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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company
(*Company’ or ‘PTC Energy Limited’ or 'PEL’) along with the audited financial Statements of the

Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

1. Financial Performance

The financial highlights of your company for the year FY 2023-24 vis-a-vis FY 2022-23 are as

follows:
(Rs. in crore)
Particulars (standaione) FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1. Income 335.36 304.72
I1. Expenditure 279.18 285.89
III. | Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (I-II) 56.16 18.83
IV. Tax Expense
-Deferred Tax 14.37 4.96
V. Net Profit After Tax (III-1V) 41.79 13.87
VI. Other Comprehensive (0.06) 0.05
Income/(Loss)
VII. | Total Comprehensive Income for 41.73 13.92
the year (V+VI)
Earnings per share 0.64 0.21
Equity Share Capital 654.12 654.12
Other Equity 98.85 57.11

Note: The above statements and the financial figures given under the head ‘Financial Results’
are extracted from the Standalone Financial Statements which have been prepared in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) as notified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules thereafter and other recognized accounting practices and policies, to the extent
applicable.

2. Results of operations and State of Company’s Affairs

Your Company had made a beginning in renewable energy sector in FY 2016. Presently, the
Company has renewable energy portfolio of 288.8 MW consisting of 50 MW wind power projects
in Madhya Pradesh, 50 MW wind power project in Karnataka and 188.8 MW wind power projects
in Andhra Pradesh.

The Company has earned total revenue from operations of Rs. 322.49 crore during the year as
compared to Rs. 296.77 crore in FY 2022-23. The Company has earned total income of Rs. 335.36
crore in FY 2023-24. The generation has increased by 18% as compared to previous year.

As an effort for increasing revenue stream, during FY 22 your company had taken up through one
agency for registration and availing benefits of trading of Carbon credits under Global Carbon
Council (GCC) mechanism, which is a voluntary market. The agency made efforts for registration
however, registration of wind projects of Company could not be made due to extensive change of
guidelines by GCC.

3. Reserves
The balance in Reserves & Surplus (Other Equity) for FY 2023-24 has increased to 98.85 crore

from Rs. 57.11 crore in FY 2022-23 due to profit in FY 2023-24. The Board has not proposed
transfer of any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.




4, Dividend

The Directors of your Company have not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended =
31st March 2024.

5. Changes in the Nature of Business

There has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the financial year
under review.

6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
Company

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statement relates (i.e. 315t March, 2024) and the date of this report.

7. Changes in the Capital Structure

During the period under review, no change has taken place with regard to capital structure of the
Company. As on 31st March, 2024, your Company has Authorized Share Capital of Rs.
15,000,000,000 and the paid up share capital of the Company as at 315t March, 2024 aggregates
to Rs. 654,11,74,940/- comprising of 65,41,17,494 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid and
entire capital is held by PTC India Limited along with its 6 nominees holding 1 share each.

8. Details of Holding, Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

Your Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Ltd. (PTC). During the year, the company
has returned the corporate guarantee of Rs. 200 crore out of Rs. 275 crore provided by PTC for
working capital limit of your company. Shareholders of the PTC, at their Extra Ordinary General
meeting held on March 28, 2024, have approved the disinvestment by way of sale, transfer or
otherwise dispose off, its entire shareholding in the Company to Oil and Natural Gas Corporation
(ONGC) or its associate companies, not being a related party, subject to regulatory approvals and
such other consents, approvals, permissions, fulfilment of conditions precedent to the transaction
and sanctions.

Further, the Company is having an associate namely RS India Global Energy Limited (RSIGEL).
Your Company had invested Rs. 23.40 crore constituting 48% equity in RS India Global Energy
Limited (RSIGEL) in FY 2008-09 (Rs. 21.60 crore) and in FY 2009-10 (Rs. 1.80 crore) with a view
to undertake joint development of wind farm in Tamil Nadu. On prudent basis, the Company had
already made 100% provision for diminution in value of investment by FY 2014-15 without
considering the underlying value of investment. RSIGEL has not provided its audited financials
since FY 2014-15. The consolidated accounts of PTC Energy for FY 2023-24 are without including
the financials of RSIGEL. Form AOC-1 is annexed to this report at Annexure 1.

Further, none of the Company has become or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, joint ventures or
assoclate companies of the Company during the year.

10. Related party transactions

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with
related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm'’s length basis as well as
not material in nature and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company disciosed all related party transactions in relevant Note 29.9 to the Financial
Statements of the year.

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
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2013, the Board of Diractors of your Company confirms that:

(a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 315t March 2024, the ap plicabtgn.x

accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures;

(b) Thedirectors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit and loss of the
company for the period ended on that date;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

The composition of the Board of directors as on 31.03.2024 was as follows:-

S. Name of the Director Designation

No.

1. Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra (DIN- | Managing Director
06836268)*

2. Sh. Harish Saran** (DIN 07670865) | Non-Executive (Nominee

Director)

3. Smt. Rashmi Verma (DIN: 01993918) | Independent Director

4. Sh. Ramesh Narain Misra Independent Director

5 Sh. Mahendra Lodha (DIN no.| Non-Executive (Nominee
01295859)**x* Director)

*Ceased to be Director and MD w.e.f. 12t June 2024
**Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 27 June 2024
***Appointed w.e.f 2" August 2023 and ceased to be Director w.e.f. 25t July 2024

Changes in Directorships/KMPs

During the year under review, PTC had withdrawn the nomination of Dr. Pawan Singh (DIN-
00044987) and nominated Sh. Mahendra Lodha (DIN- 01295859) in his place, thus Dr. Pawan
Singh ceased to be director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 2"d August 2023 and Sh. Mahendra
Lodha appointed as nominee director w.e.f. 2" August 2023. SEBI had issued order dated June
12, 2024 restraining Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra (then CMD of PTC) from holding any position of
Director or KMP in any listed company pursuant to which he ceased to director and CMD of PTC
w.e.f. 12 June, 2024. PTC withdrawn the nomination of Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra w.e.f. 12th June
2024 and of Sh. Mahendra Lodha w.e.f. 25t July 2024, accordingly they ceased to be Directors
w.e.f. respective dates.

The Board had appointed Sh. Ramesh Narain Misra (DIN- 03109225) and Smt. Rashmi Verma
(DIN- 01993918) as additional directors and designated as Independent Director of the Company
for a period of 3 years and requisite approval of members of the Company was also granted on
26 September 2023. Pursuant to letter of PTC, the Board had appointed Dr. Manoj Kumar Jhawar
as non-executive nominee director designated as Chairman w.e.f. 14t June 2024 who holds office
till the conclusion of ensuing AGM. Your directors recommend the appointment of Dr. Manoj Kumar
Jhawar (DIN-07306454) as Director at ensuing AGM.

The Board in its meeting held on 27" June 2024 in pursuance of applicable provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013 and subject to approval of shareholders had appointed Sh. Harish Saran
(Existing Nominee Director of Company [nominated by PTC India Ltd. (“PTC?/ “Holding
Company”)] as Managing Director of the Company with effect from 27t June 2024 up to 30% June
2025 (i.e. date of his superannuation in PTC) or till the closing of proposed transaction of sale of
the PTC’s 100% shares in company to Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC) whichever




is earlier. The Board recommeands ths appointment of 3h. Harish Saran (DIN 076708865) a
Managing Director at ensuing AGM, g\
In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articies of Association of the
Company, Sh. Harish Saran (DIN 07670865), Director wouid retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment. Your directors
recommend the re-appointment of Sh. Harish Saran (DIN 07670865) as Director. Necessary
resolutions recommending the same form part of the Notice of the ensuing AGM.

The Company had received declaration from Independent Directors of the Company confirming
that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. In the
opinion of the Board, the independent director possess strong sense of integrity, skills, expertise
and experience in their relevant field and independent of the management. The Independent
Directors of the Company get registered themselves in the data bank maintained with the Indian
Institute of Corporate Affairs, Manesar ("1ICA") from time to time and undertake, if required, online
proficiency test conducted by IICA.

The Independent Directors met on 28" March 2024, without the attendance of Non-Independent
Directors and members of the Management. The Independent Directors reviewed the performance
of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the performance of the Chairman of the
Company, considering the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors and assessed
the quality, quantity, and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management
and the Board that is necessary for the Board to perform its duties effectively and reasonably.

The Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on March 31, 2024 were Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra,
Managing Director, Sh. Shashank Gupta, Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Nidhi Verma, Company

Secretary.
13. Remuneration Policy and Performance Evaluation

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Committees and other individual directors which include criteria for performance evaluation of the
non-executive and executive directors. The overall effectiveness of the Board is measured on the
basis of the ratings obtained by each Director and accordingly the Board decides the
appointments, re-appointments and removal of the non-performing Directors of the Company. On
the basis of Policy for Performance evaluation, a process of evaluation is being followed by the
Board for its own performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors. The exercise
is being carried through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Board
including committees and every Directors functioning, experience, competencies, performance of
specific duties and obligations etc. A questionnaire formed key part of the evaluation process for
reviewing the functioning and effectiveness of the Board.

Board members had submitted their response for evaluating the entire Board, respective
Committees of which they are members and of their peer Board members. The Board was satisfied
with the professional expertise and knowledge of each of its Directors, the functioning of
Committees and of the Board itself. The Board also expressed its satisfaction in relation to the
provision of supporting documents to the Board enabling it to assess the policy & procedural
requirements for the proper functioning of the Company. The Board expressed its satisfaction with
the decision making and decision implementing procedure followed by it. The Directors express
their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Your Company has in place a policy known as ‘Nomination & Remuneration Policy’ for selection
and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The Policy includes
criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes & independence. The Company aspires to
pay performance linked remuneration to its employees and directors It is ensured that the
remuneration is determined in a way that there exists a fine balance between fixed and incentive
pay. The Policy of the Company on Nomination & Remuneration and Board Diversity is attached
herewith and enclosed as Annexure 1.

During the year under review, no change has been carried out in the policy.



14, Details of Board meztings

During the year, the Board met 4 (four) times during the year under review, details of which afe™

given below:
Date of the meeting No. of Directors No. of
entitled to attend Directors
the meeting attended the
meeting
15 May 2023 5 5
4% August 2023 5 5
3" November 2023 5 5
2" February 2024 5 5

15. Committees of Board

The Board constitutes many functional Committees depending on the business needs and legal
requirements. The provisions of Section 177 & 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) are not
applicable to the Company. However, the Board has constituted Audit Committee and Nomination
& Remuneration Committee as good governance. The Committees as constituted by the Board in
the financial year are as follows:

> Audit Committee

> Nomination & Remuneration Committee

> Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

15.1 Audit Committee

The details of composition of the Committee are as under:-

Sl. Name Chairman/
No. Members
1. Sh. Ramesh Narain Misra* Chairman

2. Smt. Rashmi Verma** Member

3. Sh. Mahendra Lodha*** Member
4. Sh. Harish Saran® Member
5. Dr. Pawan Singh®® Member

*Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25t April 2023 & Chairman of Committee w.e.f. 28% April 2023
**Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25% April 2023 & member of Committee w.e.f. 28t April 2023
*** Appointed as Director and member of Committee w.e.f. 2 August 2023 and ceased to be a
Director and member w.e.f. 25% July 2024

@ceased to be member w.e.f. 28% April 2023

@@ceased to be Director and member w.e.f. 2" August 2023

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.
During the financial year ended 315t March, 2024, 4 meetings of the Audit Committee were held

i.e. on 15 May’23, 4 August’23, 3" Nov.’23 and 2" Feb'24. Attendance of the members at the
meeting during FY 2023-24 are as follows:

S| | Name of the Member Designation | No. of entitled No. of meeting
No. meeting during FY attended
2023-24
1. | Sh. Ramesh Narain Misra Chairman 4 4
2. | Smt. Rashmi Verma Member 4 4
3. | Sh. Mahendra Lodha Member 3 3
4. | Sh. Harish Saran Member 0 0
5. | Dr. Pawan Singh Member 1 1

The terms of reference of Audit Committee, inter alia include the following:




(i) the recommeandation for appoiniment, remuneration and terms of appoiniment of auditors of}
the Company; 5,
(i) review and monitor the auditor’s independance and performance, and effectiveness of audit’”
process;

(iit) examination of the financial statement and the auditor’s report thereon;

(iv) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
(v) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(vi) valuation of undertaking or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary

(vii) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(viii) monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters

Adeguacy of internal financial controls

The Company has laid down adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The statutory
auditor has also provided a report on internal financial controls.

Vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent
manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical
behaviour. The Company has established a mechanism under its Whistle Blower Policy for
employees to report to the management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected,
fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. Whistleblowing is the
confidential disclosure by an individual of any concern encountered in the workplace relating to a
perceived wrongdoing. The policy has been framed to enforce controis so as to provide a system
of detection, reporting, prevention and appropriate dealing of issues relating to fraud, unethical
behavior etc. The policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s) /
employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. During the year under review, no employee was denied
access to Audit Committee.

The Company has not received any disclosures/ complaints under the Vigil mechanism/whistle
blower policy during the year under review.

15.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee are as under:

Sl. Name Chairman/
No. Members
1 Smt. Rashmi Verma* Chairperson
2. Sh. Ramesh Narain Misra** | Member

3. Sh. Harish Saran**¥* Member

4 Dr. Pawan Singh# Member

*Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25% April 2023 & Chairperson of Committee w.e.f. 28% April 2023
**¥Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25" April 2023 & member of Committee w.e.f. 28t April 2023
**¥Appointed as member w.e.f. 28™ April 2023

#Ceased to be member w.e.f. 28™ April 2023

The terms of reference to this Committee, inter alia includes the following:

i) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their
appointment and/or removal;

ii) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees;

During the year under review, there were no changes carried out in the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of the Company.



The remuneration paid by the Company to its empioyees and directors is as per its Nominatio ‘
and Remuneration Policy. The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is attached at Annaxurs 2. 7o

During the financial year ended 315t March, 2024, 2 meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee were held on 4™ August 2023 and 2™ February 2024 and attended by all members.

15.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as at 315t March 2024 is as follows:

Si. Name Chairman/
No. Members
1. Smt. Rashmi Verma* Chairperson

2. | Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra** Member

3 Sh. Harish Saran Member

*Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25" April 2023 & Chairperson of Committee w.e.f. 28t April 2023
** Ceased as Director and member w.e.f. 12t June 2024

The terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia includes the following:

(a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which
shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company in areas or subjects as
specified in Schedule VII of Companies Act, 2013;

(b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause
(a); and

(¢) Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time-to-time.

(d) Formulate and recommend to the Board, an annual action plan in pursuance of its CSR

policy,

During the financial year ended 315t March, 2024, 1 meeting of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee was held on 3™ Nov.”23 and attended by all members.

16. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Committee has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which has been
approved by the Board. There were no changes carried out in the Palicy during the year.

As a corporate citizen, the Company is committed to ensure the social uplitment of the
communities in which it operates through Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR”) initiatives.

To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, the Company undertakes
the CSR activities as specified under the Companies Act, 2013. In order to accomplish this
objective professionally, the PTC group has formed a Trust named the PTC Foundation Trust (PFT)
and CSR obligations are met through this trust. The objective of PEL’s CSR Policy is to consistently
pursue the concept of integrated development of the society in an economically, socially and
environmentally sustainable manner and at the same time recognize the interests of all its
stakeholders. Since the Company is not having its own website, CSR policy is annexed herewith
at Annexure 3.

Further, the Report on CSR Activities/ Initiatives is enclosed as Annexure 4.
17. Risk Management Policy

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework that includes the
identification of elements of risk, If any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the
existence of the Company. A group Risk Management Policy has been approved. The main
objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a
proactive approach in evaluating, resolving and reporting risks associated with the business. In
order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to
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Risk Matrix will guide decisions on risk related issues.
18. Annual Return

The company is not having its own website. However, for reference Annual Return of the co mpany
placed at website of PTC India Ltd. (being 100% holding company) at
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19. Particulars of loans, guarantees or Investment u/s 186

Details of loans, guarantees and investments (including purpose) as covered under Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes to the financial statements of the Company for
the Financial year 2023-24 provided in this Annual Report (Please refer to Note 4 to the standalone
financial statement).

20. Statutory Auditors & their Report

M/s S.P. Chopra & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were re-appointed as Statutory Auditors
of your Company at 15% Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 26 September 2023
for a period of five years till conclusion of 20" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
in year 2028.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended
315t March 2024 and audited accounts (standalone & consolidated) together with the Auditors’
Report thereon are annexed to this report. The Reports of Auditor including Other Matter in their
Report on Consolidated Accounts read with the relevant notes to accounts are self- explanatory
and does not having any qualification/ reservation/ adverse remarks.

During the period under review, no incident of fraud was reported by the Auditors pursuant to
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act 2013.

21. Internal Auditors

M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, are appointed as internal auditor for FY 2024-
25. The reports of the Internal Auditor for FY 2023-24 were submitted periodically to the Audit
Committee and Board of Directors.

22. Cost Records

The provisions of the Cost audit are applicable to your company as per the provisions of the Act.
In terms of the Act, your company has appointed M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost Accountants
as Cost Auditor for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company for FY 2023-24. There
are no qualifications, adverse remarks or reservation in Cost Auditors’ Report for said financial

year.

The Company has maintained cost accounts and records as specified under sub-section (1) of 148
of the Act. Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board has approved the
appointment of M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditors of the Company
for the financial year 2024-25 on a remuneration of Rs. 82,000/- (Rupees eighty two thousand
only) plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses. As required under the Act, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be placed before the Members in a general
meeting for their ratification. Accordingly, a resolution seeking Member’s ratification for the
remuneration payable to M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost Accountants as Cost Auditors for
financial year 2024-25 is included in the Notice of the ensuing AGM.

Management, including the devealopment of a Risk Matrix for each business. Tools like "me%

P ?x,'



23. Particulars of Employaas

The provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of thE.
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to your company.

However, no employee of the Company employed throughout the year who was in receipt of
remuneration of INR One crore and two lacs or more in a year. Further, during the year under
review, there was no employee of the Company employed for a part of year who was in receipt
of remuneration of INR Eight lacs and fifty thousand or more per month except two employees
who superannuated during the year and such particulars may be made available to any
shareholder on a specific request made by him in writing in this regard. Managing Director, being
a whole-time director in PTC India Ltd. (holding company) drawn remuneration from holding
company only and no remuneration was paid to him by company during financial year.

Further during FY 2023-24, sitting fees of Rs. 40,000/- per meeting of Board and Committee is
being paid to non- executive directors [sitting fees for nominee directors of PTC India Ltd. (holding
company) is paid to PTC India and no sitting fees is being paid for MD (though nominee of PTC)]
for Board/ Committee meeting attended by them as detailed below:

S. No. Name Fees®

{Rs. in lakh)
1. Smt. Rashmi Verma 4,86,000/-
2. Sh. Ramesh Narain Misra 4,44,500/-
3. Sh. Harish Saran* 2,80,000/-
4, #Sh. Pawan Singh* 80,000/-
5. ##Sh. Mahendra Lodha* 2,40,000/-

&excluding GST

*paid to nominating company ie. PTC India Ltd.
#up to 2" August 2023

##w.e.f. 2" August 2023

Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra, Managing Director, being a whole-time director in PTC India Ltd. (holding
company) drawn remuneration from holding company only during FY 2023-24 and no remuneration
was paid to him by the Company. Further, none of the employee of the Company was in receipt
of remuneration in excess of the remuneration drawn by the Managing Director/ Whole Time
Director of the Company during the period under review. Moreover, none of the employees of the
Company holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children not less than two
percent of the equity shares of the Company.

24. Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, M/s. Agarwal S.
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries was appointed to conduct secretarial audit of the
Company for the financial year 2023-24.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark
except that position of woman director was vacant from 15t April 2023 ta 24t April 2023. The
Company was looking for suitable candidate and vacancy was filled on 25t April 2023.

The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure 5 to this report.

25. Human Resources

People are the core assets of the Company. Your Company places engagement, development and
retention of talent at its highest priority, to enable achievement of organizational vision. The
company encourages participation of employees in social activities and to provide healthy work
environment wherein every employee can develop his/her own strength and deliver expertise to
achieve the overall objective of the Organisation. The management of your organization




understands the importance of its core resource and invasts a significant portion of its time in
engaging, developing and ratention of emplovess. ,é
SR,
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28%. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassmant of Women at workplace {Prevention,
Prohibition and Redrassal) Act, 2013

Your Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy in line with requirements of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
An Internal Complaints Committee has been constituted to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, temporary, contractual, trainees) are covered
under this policy. No complaints were received during the year and outstanding as on 315t March
2023/315t March 2024.

27. Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption

The particulars relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable
as company is in the business of generating electricity through wind power plants.

28. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

Foreign Exchange earnings for FY 2023-24: Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo for FY 2023-24: Nil

29, Other Disclosures

i) Significant and material orders

There are no significant or material orders were passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

ii) Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund

During the year, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

iii) Fixed Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of provisions of Companies Act,
2013. Thus, no disclosure is required relating to deposits under Chapter V of Companies Act,

2013.

30. General

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is respect of the following items as there were

no transactions on these items during the year under review:

> Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

» Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme.

» Neither Managing Director nor the Whole time Directors of the Company receive any
remuneration or commission from the Company or any of its subsidiaries. However, Managing
Director being whole time director in holding company received remuneration from holding
company only.

> Auditors’ of the Company has not reported incident related to fraud during the financial year
to the Audit Committee or Board of Directors u/s 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Directors further state that there are no specific disclosures required under details of
difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settiement and the
valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons
thereof. Further, no application was filed and no proceedings are pending under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, during the year under review.

10



31. Compliance with Secretarial Standards

Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Compaﬁy«»-v?v
Secretaries of India, during the financial year under review.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the Promoter, clients, vendors, bankers,

shareholders, Central and State Govt. & their departments for their continued support. Your

Directors also place on record their appreciation for employees at all levels, for their hard work,
dedication and commitment.

For and on behalf of the Board

PTC Energy Limited

sd/-
Manoj Kumar Jhawar
Date : 9™ August 2024 Chairman
Place : New Delhi DIN: 07306454
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FORM NO. AOC-1

Annexure 1

(Pursuant to first provision of sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Act read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or Joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(INR in lakhs except % of shareholding)

Name of the Subsidiary Company
(Financial year ended at March 31, 2024)

10.

11.

12,

13.

The date since when subsidiary was acquired

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting period

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries.
Share capital
Reserves & surplus
Total assets
Total Liabilities
Investments (net of provision)
Turnover
Profit before taxation
Provision for taxation
Profit after taxation

Proposed Dividend

% of shareholding

NA

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NIL

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - NIL
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Part "B”: ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
(Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Act related to Associate Companies and Joint
Ventures)

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures RS India Global Energy Ltd#

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date Not Available

2. Date on which the Associates or Joint Ventures was FY 2008-09
associated or acquired

3. Shares of Associates /Joint Ventures held by the 2,34,02,542

company on the year end (in No.)
4. Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Ventures (INR | 2340.25

in lakhs)
5. Extent of Holding % 48%
6. Description of how there is significant influence Note A
7. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not Note B

consolidated
6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per the latest Not Available
audited Balance Sheet (INR in lakhs)
7. Profit / (Loss) for the year (INR in lakhs)
i. Considered in Consolidation Not Available
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation Not Available

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations-None
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year-
None

#Company has made full provisions for investment in the associate company
Note A: There is significant influence due to holding more than 20% share capital.
Note B: The Audited Accounts were not made available by associate companies.
For and on behalf of the Board

PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Nidhi Verma) (Shashank Gupta) (Harish Saran) (Manoj Kumar Jhawar)
Company Secretary CFO MD Chairman

DIN- 07670865 DIN-07306454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 9™ August 2024
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Annexure Zg

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

_ Legal Framework

As per the requirements of Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of PTC Energy Limited
(“Company”) has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee’s role
is to be supported by a policy for nomination of Directors and Senjor Management Personnel
including Key Managerial Personnel as also for remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP), Senior Management Personnel and other Employees. Further, a policy on Board
Diversity may also to be adopted.

befinitions

For the purpose of this Policy:
e ‘Act’ shall mean the Companies Act, 2013;
o ‘Board’ shall mean the Board of Directors of PTC Energy Limited (PEL);
e '‘Committee’ shall mean the Nomination and Remuneration committee of the Company,
constituted and re constituted by the Board from time to time;
‘Company’ shall mean PTC Energy Limited (PEL);
‘Directors’ shall mean the directors of the Company;
« ‘Independent Director’ shall mean a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013;
« ‘Other employees’ means, all the employees other than the Directors, KMPs and the
Senior Management Personnel.! ,
« “Key Managerial Personnel” or KMP means key managerial personnel as defined under
the Companies Act, 2013 & includes:-
i.  Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a
Whole-Time Director;
ii. Company Secretary; and
iii. Chief Financial Officer
iv. Such other officer as may be prescribed

« ‘Senior Management Personnel’ means personnel of the company who are members of
its core management team excluding Board of Directors and comprises of all members of
management who are in the grade that is one level below the WTD.

« ‘'Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ means “Nomination & Remuneration
Committee” constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time under
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

OBJECTIVE & PURPOSE :

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules thereto. The
objective and purpose of the Committee would be as follows:

« To guide and assist the Board in laying down criteria and terms and conditions with regard
to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors (Whole-time and
Independent) and persons who may be appointed In Senior Management and Key
Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration through a remuneration policy.

e The Company has adopted a remuneration policy as is applicable in PTC India Ltd. which
provides for Performance Related Pay (PRP) a reward linked directly to efforts,
performance, dedication and achievement relating to Company’s operations. Apart from
PRP, the annual increase in remuneration has a component of Merit Increase, which is aiso
linked to performance of an indlvidual.

e To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability for retention
of talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage for the Company.

e To guide and assist the Board in laying down ESOP Compensation policy in terms of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Guidelines, as and when decided.

o To guide and assist the Board in clarifying any matter relating to remuneration.
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e The Board has determined the membership of the Nomination and Remuneration}

Committee (hereinafter “the Committee”).

The Committee shall elect its Chairman who will be an Independent Director.

NOMINATION & REMOVAL CRITERIA

1 Appointment criteria and qualifications:

1.1 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the criteria like integrity, expertise and experience
and qualifications for appointment to the positions of Director, KMP and Senior Management.

1.2 A potential candidate being considered for appointment to a position should possess adequate
qualification, expertise and experience for the position. The Committee shall review
qualifications, expertise and experience commensurate to the requirement for the positions.
The Committee will insist on the highest standards of ethical and moral qualities to be
possessed by such persons as are considered eligible for the positions.

1.3The Committee shall determine the suitability of appointment of a person to the Board of
Directors of the Company by ascertaining whether the fit and proper criteria is met by the
candidate in the opinion of the Committee.

1.4The Committee may recommend appropriate induction & training programme for any or all of
the appointees.

1.5The Company shall normally not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole
Time Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel who has attained the superannuation
age as per the policy of the Company.

1.6 The Committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to
the continuation in office of any director at any time including the suspension or termination
of service of a director subject to the provisions of law and the respective service contract.

1.7 The Committee shall recommend any necessary changes in the Policy to the Board, from time
to time.

1.8 The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/ Independent Director,
KMP, Senior Management Personnel shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013,
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

1.9The Director/ Independent Director/Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be appointed as
per the procedure laid down under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules made
there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

1.10 The company may familiarize the independent directors with the company, including their
roles, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the company
operates, business model of the company, etc. through various programs.

2 Term / Tenure

2.1 CMD or Managing Director/Whole-time Director (WTD):
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its CMD/ Managing Director or WTD
for a term not exceeding five years at a time subject to the age of superannuation. No re-
appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term of the Director so
appointed.

2.2Independent Director shall hold office in accordance with the Company’s Policy and subject to
the Act. :
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2.3 The Term/Tenure of the Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be as per the Company’s;

3.

prevailing policy.
Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
there under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may
recommend to the Board with reasons to be recorded in writing, removal of a director, KMP or
senior management personnel, subject to the provisions and compliance of the Act, rules and
regulations.

Retirement / Superannuation

The director, senior management personnel or KMP shall retire / superannuate as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the rules made there under and
the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the director,
senior management personnel or KMP in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even
after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

Diversity on the Board of the Company

The Company aims to enhance the effectiveness of the Board by diversifying its compaosition
and to obtain the benefit out of such diversity in better and improved decision making. In
order to ensure that the Company’s boardroom has appropriate balance of skills, experience
and diversity of perspectives that are imperative for the execution of its business strategy, the
Company shall consider a number of factors, including but not limited to skills, industry
experience, background, race and gender.

The Policy shall conform to the following two principles for achieving diversity on the Board:

+

+

Decisions pertaining to recruitment, promotion and remuneration of the directors will be based

on their performance and competence; and
For embracing diversity and being inclusive, best practices to ensure fairness and equality
shall be adopted and there shall be zero tolerance for unlawful discrimination and harassment

of any sort whatsoever.

In order to ensure a balanced composition of executive, non-executive and independent directors
on the Board, the Company shall consider candidates from a wide variety of backgrounds, without
discrimination, and based on the following factors:

C

[}

Gender- The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of gender in the matter of
appointment of directors on the Board. The Company encourages the appointment of women
at senior executive levels to achieve a balanced representation on the Board. If required, as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall have woman director on
the Board.

Ethnicity - The Company shall promote having a boardroom comprising of people from all
ethnic backgrounds so that the directors may efficiently contribute their thorough knowledge,
sources and understanding for the benefit of Company’s business;

Physical disability - The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of any immaterial physical
disability of a candidate for appointment on the Company’s Board, if he/she is able to efficiently
discharge the assigned duties.

Educational gqualification- The Directors of the Company shall have a mix of finance,
engineering, legal and management background, so that they collectively provide the
Company with considerable experience in a range of activities including varied industries,

education, policy and investment.
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iv.

3 Remuneration A

The level and composition of remuneration to be paid to the CMD/ Managing Director, Whole-Time
Director(s), KMPs, Senior Management Personnel and other employees shall be reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, KMPs, Senior Management and other
employees of the company. The relationship of remuneration to performance should be clear and
should encourage meeting of appropriate performance benchmarks. The remuneration should also
involve a balance between fixed and incentive / performance related pay reflecting achievement
of short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
meeting its goals.

CMD/ MD/ WTD

Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission / PRP / Bonus etc.
to be paid to CMD/ MD/ WTD shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force as also by
Company policy.

Non-Executive Directors/ Independent Directors

The Non-Executive/ Independent Directors may receive sitting fees for attending meetings of
Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of fees shall be such as determined by
the Board of Directors from time to time.

Senior Management Personnel / KMPs

The Remuneration to be paid to Senior Management Personnel / KMPs shall be based on the
remuneration policy of the Company and the experience, qualification and expertise of the
related personnel and shall be decided by the CMD/ Managing Director/CEO (for KMPs other
than those who are at the WTD/ Board level) of the Company as per the internal process in
consonance with the limits, if any, prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Other Employees

The power to decide structure of remuneration for other employees has been designed in the
Remuneration policy and implementation of the same is to be ensured by CMD/ MD/CEO of
the Company or any other personnel that the CMD / Managing Director/CEO may deem fit to
delegate.

DISCLOSURE OF THIS POLICY

This Nomination & Remuneration policy shall be disclosed in the Board’s report as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

The Committee may assess the adequacy of this Policy and make any necessary or desirable
amendments from time to time to ensure it remains consistent with the Board’s objectives, current
laws and best practices.




Annexure 3!

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY
OF

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
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1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

1.0 BACKGROUND A

PTC ENERGY LIMITED (*PTC ENERGY’ OR ‘PEL’) has been undertaking various social activities as a
responsible corporate as per the requirement of the Companies Act 2013 with effect from 1st April
2014. PEL took up CSR activities in a areas like skill development and empowerment, health etc. A
trust, titled “PTC Foundation (PFT)” was set up for implementing the CSR activities of the PTC Group
on 10™ October, 2016.

This Policy describes and contains the Company’s philosophy for delivering its responsibility as a
corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines, process and mechanism for undertaking socially useful
programmes for welfare and sustainable development of the community at large. Titled as the “PEL
CSR Policy” (CSR Policy), it has been prepared keeping in mind the Company’s business ethics and
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 Schedule VII and the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.

SCOPE & INTERPRETATION

PTC ENERGY has developed this Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and Sustainability Policy in
consonance with the CSR Policy framework enshrined in the section-135 of Companies Act, 2013
(Act) and in accordance with the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 (Rules) notified by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India and subsequent amendments in the (Rules) and the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 notified by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India in January 2021.

1t shall apply to all CSR Projects / Programmes undertaken by PTC ENERGY as listed in the CSR
policy of PTC ENERGY and approved by Board of PTC ENERGY on the recommendation of CSR
Committee, within the geographical limits of India alone, except for training of Indian sports
personnel representing any State or Union territory at national level or India at international level
and preferably towards the benefit of marginalized, disadvantaged, poor and deprived sections of the
community and the environment and achievement of Sustainable Development Goals.

2.3 Any point not covered by this Policy would be interpreted in accordance with the existing Companies

(CSR Policy) Amendment Rules of 2021.

3.0Vision

To support the welfare and development of the communities in our operational zone of influence
and society at large.

Objectives:

Through CSR, PEL remains committed to further the integrated development of society in an
economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner and to recognise the interest of all its
stakeholders. As a responsible energy service company, we shall ensure our CSR initiatives create
meaningful impact and comply with all laws and regulations. In CSR, as in all PEL operations, PEL
shall preserve the environment, operate safely, foster cultural diversity, fight climate change and
serve as a model for corporate excellence. Specifically, the PEL,

e would aim at striking a balance between the socio-environmental and economic objectives in
order to proactively address emerging needs of the communities.

e would prioritize CSR programmes towards achieving one or more of the following: soclal and
environmental issues, shared value, long-term perspective, integrated planning, innovations, and
deeper involvement of the stakeholders, active focus to solve the issues affecting the community,
enhancing environmental and natural capital and supporting rural development.

e would ensure an increased commitment at all levels in the organization, to operate its business
in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing the
interests of its stakeholders.

20




would pursue CSR programmes primarily in areas that fall within the economic vicinity of the
Company's operations to enable close supervision and ensure maximum development immt.
would generate community goodwill for the company and help reinforce a positive and Segcially
responsible image of the company as a corporate entity.

would create opportunities for employees to participate in socially responsible initiatives.

would conserve energy in the conduct of business operations and increasing the energy efficiency
of the company’s products

4.0 Selection and Resource Allocation

To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, PEL shall undertake CSR
activities as specified under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to
time.

Strategy:

e The PEL’s focus areas for developmental activities will be in urban as well as rural areas in any
geographical location in the country as approved by the CSR committee. The amount of
expenditure to be incurred for the activities and the modalities of execution and monitoring of
such projects or programmes will depend upon the emerging needs and recommendation of
the CSR committee of the board.

» The PEL shall prepare an Annual CSR Plan and Budget on a yearly basis, with funding priorities
varying according to the development landscape and consuiltation with relevant stakeholders.

» The specific intervention areas and activities within the broad thematic areas will be identified
and implemented in line with Annual Budget.

Focus areas: Some of the thrust areas are given below:

Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocational skills
especially among the vulnerable groups: women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood
enhancement projects, through community ownership model, which will allow PEL to create new
jobs and provide local skills training;

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal
welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and
water;

Integrated Rural Development by attempting to provide rural communities with the tools and
means to grow and prosper- renewable energy solutions, including smart mini-grids, water pumps
and street lights at our project sites and bring about tasting rural development; and

Other thematic areas as approved by the Board in compliance with Companies Act, 2013 and
subsequent amendments.

Project Prioritization Process:

PTC group has established a Trust in October, 2016, named PTC Foundation Trust (PFT), to undertake the
CSR activities of PTC ENERGY and the Group Companies. The proposals for CSR activities shall be received
and reviewed by PFT on behalf of PTC ENERGY Ltd. or by PEL directly, which may then be passed on to PFT
for processing and implementation. Proposals consistent with PEL’s vision and mission shall be shared with
the CSR Committee for approval at the beginning of the year with projects prioritized on the following

basis:

* Projects and programmes must be in line with activities specified in Schedule VII of the Companies

Act 2013 and rules;

* The areas in which PTC operates shall be given priority for CSR activities. Other geographical areas

may also be selected for on need basis;

Initiatives should preferably be in project/ programme mode.

Projects should be taken up as per the needs of the society.

Projects of 0-3 years shall be assigned priority to ensure emphasis on long-term outcomes /
impacts;

PFT shall maintain a structured stakeholder engagement process with regard to CSR project
development and prioritization. Wherever required, on a case to case basis, this process shall
include inputs from Panchayat, district administration, neighborhood community, various
stakeholders including public representatives, and other participatory forums/bodies/
beneficiaries of the project affected area.
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e PEL shall abstain from CSR projects in the areas prohibited under the CSR law / rules based on
ineligibility under law or inconsistency with company priorities: L

Overall Budget for CSR Project Implementation

The CSR budget would be allocated during each financial year by the Board of Directors. PTC shall allocate
at least 2% of the average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding
financial years as its Annual CSR Budget as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

Furthermore,

¢« GOVERNANCE

The PTC Energy has a well-defined and robust governance structure to oversee the implementation of
the CSR Policy, in compliance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Board level Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) of the Company would be
responsible for monitoring the implementation of CSR Policy from time to time. The CSR Committee
would recommend to the Board, the projects or programmes to be undertaken, the modalities of
execution and implementation schedule from time to time. Apart from recommending and approving
budgets for project implementation, the Committee will also work a suitable monitoring mechanism
with PTC Foundation to track the progress of each project.

As PTC group has established a Trust in October, 2016 to undertake the CSR activities of PTC ENERGY
and the Group Companies, accordingly there are three entities that play key roles in the CSR
programme - Board of -Directors, CSR Committee and the PTC Foundation Trust (PFT). A Roles and
Responsibility matrix is given in Annexure 1. Their specific roles and responsibilities are given below:

PEL Board of Directors

The Board aims to have at all times a CSR Committee of the Board with the appropriate mix of skills and
experience relevant to CSR's programming (preferably the Independent Director), as per the requirements
of Companies Act, 2013. If needed, the Board could seek help from an independent CSR expert to advise
the board on the activities/decisions related to CSR of the companies. In line with Section 135 of the
Companies Act, Pel’s Board of Directors (the Board) would be responsible for the following activities:

1. Constitute a CSR committee and approve the CSR policy;

2. Approve CSR strategies, budgets, plans and implementation mechanism;

3. Approve the CSR action plan and budget as proposed by the CSR committee in accordance with
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Make disclosures in the Board report as per clause (0) of sub-section (3) of section 134 including
particulars specified in Annexures to the CSR rules. ,

5. Ensure that the Company operates an appropriate corporate governance structure, in particular
ensuring that CSR acts legally and responsibly on all matters and that the highest ethical standards
are maintained;

6. Consider the social, ethical and environmental impact of CSR's activities and monitoring compliance
with sustainability policies and practices.

7. Board of PTC ENERGY shall also approve multi-year project undertaken by PTC ENERGY in
fulfilment of its CSR obligations having timelines not exceeding three years excluding the financial
year in which it was commenced, and shall include such project that was initially not approved as a
multi-year project but whose duration has been extended beyond one year by the board of PTC
ENERGY based on reasonable justification;

8. In case of ongoing project, the Board of the Company through its CSR Committee shall monitor the
implementation of the project with reference to the approved timelines and year-wise allocation and
shall be competent to make modifications, if any, for smooth implementation of the project within
the overall permissible time period.

9. Board of PTC ENERGY may alter Annual action plan of CSR activities at any time during the financial
year, as per the recommendation of its CSR Committee of the board, based on the reasonable
justification to that effect.

10. Board of PTC ENERGY shall ensure that direct Administrative Overheads of the Company shall not
exceed 5% of the total CSR Expenditure of the Company for the financial year;
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11.The Board of PTC ENERGY shall satisfy itself that the funds disbursed for implementing of CSR
projects have been utilized for the purposes and in the manner as approved by it and theAChief
Financial Officer or the person responsible for financial Management shall certify to the effett.

12.The Board of PTC ENERGY shall monitor the progress of approved CSR projects and programs with
respect to timelines through the CSR Committee.

PTC CSR Committee
The CSR Committee would be responsible for the following:

The CSR Committee of the Board shall formulate and recommend to the Board, an annual action
plan in pursuance of its CSR policy, which shall include the following, namely:-

(a) the list of CSR projects or programmes that are approved to be undertaken in areas
or subjects specified in the Schedule VII of the Act;

(b) the manner of execution of such projects or programmes as specified in sub-rule (1) of rule 4
of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India, will be followed by PTC ENERGY in this regard;

(c) the modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for the projects or
programmes;

(d) monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programmes; and

(e) details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects undertaken by the PTC ENERGY;

PTC Foundation Trust

The PTC Foundation Trust (PFT), an autonomous Trust established by PTC Group, shall coordinate
the implementation of the CSR projects on behalf of PEL. The PFT shall undertake the following
duties:

» Receive requests for implementation of projects from Group companies throughout the financial
year;

e Evaluate proposals and forward to the CSR Committee for review; in a consultative process,
help PTC identify and shortlist CSR proposals for inclusion in annual CSR Action Plan;

» Help PEL prepare and recommend to the CSR Committee an annual CSR Action Plan and Budget;

¢ Plan and coordinate implementation of PEL's CSR projects, programs and activities as defined
in the annual CSR Action Plan and Budget in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013;

e Conduct, either internally or through a competent third party, all monitoring, evaluation, and
assessments; report findings to the CSR Committee periodically;

e Ensure that CSR projects having an average prescribed amount of Rs. 1 Crore or more (in cases
where the total annual CSR Budget of the company is Rs. 10 crore or more), shall undertake
need and impact assessment studies for their CSR programmes/ projects in that year and
disclose the same in their Board Report. Such studies to be undertaken once in three years for
each such project;

» Obtain the relevant certificates/approvals u/s 12 AA or 12AB and Section 80G/35 (i) (II) or 35
(i) (III) SIRO or any other tax concession under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

e The prescribed CSR budget will be transferred to the PTC Foundation by the PTC ENERGY Ltd.
to undertake the CSR activities as approved and advised by the PTC ENERGY Limited.

e Implement the CSR activities of PTC in line with the CSR philosophy, visions and objectives
mentioned in their CSR policy;

» Present periodic programmatic and financial reports in a format as may be required or prescribed
by the CSR Committee.

» Periodically update the CSR Committees and Board of PTC Group on the progression of various
approved CSR activities undertaken by it on behalf of the PTC.

* PTCFoundation shall also issue the relevant receipts under Sec 80G/ or any other of the Income
tax Act 1961 for any amount received towards implementation of CSR activities by PTC or any
other such documents that may be required from time to time by them.

Giving Monetary Contributions
There are two types of monetary contributions:

o Issuance of CSR contributions from PEL:
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a) For those projects, where PEL would directly spend the CSR budget, strong preference would be
given to project-mode initiatives to eligible CSR implementing organization; such grants wgald be
awarded subject to written application from the requesting organisation and other processes
outlined in this policy.

b) For those projects where implementation is through PFT, PEL would resolve to transfer entire CSR
budget to PFT at the beginning of the Financial year or in four quarterly instalments, as it deem
fit, so that PFT can accordingly suggest an annual action plan to the PEL CSR committee of the
Board in first quarter of every financial year.

Treatment of unspent funds

In the event that funds are not spent as prescribed by end of financial year for ongoing CSR Projects, PTC
shall transfer unspent funds to unspent Corporate Social Responsibility account. The amount shall be
transferred from PTC to unspent Corporate Social Responsibility account within 30 days from the end of
the financial year. In case of allocated CSR funds, the funds would be used towards PTC’s CSR obligations
within a period of three financial years from the date of the transfer. By 31 March of the Financial Year,
the PEL board may allow PFT to keep the remaining balance to be kept in reserve for future program
implementation or to be used as administrative cost. In the event that PTC fails to utilise the funds at the
end of the three financial years, the funds would be transferred as per provision of the Schedule VII of the
Companies Act 2013.

If the unspent amount does not relate to any ongoing project referred to in sub-section (6), PTC shall
transfer such unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII, within a period of six months of the
expiry of the financial year.

Regulatory Compliance

This CSR Policy is in line with the Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and its amendments. It includes
activities covered under Schedule VII of the Act and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and as amended from time to time.

This policy would serve as the primary referral document for planning and selection of CSR activities,
though, shall stand modified by the provisions of the Companies Act/ Companies Rules, 2014 and as
amended from time to time.

The power to officially modify/ amend the CSR Policy would rest with the PEL Board of Directors. It would
be reviewed periodically to bring desired modifications/improvements in line with legal provisions and PEL's
business goals, mission, and vision.

The policy would be made available to all employees, regulatory agencies, customers, business associates,
general public and other stakeholders through PEL’s official website. ‘

5.0 CSR ACTIVITIES

5.1 Projects / Programs as identified by the PEL / PTC Foundation, approved by the Board of PTC ENERGY
on the recommendation of CSR committee of the board at the beginning of the financial year will be
made a part of the policy document uploaded on the website, if any.

5.2 Budgets will be allocated for CSR projects through a process incorporating identification of suitable
implementation agencies, need assessment (where ever required) and clear outlining of desired
outcomes of CSR projects. The CSR projects / programs / initiatives, to be undertaken must fall within
the purview of the Schedule - VII of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time).

5 2.1 Opportunities for complementing / supplementing Government initiatives /programmes will be
explored. However, funds will not be deposited in Government accounts except where the Act / Rules
specify/permit such allocation.

5.2.2 PTC ENERGY would assign priority to multi-year projects/programmes of medium or long duration
having timelines not exceeding 3 years (excluding the year in which it was approved) in order to
ensure emphasis on long-term outcomes / impacts. Preference may be given to those projects which
has potential to create long term community assets.

5.3 PTC ENERGY will lay emphasis on the sustainability of its projects/ programmes to ensure they remain
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5.5

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

- 7.1

7.2

relevant and viable even upon disengagement at the end of the project period.

PTC ENERGY / PFT will explore possibilities for collaborating / co-operating with other Corporate /
National / Multi- lateral / Bi-lateral Agencies in order to synergise its efforts and increase both financial
resources as well as outcomes and impact in such a manner that the CSR Committee is in a position
to report separately on such projects or programmes in accordance with the rules.

CSR PLANNING

To assist in planning of the activities, the indicative budget allocation for broad sector of activities
will be delineated in the Annual Action Plan which shall be formulated and recommended by the CSR
Committee and approved by the Board.

As already indicated the plan should include the following: -

a) the list of CSR projects or programmes that are approved to be undertaken in areas or subjects
specified in Schedule VII of the Act;

b) the manner of execution of such projects or programmes as specified in sub-rule (1) of Rule4 of
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021;

c) the modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for the projects or
programmes;

d) monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programmes; and

e) details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects undertaken by the company:

The Action Plan shall be reviewed by the Board at its convenience, but at least once in six months.
However, in case of requirement of taking up any CSR project/ programme not covered in the Annual
Action Plan due to various circumstances like natural calamities, need for such projects in operational
areas etc., it could be reviewed in between also. .

PTC ENERGY shall give preference to well defined Project operating principles during the planning
stage for the identification and implementation of its CSR Projects / Programmes in order to ensure
optimal utilisation of the CSR budget.

PTC ENERGY will endeavor at all times to build and develop the skills of its CSR team and enhance
level of CSR awareness within the organization and may also engage International Organizations for
capacity building of its own CSR personnel.

CSR IMPLEMENTATION

Implementation of the CSR projects or programs shall be through the agencies fulfilling the criteria
laid down under the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 (and
as amended from time to time). Implementing agencies shall necessarily be fulfilling the criteria
specified in Annexure-1 of this Policy. Only duly registered agencies on MCA portal with a valid
registration number will be engaged for CSR project implementation.

The CSR activities would be undertaken as projects, programs, or activities (either new or ongoing),
with majority of the CSR funds In project mode that refers to a set of interventions, typically in a
specific geography and addressing a specific stakeholder group, with a definite set of goals. The Board
may utilize the following means/entities for implementation of CSR activities:

> A company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered public trust or a registered
society or registered under section 12A and 80 G of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),
established by the company, either singly or along with any other company; or,
> A company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered trust or a registered society,
established by the Central Government or State Government; or, any entity established under
an Act of Parliament or a State legislature; or,
> A company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered public trust or a registered
society registered under section 12A and 80G of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and having an
established track record of at least three years in undertaking similar activities
* Every entity, covered under sub-rule (1) of Rule 4 to the Rules of Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021, who intends to undertake any CSR
activity, shall register itself with the Central Government by filing the form CSR-1
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electronically with the Registrar, with effect from the 01st day of April 2021. ;

» All organizations desirous of implementing CSR projects of PTC ENERGY musi@ave
established track record of 3 years in similar activity.

» All Implementing Partners will have to furnish the relevant information pertaining to the
eligibility criteria as above and this will be in addition to the information already required to
be furnished as per existing PFT CSR Checklist.

s Agencies not fulfilling the criteria as mentioned above will not be considered as Implementing
Agencies for CSR Projects.

» Preference will be given to those implementing organizations which have an established track
record in the area where it has applied for grant/project to PTC,

e In case of PTC all CSR projects will primarily be implemented through PTC Foundation Trust
(PFT).

8.0 CSR BUDGET AND CSR EXPENDITURE

8.1 The Board of PTC ENERGY will ensure that in each Financial Year (FY), at least two percent of the
average net profit (calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013) accrued during the
three immediately preceding Financial Years is spent on CSR activities / projects / programs.

8.2 In an event where CSR expenditure is in excess of requirement as per section 135 of Companies Act,
2013, such excess amount may be set-off against the requirement to spend as per Section 135 of
Act, up to immediate succeeding three financial years subject to the conditionthat this excess amount
shall not include any surplus arising out of CSR projects;

8.3 Any capital asset created/acquired out of CSR funds shall be held by a company established under
section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, or a registered Public Trust or Registered Society having
charitable objects and CSR Registration Number, or beneficiaries of the said project, in the form of
self- help groups, collectives, entities etc.

8.4 Expenditure towards Impact Assessment undertaken directly by the Company will be booked towards
Corporate Social Responsibility for that financial year, which shall not exceed five percent of the total
CSR expenditure for that financial year or fifty lakh rupees, whichever is less.

8.5 For all contributions received from other companies / sources towards the CSR Corpus / Budget, PTC
ENERGY will claim CSR expenditure only for funds that are provided from its own resources.

9.0 MONITORING BY PFT

9.1 In case of ongoing project, the Board of a Company will monitor the implementation of the project
through PFT with reference to the approved timelines and year-wise allocation and shall be competent
to make modifications, if any, for smooth implementation of the project within the overall permissible
time period.

9.2 A comprehensive Monitoring mechanism will be devised by PFT on behalf of PTC ENERGY to ensure that
the CSR process functions as mandated by the Act and the Rules, ensuring that all Projects/
Programmes are duly implemented as budgeted. This will be done on the basis of the following:

e Engaging National & International Organizations, if required, for designing, monitoring and
evaluation of the CSR projects or programimes.

« Allocation of a separate budget for setting up and running the monitoring system;

« Installation of an electronic MIS and human architecture that shall work together to ensure a firm
check on spends and the actual implementation of activities as planned;

e Release of funds only against verified utilisations.

9.3 The monitoring system devised by PFT on behalf of PTC ENERGY will include:

e Real Time Monitoring(RTM) of CSR Project progress using digital technology wherever possible
in addition to the physical monitoring against monitoring standards;

Regular field visits to Project / Programme sites by designated teams;

Comprehensive documentation / compilation of Field Reports;

Regular interaction with beneficiary communities to obtain feedback;
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» Monitoring of timely fund utilization to ensure that Projects / Programmes as budgeted are
actually being carried out and/or

» Any other activity that the CSR Committee of PTC may deem necessary in the larger intérest of
its CSR initiatives.

» The monitoring of the projects shall be carried out and quarterly report shall be submitted to the
CSR Committee. Wherever required, professional agencies/International Organizations may also
be hired for carrying out Monitoring & Evaluation.

10.0 IMPACT ASSESSMENT/EVALUATION OF CSR

10.1.1 In order to assess the impact of its CSR Projects and Programmes, maximize outcomes and build-
in sustainability, scalability and replicability, PTC ENERGY, through PFT, shall undertake the following
activities:

e  Wherever possible, Base line data shall be collected before start of the project.

» Place before the Board, the Impact Assessment reports and annex the same the annual report
on CSR

» Projects under CSR having outlay of more than Rs.1 Crore of the annual CSR obligation would
have an external review mechanism undertaken by neutral third party/agency to assess the
effectiveness of the program on Real Time basis. Key learnings of this review process would be
documented for doing mid-course correction as well as incorporation in the future initiatives.

11.0 Reporting and Disclosure

Consistent with values of transparency and accountability to all stakeholders, PEL would maintain a detailed
and robust reporting mechanism. The objective of reporting is not only to update our stakeholders, but
also to receive their feedback, and incorporate their suggestions into our future CSR strategies. This would
include:

. Communication to stakeholders; and
. Key project parameters, implementation process, deliverables envisaged and the outcome
achieved along with end line data.

The PEL would share details of its CSR policy, strategy, projects / programmes, activities, monitoring
mechanism, implementing agencies, expenditure details as well as the composition of the CSR Committee
of the Board, on its corporate website, if any.

The PFT would make a full report of the CSR projects/ programmes undertaken during the previous year
and submit it to the PEL. The report shall be consistent with the format prescribed for the Annual Report
on CSR Activities to be included in the Board of Director’s Report in the Companies Act rules, in consonance
with Section 134(3)(0) of the Act. The PEL shall review the report and include relevant details in its Annual
Report on CSR Activities included in the Board of Director’s Report.

12.0 Documentation

12.1 PTC ENERGY will make a full report of its CSR projects / programmes undertaken during the previous
Financial year in the format prescribed for the “Annual Report on CSR Activities to be included in the
Board’s Report” in the Companies (CSR Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 which is in consonance with
section 134(3)(o) of the Act. Also, Project completion report documenting the key project parameters,
implementation process, and deliverables envisaged and the outcome achieved along with end line
data and the suggestions / recommendations for scalability and replicability of the project may be
developed wherever feasible. Annual CSR Report shall disclose details of the annual CSR and
Sustainability Development achievements, agenda and initiatives undertaken during the year.

12.2 Documentation of all data generated during project execution shall be maintained by the PFT. The
comprehensive documentation would include - printed material, audio recordings, video recordings
etc.

12.3 A Detailed Project Completion Report would be prepared by PFT upon completion of each project.
This shall include documentation of key project parameters, implementation process, deliverables
envisaged, the outcome achieved, and recommendations for improvements/ scalability and
replicability of the project; and

12.4 Documentation and database/ materials including photos/ videos generated during implementation
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shall be maintained by the PFT.

13.0 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING

13.1 PTC ENERGY will follow the Accounting and Auditing Guidance Note / Standards duly approved by the

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, if any.
13.2 Both Financial and non-Financial audit of CSR activities and programs shall be done in accordance
with the Guidelines issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
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Annexure I: Roles & Responsibility Matrix

PTC Foundation«j rii st

S. Mechanism PEL Board of CSR Committee
No. Directors (Board) {Committee) (PFT)
Establish, approve, .
1 Function ensure d?spclose Review, recommend, act|Support ~PTC  Plan,
suppor’t " | as a go-between execute, comply, apprise
> Separation  of | Includes Committee | Comprised of Board | Independent- no
Verticals members members crossover
) Review and approve | Review and recommend . .

3 CSR Policy policy policy to Board Comply with policy
Receive proposals from
external sources and

Receive updates as part review;
of periodic report from
Cor?xmittee pApprove Recommends CSR | Recommend to PEL /
4 Proposals the ! proposals proposals to the Board for | CSR Committee as
recommended by CSR approval appropriate;
committee Provide consultation to
Committee during
shortlist process
Receive Plan & Budget Support PEL Finalize list
R 1 f : .
Annual CSR IfD\ecelve Plan & 'Budget from PEL / PFT; of projects;
5 Action Plan & | from Committee; Prepare and submit Plan
Budget . Review and recommend to | & Budget to Committee
Review and approve Board : for review and
recommendation
Implement all projects
Receive updates as part . (internally or through
6 Implementation | of periodic report from Rec_e:C\l/_e update? as part of third party);
Committee periodic report from PFT _ '
Select implementation
agency
Conduct/ coordinate all
monitoring;
Maintain monitoring
dashboard;
. Quality assurance and
Receive updates as part . e .
7 Monitoring of periodic report from Rec_eu(j\{e upda:te? as ps;trof due diligence;
Committee pertodic report from Obtain feedback from
beneficiaries;
Site visits and
inspections;
Issue payments to
vendors and third parties
Receive updates as part _ Arrange evaluation and
8 Evaluation of periodti) report ﬂF')om Receive updates as part of | jmpact assessments by
Committee periodic report from PFT | third parties; wherever
required.
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Obtain feedback from
beneficiaries aboug@ach
programme

Reporting and
Documentation

Prepare Annual Report
on CSR Activities and
include in Board of
Director’s Report;

Make report available in
the public domain/
company’s website

Receive updates as part of
periodic report from PFT

Collect baseline data;

Prepare field reports for
each project;

Prepare a Detailed
Project Completion
Report upon completion
of each project;

Maintain documentation
and database/ materials
inctuding photos/ videos
generated during
implementation.
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Annexure - II

List of projects FY 2023-24

Eye Care
Services at
Ramakrishna

Mission Free

Tuberculosis
Clinic and Medical
Centre
(RMFTC&MC) by
deploying three
medical
equipment O]
Ultrasound A-
Scan Biometer
Model Echorule-
Pro, (ii) Infinity
Ultrasonic Hand
piece (iii) Fiber
trays and forceps

for cataract
surgery at
Ramakrishan

Mission at Karol
Bagh, New Delhi

SI. No. | Name of Project | Manner of Modality of Monitoring and | Details of Need
execution utilization of reporting Assessment/im
fund/implementati | mechanism for | pact
on schedule the projects evaluation, if
including Real | any
Time
Monitoring
1. Strengthening Through PFT Through PFT Through PFT -
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Annexure - III

1.0

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

DEFINITIONS

"Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 and its subsequent amendments from time to
time such as Companies (amendment) Act 2020;

“Administrative overheads” means the expenses incurred by the company for
‘general management and administration’ of Corporate Social Responsibility
functions in the company but shall not include the expenses directly incurred for the
designing, implementation, monitoring, and evaluation of a particular Corporate
Social Responsibility project or programme; '

"Annexure” means the Annexure appended to the amended CSR rules notified in
January 2021;

“Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)” means the activities undertaken by PTC
ENERGY in pursuance of its statutory obligation laid down in section 135 of the Act
in accordance with the provisions contained in the rules, but shall not include the
following, namely:-

(i) Activities undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business of the PTC

ENERGY:

(i) Any activity undertaken by PTC ENERGY outside India except for training of

Indian sports personnel representing any State or Union territory at national
level or India at international level;

(ili) Contribution of any amount directly or indirectly to any political party under

section 182 of the Act;

(iv) Activities benefitting employees of the company as defined in clause (k) of

section 2 of the Code on Wages, 2019 (29 of 2019);

(v) Activities supported by the companies on sponsorship basis for deriving

marketing benefits for its products or services;

(vi) Activities carried out for fuifiiment of any other statutory obligations under any

law in force in India;
"CSR Committee” means the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board
referred to in section 135 of the Act;
"CSR Policy” means a statement containing the approach and direction given by the
Board of a company, taking into account the recommendations of its CSR Committee,
and includes guiding principles for selection, implementation and monitoring of
activities as well as formulation of the annual action plan;
"Net profit” means the net profit of a company as per its financial statement prepared
in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act, but shall not include the
following, namely: -
(i) Any profit arising from any overseas branch or branches of PTC ENERGY,
whether operated as a separate company or otherwise; and
(i) Any dividend received from other companies in India, which are covered under
and complying with the provisions of section 135 of the Act:

“Ongoing Project” means a multi-year project undertaken by a Company in
fulfilment of its CSR obligation having timelines not exceeding three years excluding
the financial year in which it was commenced, and shall include such project that
was initially not approved as a multi-year project but whose duration has been
extended beyond one year by the board based on reasonable justification;

“Public Authority” means ‘Public Authority’ as defined in clause (h) of section 2 of the
Right to Information Act, 2005 (22 of 2005); This clause should be read in the
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context of Clause no. 7.4(c) of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Amendment Rules, 2021 is with reference to the Transfer of assets.

1.10 “Section” means a section of the Act

1.11 “Rules” means the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) as amended from time to time. Any subsequent revisions to the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 will be
construed to be accepted by PTC ENERGY.

1.12%International Organisation” means an organisation notified by the Central
Government as an international organisation under section 3 of the United Nations

(Privileges and Immunities) Act, 1947 (46 of 1947), to which the provisions of the
Schedule to the said Act apply;
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Annexure -4

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S
REPORT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

As a corporate citizen, your Company, is committed to ensure the social upliftment
of the communities through its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Initiatives.
The company has formulated its CSR policy aiming to deliver internal and external
positive socio-environmental impact while ensuring focused contribution towards
CSR. ‘

The Company'’s thrust areas for undertaking CSR activities are in line with the key
sectors specified in Schedule VII of Section 135, of the Companies Act, 2013, and
changes therein from time to time.

2. Composition of CSR Committee as at 31%* March 2024:

Sl. | Name of Director | Designation / Number of Number of
No. Nature of meetings of meetings of
Directorship CSR CSR
Committee Committee
held during the | attended
year during the
year
1. Smt. Rashmi | Chairperson, 1 1
Verma* Independent
Director
2. Dr. Rajib Kumar | Member, 1 1
Mishra** Managing Director
3. Sh. Harish Saran | Member, Non- 1 1
executive Director
(nominee)

*Appointed as member & Chairperson w.e.f. 28t April 2023
** Ceased as Director and member w.e.f. 12t June 2024.

3 Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and
CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
company: No website of Company. CSR policy annexed to Board report

4. Executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact assessment of CSR
projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable: Not
applicable

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) of the Act
: Rs. 2,50,98,113/-

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section
135(5): Rs. 5,01,963/-

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or
activities of the previous financial years: Nil



(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b+c-d): Rs. 5,01,963/-
(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than
Ongoing Project). Rs. 5,05,000/-

(b) Amount spent in Administrative overheads: Nil
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: Rs. 5,05,000/-

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount
Spent for the

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Financial Year | Total Amount | Amount transferred to any fund specified
(inRs.) transferred to ! under Schedule VII as per second proviso
’ Unspent CSR Account to section 135(5)
as per section 135(6) '
Amount Date of Name of the Amount Date of
transfer Fund ‘ transfer
5,05,000 - -

(f) Excess amount for set off, if any: Nil

Sk No. Particular Amount (in
Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company 5,01,963/-
as per section 135(5)

(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 5,05,000

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or -
programmes or activities of the previous financial

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding
financial years [(iii)-(iv)]

7. _Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil

Sl. | Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount transferred to any Amount Deficiency,
No.| Financial | transferred to | Amount in spent in fund specified under remaining if any
Year Unspent CSR Unspent the Schedule VII as per section to be
Account under [under section] reporting 135(6), if any spent in
section 135 (6) | 135 (6) (in Financial succeeding
(in Rs.) Rs.) Year (in Name Amount | Date of financial
Rs.) of the (inRs) | transfer years
Fund (in Rs.)
1. - 3 " i B B - -
8.  Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No
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If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired:
Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired
through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Sl. Short Pincode Date of Amount Details of entity/ Authority/
No. particulars of the creation of CSR beneficiary of the registered owner
of the property amount
property or or spent
asset(s) asset(s)
[including
complete
address
and
location of
the
property]
CSR Name Registered
Registration address
Number, if
" applicable
9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the

average net profit as per section 135(5): Not Applicable, as the Company has spent
the due amount towards its CSR obligations as mentioned in preceding paragarphs.

sd/- sd/-

Harish Saran Rashmi Verma
(Managing Director) (Chairperson- CSR Committee)
DIN- 07670865 DIN- 01993918

Date: 9" August 2024
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure5
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2024
{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To
The Members,
PTC ENERGY LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by PTC ENERGY LIMITED (hereinafter called PEL/the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the PEL’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that
in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial period ended on 31
March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by PEL (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2024 according to the
provisions of:

a. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

b. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; Not
Applicable

¢.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

d. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commerecial
Borrowings;

e. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -Not Applicable

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulation, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018;
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h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; and
i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018.

(vi) Compliances/ processes/ systems under other applicable Laws to the Company are being
relied on the basis of certificate submitted to the Board of Directors of the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)  Secretarial Standards, as amended from time to time, issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of india

(i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 with National Stock Exchange of India Limited & BSE Limited ~Not Applicable

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

I.  In pursuance to the second proviso of clause (b) of sub-section (1) of section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014, the company shall appoint at least one Woman Director, however no
such appointment is made during the period from April 01, 2023 to April 24, 2023.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors except for the period from 01.04.2023 to
24.04.2023 due to non-compliance of the composition of Board to have Woman Director. Further, the
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notices were given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and
detailed notes on Agenda were also adequately sent, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting from Directors.

All the decisions made in the Board/Committee meeting(s) were carried out with the consent of
requisite Directors/ Members present during the meeting and dissent / abstinence, if any, have been
duly recorded/ incorporated in the respective Minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.
For Agarwal S. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,
ICSI Unique Code: P2003DE049100
Peer Review Cert. No.: 2725/2022

sd/-
Place: New Delhi CS Anjali
" Date: 09.07.2024 Partner
UDIN: A065330F000700261 ACS No. : 65330
' CP No.: 26496

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and forms an
integral part of this report.
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To,

Annexure A”

The Members,
PTC Energy Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

{v)

(vi)

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based on our Audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representatlon about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis and to give our opinion whether Company has proper Board-
processes and Compliance-mechanism in place or not.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,
. Company Secretaries,
ICS1 Unique Code: P2003DE049100
Peer Review Cert. No.: 2725/2022

sd/-

CS Anjali
Partner
ACS No.: 65330

CP No.: 26496

Place: New Delhi
Date: 9" July 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 'PTC ENERGY LIMITED’
ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PTC Energy
Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31* March,
2024, and the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements
including a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31t March, 2024 and its profit (including Other Comprehensive Loss),
its changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

40



In connaciion with our audit of the standaiones financial siataments, our rasponsibility is to
read the other information identifiad above when it becomas available and, in doing soy -
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistant with the standalons
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board’s Report, including annexures, any, thereon, if we conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged

with govemance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards ("Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time.

This responsibility alsc indudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controis, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intends o liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financiai
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone finandial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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- Identify and assass [he risks of M3
statemants, whether dug 1o ign and perform aud ﬁfﬂﬂegﬁﬁ%‘ﬁ;&

ssponsiva to those risks, and oblain audil svigents that is sufficiant and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detacting a material misstatemeant
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misraprasentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Cornpany has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conciude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone finandcial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continuea as a going concern.

- £valuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone finandial
statements, induding the disclosures, and whether the standaione financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements )

1. As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020" ("the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub- ection (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure-"A’, a statement on the matters spedified in paragraph
3 and 4 of the Order.
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In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have besn kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

the Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Standalone Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time. '

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure~'B’;

As no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its Directors, the
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not appliacable; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statemenis - Refer Note 29.1 to the standalone
financial statements;

The Company has not entered into any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

There has been no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shali, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the fike on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

x
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the.
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (‘*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v. No dividend was declared or paid during the year; hence, the said clause is
not applicable.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended 315t March, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered
with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from 01t April, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
31st March, 2024.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
Gautam Bhutani
Partner
Place: New Dethi M. No. 524485
Dated: 24™ May 2024 UDIN - 24524485BKEQVN7909
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AMMEXURE-A TD THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPDRT A
{Referred o In paragraph 1 under ~Report on Other Lagal and Fe o
Ragulatory Reguiremants’ saciion of the Indspendent auditors
raport of even date on the standalona fnancial statemanis of

PTEC Enargy Limited for the year ended 31% March, 2024)

't) In respect of its properiy, plant and equipments:
a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of the property, plant and
equipment.

(B) There are no intangible assets held by the Company, hence the said
clause is not applicable.

b. As explained to us, the property, plant and equipments are physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals, which in our opinion is
reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
property, plant and equipments. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

C. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties, as disclosed in Note 3 on property, plant and equipment to the
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, plant and equipment
during the year.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been
initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31 March,
2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactons
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, as amended.

(i) (a) The Company does not have any inventory hence reporting under clause 3{i){a)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limit, at any point of
time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of sacurity
of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii){(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

(i)  The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year,
hence reporting under dauses 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(F) of the Order is not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans or has not given any guarantee and security
covered uncer Section 185 and 186 of the Act. In respect of investments, Company
had complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

xx
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(vil)  In respect of statutory dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examinad by us, in our opinion the Company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax,
provident fund, employses’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 315t March, 2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b.. The disputed statutory dues of Rs. 2,279.78 lakhs, that have not been
deposited on account of matter pending in appeals before appropriate
authority is as under:

. Period to
Name of Mature Amount | which the Forum where
the Statute of the {Rs. in amount dispute is
’ dues lakhs) relates pending
{F. Year)
Income Tax | Income _ Income Tax Appellate
Act, 1961 Tax 13.30 | 2012-13 | 1ripunal
Central .
Sales  Tax 1,013.71 2016-17 & | Andhra Pradesh High
2017-18 Court
and Sales Entrv Tax
Tax Act of | ~ Y
various 1,109.40 2016-17 Karnataka High Coust
stated
The Indian I
Stamp Office of the District
£ ) -
&;gagr;p Adt, Duty 143.37 2013-20 Registrar, Kurnool
Total 2,279.78

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix) (a) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest to the lenders from whom such loans or

borrowings has been borrowed.

(b) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by

any bank or financial institution or other lender.

7
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(i)

(xi)

(i)

(xiv)

reoorting undasr th

i
i

{d) On an overall axamination of the fAnancial stataments of the Cornpany, funds
raised on short-term basis have, prima Facie, not been used during the vaar for
long-tarm purposes by tha Company.

() Based on the audit procedurss and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its associate. Further, the
Company has no subsidiary or the joint venture,

(f) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans during the year
on pledge of securities heid in its assodiate. Further, the Company has no
subsidiary or the joint venture.

(a) The Company has neither raised funds by way of initial public offer nor further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year, hence reporting under
this clause is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or opticnally convertible) during
the year, hence reporting under this dause is not applicable.

(a) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended, with the Central Government, during the year and upto the
date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, no whistle blower complaint was
received by the Company during the vear.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence reporting under dauses 3(xii)(a) to
3{xii)(c) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. The details of
such transcations have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the

Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures.

(@) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued

to the Company during the year, in determining the nature, timing and extent
of our audit procedures.
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(xv)

{xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

Place

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons
connected with them.

(a), (b) and (c) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clauses
3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) In our opinion, there is no Core Investment Company within the Group (as
defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the
year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we nejther give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in
respect of other than ongoing projects, requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in
Schedule VII to the Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of
Section 135 of the said Act.

(b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR),
pursuant to any ongoing projects under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the
Act, requiring a transfer to a special account in compliance with the provision of
sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
Gautam Bhutani
: New Deilhi Partner

Dated : 24 May 2024 M. No. 524485
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AMNEAURE-"S TD THE IHUEPENDENT AUDITOR'E RERPORT
( rred to In paragraph 2{f) under "Raport on Diher Legal and
Regulatory Reguiramants’ section of the independant auditor’s
raporl of even date on the standalone financial stataments of
PTC Energy Limitad for the year anded 31 March, 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Conirols under Clause {i) of Bub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31% March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Binancial Lontrols

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
astablished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting” (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India ("ICAI”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
finandial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finandcial Controis Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal finandial controls, and both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls cperated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal finandai controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material. weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls system over

financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and Directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2024, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
Place : New Delhi Gautam Bhutani
Dated : 24™ May 2024 Partner
M. No. 524485
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

{Amount in X Lakhs)

) Note As at As at
Particulars No. | 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
A | ASSETS
I | Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,47,706.42 1,56,834.83
b} Investment in associate 4 - -
c) Financial Assets
i) Other non-current financial assets 5 18.46 38.43
d) Non-current tax assets (net) 6 299.32 415.02
e) Other non-current assets 7 1,055.60 1,108.50
1,49,079.80 1,58,396.78
I | Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i) Trade receivables 8 18,496.06 27,469.31
ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 1,449.68 2,947.08
iii) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents | 10 15,332.90 14,360.14
iv) Loans 11 0.83 0.18
v) Other current financial assets 12 2,175.87 2,571.99
b) Other current assets 13 322.90 589.72
37,778.24 47,938.42
TOTAL ASSETS (! + Il) 1,86,858.04 2,06,335.20
B | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I | Equity
a) Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b) Other equity 15 9,884.75 5,711.31
75,296.50 71,123.06
Il | Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 16 86,279.92 97,798.65
b) Provisions 17 70.32 55.59
¢) Deferred Tax liabilities (net) 18 6,009.66 4,574.36
92,359.90 1,02,428.60
It | Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 19 16,148.65 28,728.08
ii} Other current financial liabilities 20 2,991.68 3,915.82
b) Other current liabilities 21 59.35 95.54
c) Provisions 22 1.96 44.10
19,201.64 32,783.54
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (1 + I + 1) 1,86,858.04 2,06,335.20

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th May 2024 51
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors*

of PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra
Partner Managing Director
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268

sd/-
Shashank Gupta

Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Harish Saran
Director
DIN: 07670865

sd/-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024
{Amount in X Lakhs)
particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
I | INCOME
Revenue from operations 23 32,248.95 29,676.50
Other income 24 1,286.57 795.55
Total Income {1) 33,535.52 30,472.05
il | EXPENSES
Direct expenses 25 4,546.27 4,336.42
Employee benefits expense 26 379.69 391.42
Finance costs 27 13,033.02 14,132.07
Depreciation 3 9,131.59 9,159.17
Other expenses 28 828.17 569.60
Total Expenses (!) 27,918.74 28,588.68
I [Profit before tax (I - 1) 5,616.78 1,883.37257
IV | Tax expense: 18
- Deferred tax 1,437.32 495.76
V | Profit for the year (lil-IV) 4,179.46 1,387.61
V! | Other Comprehensive income
- ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement (loss) / gain on defined benefit plans (8.04) 6.41
Income tax effect on above 2.02 (1.61)
Total Other Comprehensive (Loss) / Income (V1) (6.02) 4.80
Vil | Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V + V1) 4,173.44 1,392.41
VIl | Earnings per equity share 29.6
Basic 0.64 0.21
Diluted 0.64 0.21
Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
ForS. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N
sd/- sd/- sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Partner Managing Director Director
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865
sd/- sd/-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Place: New Delhi Chief Financial Officer ~ Company Secretary
Date: 24th May 2024
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2024

{Amount in X Lakhs)

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31st March,2024 | 31st March, 2023
CASH FLDW FRDM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax 5,616.78 1,883.37
Adjustment for:

Depreciation 9,131.59 9,159.17
Interest Income on fixed deposits and other interest (1,224.57) (644.90)
Finance costs 13,033.02 14,132.07
Liabilities/provisions no longer required written back (14.78) -
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) (0.23) -
Dperating Profit before Working Capital Changes 26,541.81 24,529.71
Adjustment for working capital changes:
Trade receivables 8,973.25 17,049.12
Loans, other current financial assets, other non-current and current assets 883.69 (92.15)
Provisions, other current financial liabilities and other current liabilities (985.32) (942.24)
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 35,413.43 40,544.44
Direct Taxes Refund / (Paid) (Net) 115.71 (32.34)
Net Cash flow from Dperating Activities (A) 35,529.14 40,512.10
CASH FLDW FRDM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment {5.00) 29.90
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 2.04 -
Receipt of Interest income 1,076.04 559.60
Movement of term deposits with bank (having maturity of more than 3 months) . (972.76) (7,944.31)
Net Cash generated from / {used in) Investing Activities (B) 100.32 (7,354.81)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
(Repayment) of long term borrowings (net) (11,298.16) (10,940.13)
(Repayment)/Proceeds from working capital loans (net) (12,800.01) {9,089.90)
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities - (59.96)
Payment of interest portion of lease liabilities - (4.17)
Interest paid on borrowings (13,028.69) (14,128.65)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities €) {37,126.86) (34,222.81u
|Net {Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {1,497.40) (1,065.52)
Cash and Cash equivalent {Opening Balance) 2,947.08 4,012.60
Cash and Cash equivalent {Ciosing Balance) 1,449.68 2,947.08
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance)
Balance with banks
i} in current accounts
- held as TRA with iender banks 884.11 450.71
- others 212.60 251.37
ii) in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months 352.97 2,245.00
1,449.68 2,947.08

of Cash Flows.
Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.

The above Standalone Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS 7 - Statement

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th May 2024

Significant Accounting Policies' and ‘Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/- sd/-

{Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra

Partner Managing Director

M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268
sd/-
Shashank Gupta

Chief Financial Dfficer

sd/-
Harish Saran
Director
DIN: 07670865

sd/-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2024

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2024

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Balance as at 1st April, 2023

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 -

the year

65,411.75 - 65,411.75
For the year ended 31st March, 2023
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Changes in Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 Share Capital during Balance as at 31st March, 2023

the year

65,411.75 - 65,411.75

B. OTHER EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2024

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th May 2024

. Reserves and Surplus| Other Component of
Particulars A R . Totai
-Retained Earnings Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 5,710.61 0.70 5,711.31
Profit for the year 4,179.46 - 4,179.46
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans (net of tax) - (6.02) {6.02)
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 9,890.07 (5.32) 9,884.75
For the year ended 31st March, 2023

{Amount in X Lakhs)

particulars Reser\{es and Sl{rplus Other Com?onent of Total

-Retained Earnings Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 4,323.00 (4.10) 4,318.90
Profit for the year 1,387.61 - 1,387.61
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans (net of tax) - 4.80 4.80
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 5,710.61 0.70 5,711.31
Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N
sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Partner Managing Director Director

M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865

sd/- sd/-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March, 2024

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

PTC Energy Limited (the ‘Company’) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in india,
having its registered office at 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066, and
is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. The Company was formed in August, 2008 with the
objectives to carry out the business of generation and supply /distribution / transmission of power
and to provide advisory services in energy sector. The Company has presently seven Wind Power
Generation Plants (Wind Mills) for genefation of power, which is sold to the State Gevernment /
Electricity Distribution Companies.

The standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024 were approved by the
Board of Directors and authorized for issue on 24" May 2024.

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation
a. Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time, and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable.
The standalone financial statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern
basis and on the accrual basis of accounting. All the assets and liabilities are dlassified as current
and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cyde and other criteria as set out in
Division il of Schedule Iil to the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Historical Cost Convention

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except, certain
financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value.

¢. Functional and presentation currency

The standalone financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (‘Rs.’), which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian
Rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimal places, unless stated otherwise.

.
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d. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is: -

- expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
atleast 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it is:

- expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operating Cycle:

The operating cyde is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalent. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

e. Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these estimates and assumptions could result in outcomes that requires
material adjustments to the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in future period/s.
These estimates and assumptions are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the date
of Statement of Financial Position, or that occurred after that date but provide additional
evidence about conditions existing as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying values of assets and liabilities within the next financial year/s are given below.
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Useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment

The Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on a pro-rate basis on straight line
or written down value basis over their respective useful lives. Management estimates
the useful lives of these assets as detailed in Note 2.3 below. Changes in the expected
level of usage, technological developments, level of wear and tear could impact the
economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future
depreciation charges could be revised and could have an impact on the financial position
in future years.

Retirement benefit obligation

The cost of retirement benefits and present value of the retirement benefit obligations
in respect of Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Post-Retirement Medical is determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future
pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, these retirement benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining

- the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long-term

government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration
of these obligations. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table for
the specific countries. Future salary increases and pension increases are based on
expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the
assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis are given in Note 29.5.

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax
laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made,
or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax
income and expense already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based on
reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as
experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the
taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may
arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective
domicile of the companies. .

Fair vafue measurement of financial instrument

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
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volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affeci the reported fair
value of financial instruments.

V. Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company’s past history, existing market conditions as weil as forward looking estimates

at the end of each reporting period.
vi. ‘Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for
an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its
value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.
Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. if no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, or other fair value indicators.

2.2 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i} Financial Assets

(a) Initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, all financial assets are recognized at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. However, trade
-receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at

transaction price.
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{b) Classification and subsequent measurement

(1)

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following
categories:

Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); and
Finandal assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Where financial assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized
entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss (i.e. fair value through profit and loss), or
recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income).

The dassification of financial assets depends on the Company’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Management
determines the classification of its finandial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost If hoth the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is to hold financial

asset In order to collect contractual cash flows {rather
than to sell the asset prior to its financial maturity to
realize its fair value changes); and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal
amount outstanding.

This category is most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EIR Is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the

financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the

expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but
does not consider the expected credit losses. The EIR amortization is included in interest
income is the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are
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{2)

(3)

recognized in the statement of profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, investments
in associates and advances/loans to employee/others etc.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
{FVTOCI):

A financial instrument shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if both of the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and :

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  The Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI} on principal amount
outstanding.

Financial instruments included within FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting period at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCl) except for the recognition of interest income, impairment
gains and losses and foreign exchange gain and losses which are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company as at the Statement of Financial Position date is
not having any such instruments.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss {FVTPL)

Fair Value through Profit and Loss is a residual category. Any financial instrument, which
does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income is classified as FVIPL. Financial instruments included in FVTPL
category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements i.e. gain or loss and interest income, if any, are recorded in Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Company as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such

instruments.

(c) impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses {(ECL}) model to the

) following:

- Finan(;ial Assets measured at amortized cost;

- Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI.
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Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

- the 12 months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the

reporting date); or

- full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
defaults events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Company follows ’Simpliﬁed approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost i.e. trade
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits and advances/ loans to the
employees/other etc. :

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at FVTOCI, the Company as
at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such instruments. :

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

The trade receivables are initially recognized at the sale/recoverable value and are assessed
at each Statement of Financial Position date for collectability. Trade receivables are
classified as current assets, if collection is expected within twelve months as at Statement of
Financial Position date, if not, they are classified under non-currént assets. For recognition
of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.
If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months (Expected Credit Loss) ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. If in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company
reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial
Instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on

timely basis. A
(d) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s Statement of
Financial Position) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been expired/transferred, or
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b.

(i)

The Company retains the contractual right to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows t0 one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substantiaily
transferred all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognized. When the Company has not transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. When the entity retains control of
the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and

other payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial
liabilities include borrowings, security deposits and other payables.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These gains/ losses are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Borrowings & Security Deposits

Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the repayment amount is
recognized in profit or loss over the period of the liability and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
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profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EiR amortization

process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance

costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Other payabies

Other payables are obligations incurred by the Company towards purchase of
assets/equipment’s/other items and availing the services that have been acquired or availed
in the ordinary course of business. Other payables are classified under current liabilities, if
payment is due within 12 months as at Statement of Financial Paosition date, if not, they are
classified under non-current liabilities. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis (inclusive of the cost of
installation and other incidental costs till commencement of commercial operations) net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. it also includes the
initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it
is located.

Subsequent costs are added to the existing asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they
~areincurred. ‘
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Cost of leasehold improvements {fixtures / structure on the property taken on lease) is amortized
1Y

over the period of lease.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method in the case of Plant & Equipment i.e. Wind Mills and on written down value method in the
case of ather assets, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manner
prescribed in Schedule It of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on the assets provided to the employees at their residences, as assistance for working
from home, due to COVID-19 pandemic situation, is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method considering the useful life of four years and three years in the case of ‘Office Equipment
and Furniture & fixtures’ and ‘Computers’ respectively, as considered appropriate by the
management based on usage pattern and internal assessment, and the management believes that
the useful lives in these cases best represent the period over which these assets are expected to be
used. Hence the useful lives of these assets is different from the lives as prescribed in Schedule If of

the Companies Act, 2013.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and necessary adjustments are made accordingly, wherever required. The
property, plant and equipment costing upto Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year of
addition.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
Sheet are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the standalone financial statements
using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at
the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
translation are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss

during the period.
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2.5

2.6

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the extent the Company
borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
Company determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a
capitalization rate to the expenditure incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined
based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company
which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towards
purchase of the qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Company capltalizes
during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of -
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, for a period of time in exchange for consideration even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

The Company has taken certain assets on Operating Lease. Operating Lease is a contract, which
conveys the right to Lessee, to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time, the lease
term, in exchange for consideration. The Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a
lease on inception.

The lease term is either the non-cancellable period of the lease and any additional periods when
there is an enforceable option to extend the lease and it is reasonably certain that the Company
will extend the term, or a lease period in which it is reasonably certain that the Company will not
exercise a right to terminate. The lease term is reassessed if there is a significant change in
circumstances.

At commencement, or on the modification, of a contract that contains a lease component, the
Company aliocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its
relative stand-alone prices.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantie and remove the underlying asset
or to Festore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives
received.
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2.7

The right-of-use asset is depreciated using straight-line / written down value method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term. If the lessor transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or if the Company expects to exercise
a purchase option, the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying
asset, which is determined on the same basis as the Company’s other property, plant and
equipment. Right-of-use assets are reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain

“re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the total lease payments due on the

commencement date, discounted using either the interest rate implicit in the lease, if readily
determinable, or more usually, an estimate of the Company’s incremental borrowing rate on the
inception date for a loan with similar terms to the lease. The incremental borrowing rate is
estimated by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources. ’

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or
rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee, if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
When the lease liability Is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

In accordance with Ind AS 116, the Company does not recognise right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities for leases of low-value assets and short-term ieases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12
months or less and containing no purchase options. Payments associated with these leases are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Revenue

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction
price {net of variable consideration) aliocated to that performance obligation. ind AS 115, Revenue
from contracts with customers, outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue

arising from contracts with customers.

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set
out in Ind AS 115:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between
two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for
every contract that must be met.
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Step 2: identify the performance obligation in contract : A performance obligation is a promise in a
contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services
to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract
that has more than one Performance obligation, the Company allocates the transaction price to
each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The Company recognises revenue from the following sources:

a. Company’s revenues arising from sale of power generated from its Wind Mills, is recognised
when the control is transferred to the beneficiary, which is generally on the transfer of power,
on the rates and terms and conditions mutually agreed, the associated costs and the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefit associated
with the transaction will flow to the Company. It is measured at fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, after deduction of volume rebates etc.

b. The Generation Based Incentive / Subsidy, from the Indian Renewable Energy Development
Agency (IREDA), is recognised on the transfer of power at the rates as notified by the

Government.

¢.  Surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as toits collectability exists.

d. interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and applicable interest rates.

e. Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

f.  Insurances claims are recognised to the extent the Company is reasonably certain of their
ultimate receipt.

g. Otherincome/revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit
will flow to the Company and it can be reliably measured. '
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2.8

2.9

Impairment of non-financiai assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, using external and internal sources, whether there
is an indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired and also whether there is an indication
of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous period/s. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company determines the recoverable
amount and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its

recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is determined:

- in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the asset’s fair value less cost of sell and
value in use; and

- in the case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent
cash flows) at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sell and value in

use.

In assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that effects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to that asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

An impairment loss for an asset is reversed, if and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss being recognized for the asset in prior year/s.

Investment in associate

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not
control or joint control over those palicies.

Investments in associate are carried at cost, less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an
indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments, the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss.
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2.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the standalone balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,
demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes invalue.

2.11 Statement of Cash Flows

For the purpose of Standalone Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less and other short term investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Employee Benefits

a. Short Term Employee Benefits:

All Employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as
short-term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, allowances and performance related pay
etc,, and the same are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related
services.

b. Defined contribution plan:
The Company’s approved provident fund scheme and pension fund scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable
under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is recognized during the
period in which the employee renders the related service.

¢. Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity Scheme and the Post-Retirement Medical Benefit are the Company’s defined benefit
plans. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans are determined
based on the actuanial valuation on projected unit credit method as at the balance sheet date.
Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the
period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and
Loss in subsequent periods

d. Other Long-Term Benefit

The liability towards encashment of the employees’ long-term compensated absences, which
are encashable during the service period and balance at the time of retirement / separation of
the employees is determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
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as at the balance sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent perjods.

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

a)

b)

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive)

as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation, at the balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation arising as a result of past event that probably will not
require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be

made.

2.14 Income Taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

-

Current Tax

Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid
to or recoverable from the taxation authorities in accordance with the tax regime inserted
by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019 in the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the Income
Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India, by using tax rates and the
tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred Tax

Defe;_‘red tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all
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deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to aliow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. -

2.15 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit / loss of the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, share split and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in the resources. '

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding

during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

—— Y p—
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the falone Finandal for the year ended 31st March, 2024
3. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (As at 31st March, 2024)
. {Amount in X Lakhs)
s. Oepredation Net carrylng amount
No. Particulars Asat ‘Additions during] Sales/Disposal/ Asat Asat For theyear Sales/Disposal/ Asat Asat < Asat
i 01.04.2023 theyear Adjustments | 31,03.2024 01.04.2023 yea 13 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
1_{Land - Freehold (Refer Note 3.1) 1,857.90 - - 1,857.90 - - - - 1,857.90 1,857.90
[ 2 |Plant & Equipment - Wind Mills (Refer Note 3.1) 211,449.59 - 211,440.59 56,477.95 9,123.42 65,601.37 145,839.22 154,362.63
3 [Office Equipments 14.51 0.68 (s.ss)| 5.60 3.01 241 {s.08) 734 2.26 5.50
| 4 {Fumiture & Fixtures 6.69 - 10.84) 5.85 4.79 0.63 (0.69) 473 1.12 1.90
| 5 [Computers 2146 432 (3.34 22.44 1457 s‘ul (3.18] 1652 5.92 589 |
|| GRAND TOTAL {A+8) 21334115 5.00 . 2333638 56,506.32 9,131.59 | (7.55) 65,629.96 147,706.42 156,434.83
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (As at 31st March, 2023)
{Amount in X Lakhs)
s Grosy carTying amount Depraciation Net carrying amount
Nm‘mlm Asat "Additions during| Sales/Dispossl/ Asat Asat For theyear Sales/Disposalf Asat Asat Asat
01.04.2022 theyear | Adjustments | 31.03.2023 01.04.2022 Adjustments | 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1_|tand - Freehold (Refer Note3.1) 1,857.90 - - 1,857.90 - - - - 1,857.90 1,857.90
2 ehoid 6.40 147 (.87} - 150 225 (3.75)) - - 4.90
| 3 {Plant & Equipment - Wind Mills {Refer Note 3.1) 211,440.59 - - 211,440.59 47,354.53 9,123.42 - 56,477.35 154,962.64 164,086.06
3_[Office Equipments_ 13.76 140 (0,65} 1451 6.09 355 10.63) 9.01 5.50 7.67
5 |Furniture & Fixtures 6.69 - 6.69 406 0.73 - 4.79 1.90 263
| 6_computers 18.86 392 (132} 2146 12.22 * 36 (1.26) 1457 6.89 6.64
[ voTAL-A 21334420 573 @‘ 213,341.15 4137840 9,133.56 5650632 | 156,834.83 165,965.80
7 Il!dlufUuM 76.82 - .82) - 1872 25 (42.33) - - 58.20
TOTAL-B 76.82 - (76.82) - 18.72 25.61 (#4.33) - - 58.10
] A—
- GRAND TOTAL 213,421.02 6.73 (86.66) 213,341.15 47,397.12 9,159.17 48, 56,506.32 156,334.83 166,023.90
3.1 Pledged a5 against th from banks (Refes Note 29.7.b)
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
{Amount in R Lakhs)
NOTE-4 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE Note No As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
(valued at cost, unless stated otherwise) ) Nos. { Amount Nos. | Amount
In Equity instruments - unquated - fully paid up :
R.S.India Global Energy Limited 2,34,02,542 2,340.25 2,34,02,542 2,340.25
Less: Impairment Allowance 4.1 (2,340.25) (2,340.25)
—_—
Total Investment in Associate - -
———ereememee—ey %
Aggregate amount of unquated investments 2,340.25 2,340.25
Aggregate amount of Impairment in value of Investments 2,340.25 2,340,25

41 The Company in earlier years 2008-09 and 2009-10, had made an investment in 48% of total equity of a Company
is an Associate of the Company. RSIGEL and its promaters based on several misrepresentations, wrongfully

'R.S. India Global Energy Limited (RSIGEL)". The said Company
Induced the Company to make the investment in Its equity capital,

even when no projects or business activties were undertaken by RSIGEL. Considering non canduct of any business and non availability of any financial Information since 2014,

the sald investment had been considerad fully impaired and accordingly fully provided since 2014-15. Further,
Agreement on July 29, 2019 and the impact thereof, if any required, will be taken once the matter Is materialized/

PTC Group and RS group had entered into a Settlement
finalized. The Company does not have any further abligation

over and above the cost of investment, as such, there Is no other impact of the said investment on the financial position of the Company.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE-5 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
{unsecured, considered goad) )
Entry tax recoverabie 18.46 38.43
Total other non-current financial assets 18.46 38.43
{Amount in % Lakhs)
NOTE-6 NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) As at 31t March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
Advance income tax {Net of provisions} 299.32 415.02
Total non-current tax assets (net) 299.32 415.02
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE-7 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS As at 315t March, 2024 Asat 31st March, 2023
Prepaid rent 1,055.60 1,108.50
e ————— '-‘——————.
Total other non-current assets 1,055.60 an.so
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE-8 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Note No. As at 31st M. 2024 As at 31st , 2023
{unsecured, considered good) arch, @ March
Receivables against sale of eiectricity 8.1 18,128.89 27,180.42
Receivables against Generation based incentive 81 238.99 81.27
Receivables against Revenue from Contracts 8.2 128.18 187.62
. — ———
Total trade receivables 83 18,496.06 27,469.31

8.1 Fully recoverable in the ordinary course of business, and presently there is no need for any provision towards their recoverabliity. Also refer Note 29.13 in respect of the

receivables from certain parties.

8.2 The surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers has been recognised to the extent, there is no significant uncertainty as to its collectabiity, in

accordance with the Accounting Policy No. 2.7.c.
8.3 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank (Refer Note 29.7.b).

8.4 Refer Note 29.10 for information about credit and market risk of trade receivables and note 29.14 for agelng of trade receivables.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

NOTE -9

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balance with banks

i} in current accounts:
- held as TRA with lender banks
- others

ii) in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months

Total cash and cash equivalents

9.1 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank (Refer Note 29.7.b}

NOTE - 10 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balance with banks - in term deposits

- with original maturity more than 3 but less than 12 months
- with original maturity more than 12 menths

- held under lien

- held under Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA}

thal bank balances other than cash and cash aquivalents

10.1 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank (Refer Note 29.7.b}

NOTE -11

NOTE -12

LOANS
{unsecured, considered good)

Loan/Advance to Ernplovees

Total loans

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{unsecured, considered good)

Interest accrued on Term Deposits

Security Deposits

Insurance claim receivable

Accrued unbilled revenue for sale of electricity
Accrued unbilled revenue for GBI

Other receivables

Total other current financlal assets

NOTE - 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid rent
Prepaid expenses

Total other current assets

{Amount in< Lakhs)
Note No. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st viarch, 2023
9.1 384.11 450.71
212,60 1,096.71 251.37 702.08
352.97 2,245.00
1,449.68 2,947.08
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
4,737.59 7,559.59
3,231.00 -
121.81 115.78
10.1 7,242.50 6,684.77
15!332.90 14,360.14
(Amount in X Lakhs)
r As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
0.83 0.18
0.83 0.18
{Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
288,09 139.56
5498 71.01
55.56 312.97
1,560.45 1,510.74
156.79 154.13
60.00 383.58
2,175.87 2571.99
(Amount In X Lakhs
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
52.25 52.25
270.65 537.47
322.90 589.72
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

A

{Amountin lakhs)

NOTE - 14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL ' L As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Nos. i Amount Nos. { Amount
Authorised:
Equity Shares of X 10/- each 1,500,000,000 150,000.00 1,500,000,000 150,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully pald up:
Equity Shares of X 10/- each 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75

14.1 Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to equity shares:

The Company has anly one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. All shares rank pari passd with respact to dividend, voting rights and other terms, Each

shareholder is entitied to one vote per share.
proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors Is subj

The equity shareholders are entitled to dividend rights according to their pald up portion of the share capital. The dividend
ject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The repaymant of equity share capital in the event of

liquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of liquidation, normally the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the

remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

14.2 Reconclliation of the number of shares outstanding:

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Nos, ] Amount Nos. { Amount
|At the beﬂnnlng of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
At the end of the year 65/41,17,494 | 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
14.3 Shares held by Holding Company:
' {Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particetars Nos. I Amount Nos. I Amount
PTC indla Limited* 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
Total 65,41,17,499 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, holding 1 share each.
14.4 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
As at 315t March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
IName of the Shareholder Nos Percentage of Nos. Percentage of
i Shareholding ) Shareholding
|PTC india Limited* 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17,494 100.00
Total 65,41,17,494 100.00 | 65,41,17,494 100.00
* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, holding 1 share each.
14.5 Detalls of Shareholding of Promoter/s:
Shares held hy promoter/s at the end of the year
S.No. Promoter name No. of shares % of total shares % Change during the year
1. PTC India Limited* 65,41,17,494 100.00 No r.bagge
* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, holding 1 share each.
{A in X Lakhs)
NOTE -15 OTHER EQUITY Note No. As at 315t March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
Reserves and Surpius
Retained Eamings 15.1
As per fast account 5,710.61 4,323.00
Add: Profit for the year 4,179.46 9,890.07 1,387.61 5,710.61
— 80
Other items of Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 15.2
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (net of tax)
As per last account . 0.70 (4.10)
Less / Add: {Loss) / Income for the year (6.02) (5.32) 4.80 0.70
——— —_—
Total other equity __M_ 5,711.31
———————f
15.1 The profit/ loss eamned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distribution paid to the shareholders, if any.
15.2 The other comprehensive Income/(loss} till date, which is available for set off or adjustable only against such income/loss in future. -~
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalene Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

NGTE - 16 BORROWINGS

Secured

Term loans from:
- Banks

- Others

Total

Less: Amount disclosed under the head
"Borrawings - Current”

Total borrowlngs

16.1 Term loans from Banks:

16.1.i Jerm loans from Banks Compuises of;

o

&

-

. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh

- ICICI Bank Limited
- State Bank of India

50 MW Gamesa Project at Malagavalli, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank of India

- ICICI Bank Limited

- Punjab National Bank (earlier Oriental Bank of Commerce)

49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalfi, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of india

-~ ICICI Bank Limited

- South Indian Bank Limited

49,5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
- State Bank of India :

50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
- Canara Bank

- Central Bank of india

- indusind Bank Limited

40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntia, Andhra Pradesh
- South Indian Bank Limited
- induslnd Bank Limited

Total

{Amount in X Lakhs}
Note Na | As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
! Current | Non Current Current | Non Current
16.1 8,168.10 56,529.21 7,996.08 64,6458.01
16.2 3,430.57 29,750.71 3,382.01 33,149.64
11,598.67 86,279.92 11,378.09 97,798.65
19 11,598.67 - 11,378.09 -
- 33;279.92 - 97‘798.65
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No I As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
" | NonCurrent | Current NonCurrent | Current ]
16.1.1 3,075.23 516.18 3,585.44 516.18
16.1.2 1,278.78 193.92 1,471.28 193.92
16.1.3 3,585.16 603.77 4,185.48 603.77
16.1.4 5,060.02 811.57 5,868.34 811.57
16.1.5 3,100.85 566.00 3,663.72 566.00
16.1.6 2,051.46 377.37 2,427.65 377.36
16.1.7 3,765.57 604.64 4,366.67 604.64
16.1.8 4,856.09 779.95 5,633.90 779.95
16.1.9 15,426.98 1,932.00 17,348.59 1,803.00
16.1.10 3,051.20 392.00 3,440.88 392.00
16.1.11 3,114.37 392.00 3,504.40 392.00
16.1.12 3,135.42 387.94 3,516.78 387.94
16.1.13 2,815.00 355.00 3,169.08 330.00
16.1.14 2,213.08 255.76 2,466.80 237.7%
56,529.21 8,168.10 64,649.01 7,996.08
-
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i T pay! : . .
16.1.i Terms of Repayment: Effective Repayable {in lakhs) FacHity \nstallments due as at
interest rate per | (Total No. of Quarterly | denotes the number of 315t March, 2024 Lastinstailments due an
annum il ) Instail from time '
totime)
a. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- ICIC| Bank Limited 10.35% 56 129.00] 28 March, 2031
- State Bank of India 11.50% 56 48.48] 29 June, 2031
b. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalll, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 12.05% 53 150.94 29 June, 2031
- ICICI Bank Limited 10.70% 53 202.89 29 June, 2031
- Punjab National 8ank {earlier Oriental Bank of Commerce} 10.70% 53 141.50 29 June, 2031
c. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 12.05% 53 94.34 25 June, 2031
- 1CICI Bank Limited 10.70% 53 151.16 29 June, 2031
- South Indian 8ank Limited 10.70% 53 194.99 28 June, 2031
d. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
I- State Bank of India 10.25% ] 59 Structured 3% March, 2033 j
Instafiments
e. 5S0MW G Project at Bableshwar, Kamataka
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility|
16 Quarterly 1.75% of the faciiity|
Canara Bank 10.65% 2 Quarterly 3.00% of the fadiity 30 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility|
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility|
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility|
16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
Central Bank 10.65% 2 Quartarly 2.00% of the Tacility 30 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility|
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the faciiity|
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facllity
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
. 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
Indusind Bank Limited 10.65% 2 Quarterly 2.00% of the facity 30 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility|
S Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
f. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facllity
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facllity|
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facllity|
s 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facllity|
South Indian Bank Limited 11.45% 12 Quarterly 2.00% of the faclifty 32 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility|
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility|
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facllity|
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility|
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility|
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility|
4 Quarterty 1.70% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility|
A”Induslnd Bank Limited 11.45% 12 Quarterly 200% of the facility 32 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facllity
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility|
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility|
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility|

on the actual disbursements made so far.
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16.2 Termloans from Others:

{Amount in  Lakhs)
16.2.i Term loans from Others Comprises of; Note No. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
) Non Current | Current NonCurrent | Current
a. 20 MW Inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh .
- Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 16.2.1 3,829.77 587.80 4,414.15 587.79
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- PTCIndia Financial Services Limited- Related Party 16.2.2 3,216.03 540.57 3,749.20 540.57
¢ 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntia, Andhra Pradesh
- Tata Capital Limited (Formerly Tata Cleantech Capital Limited) 16.2.3 5,990.45 639.44 6,679.49 640.89
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- India Infrastructure Finance Campany Limited 16.2.4 5,134.39 275.27 5,406.36 275.27
. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavaili, Andhra Pradesh
- India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.25 2,352.14 194.46 2,544.02 194.45
f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
- Aditya Birla Finance Limited 16.2.6 9,227.93 1,143.03 10,356.42 1,143.03
Total 29,750.71 3,430.57 33,149.64 3,382.01
16.2.ii Terms of Repavment: e Am(oum of installments
ctive in lakhs] {Facility
interest rate per (Total min ents) denates the number of ms;:thnmmm;;‘s;a Last Installments due on
amam ) Instaliments from time ’
. totime)
a. 20 MW Inox Project at Nipaniya, Ma&hya Pradesh
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 9.32%, 9.52%
{20 MW Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh) 89.78% 57 (Quarterly) 146.95 3 September, 2031
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
|PTC India Financial Services Limited | 10.75% | 56 (Quarterly) | 135.14 | 28 | March, 2031 |
¢. 40 MW inox Project at Payalakuntia, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
Lo T 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
Tata Capitai Limited (Formerly Tata Cleantech Capital Limited) 13.40% 12 Quarterly 3.00% of the facilty 32 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimailayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility |
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facliity
India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 10.70% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facility | 37 June, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility |
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility |
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
e, 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility |
- 1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facility
India infrastructure Finance Company Limited 10.70% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facility 37 June, 2033
) 1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
S
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Securities of the 3ragiven as balow:

16.1.1 ICIC! Bank limited (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh)

The Facilitfes, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured Interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovabla properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothacation;

¢} Assignment over ail or any of tha rights under the Project D including Power Purch 4 d i policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project (present and future) including but not limited to book debt, aperating cash-flows, receivables,

i of wh nature and wh arising;

e) Inrelation to The Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account { DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and 8G facllity availed/ to be availed by the Borrower ta the extent approved by
lenders. )

16.1.2 State Bank of india (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh}

Primary Security: The TL Facliity, together with interest, liquidated damages, costs and wh payable to the Lenders and their trustees shall be secured inter alla
by:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b} First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢) Assignment over all or any of the rights under the Project Docurnents including Power Purchase agreements, dactiments, insurance poiicles relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits Incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not parmitted by government authorities / law;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project(present and future) including but not fimited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherevar arising; .
@) In relation to the Project all bank acoounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account | DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

The above mantioned security shall rank pari-passu basis with the Lenders of the RTL facility.

16.1.3 Bank of India {50 MW, Molagavalfi}

The Facilities, interest thereon and ail other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in tavour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypoth / assi / security i t/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire Immavable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b} First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not fimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothacation;

< Assignment over ail ar any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and aii benafits incidental thareto of the “Project” except to the extent not parmitted by government authorities / law;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);
e) Negative lien on all other current assets of the Borrower {p and future) excluding op g cash-flows and receivables;
f) in relation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limited to the Dabt Servica Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (e) to be sharad on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to ba availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.14  [CIC) Bank Umited (50 MW, Molagavalli}

The Facllities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are sacured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mort / hypothecation/ ass| / security / charge, Including but without | upon:

a) First charge over the entire Immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b) Flrst charge over all the movabie property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the

Project by way of hypothecation;
c’mmmu«nnvoﬂhemmmdethemf‘ including Power Purch , O ts, i policies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, its / approvals, ch mdaﬂbeneﬂulnddemlﬂnmoﬁﬁnWmmmemmmpemmdbvmnmemauﬂwﬂnes/hw;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);
e) Nmﬂva!bnonalloﬁurwmmmddnBonvw(pfuent-udfuture)wduduopmmmﬂmmdmbm;
f) in relation to the Project, all the bank accounts Including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA} and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (e) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be avalled by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders. .
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16.1.5 Punfab National Bank {earlier Qriental Sank of Commerce) (50 MW, Molagavalii)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alla by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge aver the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh In relation to the Project;

b) First charge over ail the movable property, plant and equipment Including but not fmited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessorles of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

c) Assignment overall or any af the rights under the Project Documents Including Power Purchase agr , d ts, I policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thersto of the “Project” excapt to the extent not permittad by government authorities / faw;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project {prasent and futura);
&) Negative lien on all other current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
f) in relation to the Project, alf the bank accaunts including but not {imited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except {e) to be shared on pari passu basls with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by [enders.

16,16 ok of India (49.3 MW, Kandimalla
1.) The Facility together with all interest, fiquidated d g fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Praject;

b) Hypotk over all the bie property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machlnery spares, tools, spares and accessorles of
the Project;

c) Assignment overali or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agi ts, de i policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except ta the extent not permitted by government authorities / faw;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {presentand future);

e) Negative llen on afl current assets of the Borrower (p! and future) excludi cash- flows and receivables;
f) Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not fimited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).

2.) The Security to be created shall rank part passu by way of first charge with senlor debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent

approved by the lenders.
16.1.7 |CICl Bapk Limjted (49.3 MW, Kandimalisvapaifi)
1.) The Facility together with afl interest, liquidated d: g fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monles whatsoever stipulated

in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/SecumyTrushee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;
b} Hypothecation over all the movable property, piant and equipment including but ot limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project;
c) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agr ! i poficies relating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto af the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d} Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);

) Negative lien on all currant assets of the Borrower {p and future) exch D g cash- flows and receivables;
f) of Project including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).
2. )The Security to be created shali rank pari passu by way of first charge with senjor debt/LC/LUT and 86 facility avalled/to be avalled by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.
16.1.8  South Indian Bank Limited (49.3 MW, Kandimallavapalii}
1.) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated d: ¢ fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, sxpenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated

in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the Project;

b} Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tocls, spares and accessories of
the Project;

c) Assignment averall or any of the rights under the Project Documnents Including Power Purchase ag ok i policies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and raceivables of the Project (present and future);
e) Negative ilen on ail current assets of the Borrower (p and future) excluding ing cash- flows and receivablas;

f) Hypothecation of Project including but not imited to Trust and Retention accountand Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).
2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior dabt/LCAAUT and 86 facility avalled/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.
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16.1.9 State Bapk of India (49.5 MW, Devenkonda)

The Security for the lending shail inter-alia, include:

a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future, except common facilities;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of alf present and future movable assets of the Project Including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, taols
and furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

c} First charge on the horrower’s baok debts, operating cash flows, ¢ bles, isslons, of wh nature and wherever arlsing, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goadwill, uncalied capitai, present and future of the borrower specific ta the Project;

e) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Project;

) Hypothecation/ assignment of security interest of ail the Borrawer’s project rights and rights pertaining to the common facilities (including Right of Way, if any, for
transmission line up to the defivery point for electricity, access roads, evacuation rights), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of
credit, gt {including ach bank g received from EPC Contractor ta the extent permissible by law) and insurance poicies issued In favour of the

Borrower, speclfic ta the Project.

16.1.10 Canara Bank (50 MW, Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to piant and machinery, machinery spares, toals

and iture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;
c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, ivabl issi e of whi nature and wh arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d} First charge on ail intangibles including but nat limited ta goodwlll, uncailed capital, present and future of the borrower spedific to the Project;
e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower Including but not fimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),

specific to the Project;

f) Hypoth charge/assig of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery paint for
electricity), titles, interest, berl_eﬂts in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.1.10 i Baj Indla W in Babl T )

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
a) First charge over all iImmovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all presant and future movable assats of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and furniture, fixtures, vehicles, atc;
o First charge on the b ’s book debts, operating cash flows, les, d of wk nature and wh arising, present and future
specificto the Project;
d) First charge on ail intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the horrower spedific to the Project;
o First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Project;
) Hypatheeation charge/:

of interest of all the Borrower's project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the delivery point for

electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
a) First charge over all immovable propertles/ assats of Project, hoth present and futu re;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of al present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and , fi fixtures, vehicles, etc;

c) First charge on the borrowar’s book debts, operating cash flows, b of wh nature and wh arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on ail intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

¢) First charge on all of the berrower includi bcnnotlhiudmammm/ﬂust&mmunlm)ammmhmmtmsm),
specific to the Project;

f) b h harge/assig oflnmnstohlltheBomwufsmkctdms(Indudinzm;h&ofWay,ifanv,farmmisﬁonlmupwmnddm'vpohtfor
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policles issued in favour of the Borrower,
spedific to the Project.

H
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16.113 tndian Bank Limited {40MW in Pavalakuntia

The Security for the landing shall inter-alia, include:
a) First charge over all immovable pmpemes/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge bv way of hypothecation nf aIJ present and future movable assets of the Project including but nat limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and , fixtures, etc;
¢) First charge on the borrowefs baak debts, operating cash flows, r bias, comr , of wh nature and wherevar erising, present and future

specific ta the Projact;
d) First charge on all intanglbles Including but not fimited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;
€) First charge on alf accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA},

speaﬂ: to the Pruject
)t /: of interest of ail the Borrower’s project rights, titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter &f credit,

guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

16.1.14 Indusind Bank Limited (40 In Payalakuntia]

The Security far the lending shall inter-alia, include:
a} First charge over all immavable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of ail prasent and future mavable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, atc;
¢} First charge on the horrower’s baok debts, operating cash flows,

specific ta the Project;
d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goadwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not fimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA},

specific to the Pro;ect;
f} Hypoth of Interest of ail the Borrower’s project rights, titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Praject documents, letter of credit,

guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

b i of wh nature and wk arising, pi and future

16.2.1 Bural ifjcat} Limited {20 MW in Nipant dsaur Distri adhya Pradesh

The entire Rupee Term Loan together with interest, costs, expenses and all other manles whatsoever accruing aut of the Loan Agraement are secured in the form and
manner as under.
a) By Mortgage: Exclusive first charge by way of mortgage of all Immovable assets pertaining to the project {20MW wind in Nipaniya).

AND
b) 8y Hypetheqtkm First Charge by way of hypothecation of ail the Borrower's movable properties, Including plant and machinery, spare, aquipment, tools and

fixtures, vehicles, stocks and ali other movable assets, created/ to be created in the project (20 MW Wind in Nipaniya) {and also first charge by
way of kypotheﬁtbn/assxgnmnt of all the book debts, bills, monies including bank claims of all kinds and stocks ineludlng consumables and
other general stores, arising out of the project. Only book debts, bills, r tes and stocks excluding stores relating to plant and machinery shafl be subject to the first

charge in favour of Warking Capital Lenders and second charge in favour of REC,

AND
¢) By Assignment: A first charge by way of assignment ar creation of security interest including all rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the
project-
a)in the Praject o f as ded, varied or t d from time to time;

b) in the Clearances relating to the project {investarapproval etc) and
<) all insurance Contracts/Insurance Procaeds;

18.2.2 PICIndia Financial Services Limited (30 MW in Jaora, Madhya Pradesh)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not iimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tocls, spares and accessories of the

Projed'bywuvoflwwmeaﬂon'
A:ﬂmmmavenllwanyofuurthsunder&anhctDocumentsSndudlmPowchurchm ) policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits, approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” axcapt to the memnotpermlnedbyzwcmmemauthoﬁﬂes[hw

d)ﬂmdambvw:yofhwodmaﬂmonallmmmmtsof, ject(p and future) including but not Bmited to baok debt, cash-flows,

of nature and whx arlsing;
-€) In refation to The Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trusi & Retention Accounts.
Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LC and 8G facility avalled/ to be availed by the Borrower,
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16.23 JTata Capital d (Formerly Ta tech Capital Limil (40 MW Payalakuntla

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, Include:
a) First charge aver all iImmavable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, toals

and (| fixtures, vehicles, etc;
¢) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, ivabl issh of w} nature and wt arising, p and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the barrower specific to the Project;

@) First charge on all accounts of the borrower Including but not {imited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Profect;

fi hecation charge/assi of interest of all the Borrowar’s project rights, titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit,
guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrawer, specific to the Project.

16.24 Indh infra; re Finance Col Limited (49.3 Kandimall

1.) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, prernia on prepayment, casts, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire Immovable properties of the Borrower in relatlon to the Project;

b) Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of
the Project;

¢} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agr ts, o ! poiicias relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

e) Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

fit h of Project {uding but not limited to Trust and Retention accountand Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).

2.} The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/L.C/LUT and BG facllity availed/to be avaiied by the Borrower to the extent

approved by the lenders.
16.25 India Infrastructure Finance Company Umited {50 MW Molagavalli}
The Fadilltles, interest therean and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured In favour of the Lender/security trustee inter a2 by a first ranking
tgage/ hypothecation/ assi / security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge aver the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located In Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b) First charge over ail the movable property, plant and equipment Including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessorles of the
_Prolect by way of hypothecation;

c) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents Including Power Purchase agi d i policias refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, ciearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project {present and future});

e) Negative llen on all other current assets of the Borrower (pr and future} excluding op: g cash-flows and receivables;
£} In relation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (e) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Profect to

the extent approved by lenders.
16.2.6 Aditva Birla Finance Limited (50 MW, Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shalt inter-aiia, include:
a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project Including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and ri , fixtures, vehicles, etc;

¢) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, ivabl i of wi nature and wh arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) first charge on all intanglbles including but not limited to goodwill, uncailed capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

@) First charge on all of the ¢ tuding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f} Hypothecation charge/: of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for

lectricity), titles, i benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance palicles issued in favour of the Borrower,

specific to the Project.
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f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnateka

2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of tha facility
. . 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
Biria Fi 10.65%
Aditya Birla Finance Limited 3 Quarterly 3.00% of the faclity 30 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of tha facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility

16.2.0

on the actual dishursements made so far.

The terms of repayment, as detailed in ‘para - 16.2.ii' above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detail a

s mentioned in ‘para- 16.2.i' above are hased

{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE-17 PROVISIONS Note No. As at 31st March, 2024 Asat 31st March, 2023
Provision for empioyee benefits 29.5
- Gratuity 2292 1957
- Leave Encashment 40.31 34.08
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit 7.09 196
—_—
Total provisions 70.32 55.59
e ———— e ————
(Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE -18 INCOME TAXES As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
{2} Deferred tax (assets)/Babilities relates to the following:
Deferred Tax Liabifities
- Property, Plant and Equipment. 14,750.39 12,938.45
Deferred Tax Assets
- Employee benefits expense (18.19) (25.09)
- Unabsorbed depreciation carried forward (8,722.54) (8,339.00)
- Others -
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities recognised 6,009.66 ) A574.35
(b) M in temp y diffe during current and previous year:
Property, Unabsorbed
Particulars Plantand |depreciation carried E'“""’””:’ns:e“em Others Total
_Equipment_ forward b
Balance as on 01,04.2022 11,128.09 (7,027.93) (22.69) (0.47) 4,077.00
Credited / (Charged) to Statement of Profit or Loss 1,810.36 (1,311.07) (4.01) 0.47 495.75
Debited to Other Comprehensive Income - - 161 - 1.61
Balance as on 31,03.2023 12,938.45 (8,339.00) (25.09) - 4,574.36
Balance as on 01.04.2023 12,938.45 (8,339.00) {25.09) - 4,574.36
Credited / (Charged) to Statement of Profit or Loss 1,811.94 {383.54) 8.92 - 1,437.32
Debited to Other Comprehensive income - - (2.02) - (2.02)
Balance as on 31.03.2024 14,750.39 (8,721.54) (18.19) - 6,009.66
L
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{c) The income tax exp for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
]Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03,2023
Accounting profit hefore tax expense , 5,616.78 1,883.37
Enacted tax rates in india 25.168% 25.168%
Taxed at india's statutory income tax rate 1,413.63 474.01
Tax Effect of:
Non-deductible expense 5.11 3.94
Expense disallowed earlier now alfowed as per income Tax Act, 1961 {12.75) (0.22)
impact of depreciation as per income Tax Act, 1961 {1,811.89) .{1,804.95)
Impact of allowance of finance costs as per Income Tax Act, 1961 22.37 24.49
Carry forward of income tax losses for the current year 383.54 1,311.06
Other non-deductible items {0.01) (8.33}
Deferrad tax impact for the year 1,437.32 495.76
Tax expense as per Normal Provisions of fncome Tax Act, 1961 -1,437.32 495.76
Current Tax - -
Income tax expense recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 1,437.32 495.76
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 19 BORROWINGS Note No. As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Secured
Line of Credit/Short Term Loans 19.1 - 7,300.00
Current Maturities of Barrowings 16 11,598.67 11,378.09
Working Capital Demand Loan 19.2 4,549.98 7,049.99
Unsecured
Working Capital Demand Loan 19.3 - 3,000.00
Total Borrowing 16‘148.65 28,718.08

19.1 Loans from ICICI Bank of Rs. Nil (Previous year: Rs. 7,300 iakhs) was backed by Corporate Guarantee of Promoter {PTC India Umited). Loan has been paid and Corporate

Guarantee has been released during the year.

19.2 Loans from Federal Bank of Rs. 4,549.98 lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 7,049.99) is backed by Corporate Guarantee of Promoter {PTC Inda Limited).

19.3 Unsecured Loan from Federal Bank has been paid during the year.

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Interest accrued 20.23 15.90
Creditors for assets 1,364.09 1,364.60
Accrued expenses 1,521.44 2,474.34
Payable to employees 85.20 60.98
Payable to Directors 0.72 -
Total other current financial liabilities 2,991.68 3,915.82
20.1 There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 as on 31st March, 2024 / 31st March,
2023.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE-21  OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Note No. As at 315t March, 2026 As at 31st March, 2023
Statutory fiabifities 59.35 95.54
Total other current liabilities 59.35 95.54
(Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE-22  PROVISIONS i Note No. As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Provision for employee benefits 295
- Gratulty 0.58 19.65
- Leave Encashment 0.87 24.40
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit 0.51 0.05
’ ~
Total provisions 1.96 44.10
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{Amount in % Lakhs)
NOTE - 23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
i 31st March, 2024 31ist March, 2023
Sale of products
- Sale of power generated from Wind Mills 29,028.60 24,533.89
Other operating revenue
- Generation based incentive 23.1 2,957.01 2,490,06
- Late Payment Surcharge 8.2 132.58 1,894.08
- Recoveries of revenue loss from Wind Mill Contractors 130.76 3,220.35 75847 5,142.61
Total revenue from operations 32,248.95 29,676.50
23.1 Receivable from indian Renewable Energy Development Agency {IREDA). Also Refer Accounting Policy No. 2.7.h.
{Amount in % Lakhs)
NOTE - 24 OTHER INCOME Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
i 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Interest Income on:
- Term deposits 1,213.37 616.73
- Income tax refund 11.15 27.67
- Others 0.05 1,224.57 0.50 644.90
Rental iIncome through sub-letting - 11.64
Other non-operating revenue
- Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back 14.78 -
- Insurance claim related to Business Loss 241 45.62 136.46
- Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment {net) 0.23 -
- Gain on termination of lease - 254
- Miscellaneous income 1.37 62.00 0.01 139.01
Total other income 1,286.57 795.55

24.1 Lodged in the earlier year/s towards business interruption, but was not recognised in the said year as the Company was not reasonably certain of its ultimate

recovery. The said claim had since been recovered; hence, recognised accordingly in terms of the Accounting Policy No. 2.7.f.

{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 25 DIRECT EXPENSES For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Electricity Charges 268.95 264.52
Inspection-Charges - CEIG 1043 1043
Rent on Project Lands 5224 4051
Repair & Maintenance - Wind Miit 49.79 45.60
Operation and Maintenance - Wind Mill 4,164.60 3,975.12
Other miscellaneous expenses 0.26 0.24
Total direct expenses 4,546.27 .42
{Amount in X Lakhs
NOTE - 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
3 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Salaries, wages, bonus, gratuity, leave encashment, 348,95 352,00
allowances etc.
Contribution to provident and other funds etc. 29.5.c 17.87 25.14
Staff welfare expenses 12.87 14.28
Total employee benefits expense 379.69 391.42
.
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NOTE - 27 FINANCE COSTS

Interest expense on:
- Term loans

- Lease liability

- Working capital loans
Other finance costs
Other borrowing costs

Total finance costs

NOTE - 28 OTHER EXPENSES

Rent
Legal & professional charges
Insurance
Rates and Taxes
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Repairs & Maintenance- Building
Bank charges
Directors' Sitting Fee
Business development
Electricity Expense
Communication Expenses
CSR Expenditure
Payments to the auditors:

- Statutory Audit Fee

- timited Review Fee

- Tax Audit / GST Audit Fee

- Certification work

- Out of pocket expenses
Property, plant and equipment written off
Other miscellaneous expenses

Total other expenses

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Note No. For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
11,292.01 11,321.76
293 - 4.17
1,181.80 12,473.81 2,205.66 13,531.58
7.37 6.55
551.84 593.93
13,033.02 3&;.32.07
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note Ne. For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
29.3 183.69 35.82
147.24 93.68
313.71 312.79
5.70 10.02
29.71 17.42
22,70 9.86
0.29 0.46
17.94 10.38
4.47 11.75
1057 3.70
278 2,46
294 5.05 0.55
341 341
3.07 3.07
1.02 1.02
1.32 1.52
0.65 9.47 0.51 . 9.53
- 4.14
74.85 47.04
828.17 569.60
~
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NOTE—29: OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29.1

29.2

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

Contingent Liabilities:

Sr. Particulars As at As at

No. 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

A Contingent Liabilities

i Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts -

Disputed liabilities not adjusted as expenses in the
Accounts being in appeals towards: (Refer ‘Note — a’ below)
- Stamp duty 143.37 143.37
- Entry tax 2,475.44 2,475.44
- Income tax 29.90 29.90
Total 2,648.71 2,648.71

(a) The Company is contesting these demands and the management including its advisers are of the view
that these demands may not be sustainable. Pending resolution of the respective proceedings, it is not
practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above as
it is determinable only on receipt of judgements/decisions pending with various forums/authorities.

Disclosure required under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006: -

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

i. Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier covered under MSMED Act.

- Principal

|- Interest

ii. Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of
the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made
to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year.

iii. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
MSMED Act.

iv. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

v. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of
MSMED Act, 2006 :

88




Company has taken office premises on Operating Lease in its normal course of business which contain extension option
after the initial contract period. The amounts recognized on account of leases are as under:

29.3 ieases

i. Amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.
{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Interest expense on lease liability - 4.17
Expense towards short-term lease payments 183.69 35.82
(Note 28}
Amortization of Right-of-use assets - 25.61

29.4 Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by
the Company. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and
culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The contributions towards CSR
were on the activities which are specified in Schedule VI! of the Companies Act, 2013. The detail of the amount spent
during the year is as under:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

Amount lying pending / shortfall for the earlier year/s - ) -
Amount required to be incurred during the year 5.05 0.55
Amount incurred dyring the year:

- Contribution to a Trust / NGO / Society namely M/s PTC
Foundation (Related party - Entity under Common Control)
towards the projects:

i. Mid-day meals to students of Government & Govt. aided
School in Mangalagiri, A P under the Schedule VI of CSR. - 0.55
ii. Strengthening Eye Care Services at Ramakrishna Mission
Free Tuberculosis Clinic and Medical Centre (RMFTC &
MC) by deploying three medical equipment (i) Ultrasound 5.05
A-Scan Biometer Model Echorule-Pro, {ii) Infinity
Ultrasonic Hand piece, (iii) Fiber trays and forceps for
cataract surgery at Ramakrishna Mission at Karol Bagh,
New Delhi” being run by Ramakrishna Mission, New Delhi
(RKM) .
(The projects for which contribution has been paid as detailed
above have been completed during the year)
Amount lying pending / shortfall as at year end - -
Reasons for Amount lying pending / shortfall as at 31.03.2024 NA NA

29.5 Employee Benefits

(a) Defined Benefit plans:
Gratuity: Payable on separation as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 as

amended, @ 15 days’ pay, for each completed year of service to
eligible employees who render continuous service of 5 years or
more, subject to maximum limit of Rs. 20 lakhs.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefit: The scheme under which, after completion of a continuous specified
period of employment, the employees and their spouses are eligible

for medical facilities after their retirement.
\
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Other Long-Term Benefit: A
Employees of the Company are entitled to accumulate their sarned / privilege leave, which is payabie / en-
cashable as per the Company’s policy, while on service or ontheir separation. During the year, amount of Rs. 13.37
lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 12.55 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards the provision
/payment of the said benefit.

{b)

{c} Defined Contribution plan:
The Company’s approved Provident Fund and National Pension Scheme are the defined contribution plans. The

Company has no ocbligation, other than the contribution paid/payable under such schemes. During the year,
amount of Rs. 17.87 lakhs {Previous Year: Rs. 25.14 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

towards employer’s contribution to these schemes/funds as under:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Rs. In lakhs) {Rs. In lakhs)
Employer’s contribution towards Provident Fund 11.15 14.81
Employer’s contribution towards National Pension Scheme 6.72 10.33
{d}  Other disclosures of Defined Benefit plans are as under:
i)  Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Pians/Obligations:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Present Value of Defined Benefit 39.22 39.22 2.01 1.58
Obligation at the beginning of year -
Acquisition Adjustment (1.07) (1.13) - -
(Liability paid to PTC India Limited -
Holding Company)
Interest cost 2.90 2.85 0.15 0.12
Current Service Cost 234 4.72 - 0.27
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - - -
Demographic Assumption
Benefits Paid (20.02) - (2.47) -
Actuarial Loss / {Gain) arising from Change 0.50 {0.42) 3.75 (0.07)
in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss arising from (0.37) (6.02) 4.16 0.11
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Present value of the Defined Benefit 23.50 39.22 7.60 2.01
Obligation at the end of year
ii) Net Defined Benefit recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Particulars
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Current Service Cost 234 4.72 - 0.27
Interest cost 290 2.85 0.15 0.11
Net Defined Benefit recognized in 5.24 7.57 0.15 0.38
Statement of Profit and Loss
.
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A

iii) Recognized in Other Comprehensive income.
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - - -
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial Loss / {Gain) on arising from 0.50 {0.42) 3.75 (0.07)
Change in Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from (0.37) (6.02) 416 0.10
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Net actuarial Loss / (Gain) 0.13 (6.44) 7.91 0.03
iv. Sensitivity Analysis*
a) Impact of the change in the discount rate
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Present value of the Defined Benefit 23.50 39.22 7.60 2.01
Obligation at the end of year
a} Impact due to increase of 0.50% (1.72) (1.53) {1.37) (0.44)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 1.88 1.68 1.40 0.46
b) Impact of the change in the salary increase
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Present value of the Defined Benefit 23.50 39.22 7.60 201
Obligation at the end of year
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% 1.01 0.87 1.37 0.44
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (0.93) {0.81) {1.40) {0.46)

*Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

*Sensitivities as to rate of increase of pension in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life
expectancy are not applicable.

v. Maturity Profile.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
0to 1year 0.58 19.65 0.51 0.05
1to 2 Year 0.50 0.44 7.09 1.96
2to3Year 0.43 0.43 - -
3to 4 Year 0.36 0.36 - -

4 to 5 Year 0.33 0.31 - - | -

5to 6 Year 0.33 0.28 - -
6 Year onwards 21.00 17.76 o -
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vi. Expected contribution for the next Annuai reporting period

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 | 3ist March, 2023 | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Service Cost 244 3.13 - -
Net interest Cost 1.70 2.90
Expected Expense for the 4.15 6.02
next annual reporting period

29.6

29.7

vii)  Actuarial Assumptions:
Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:
Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 31% March, 2023 | 31st March, 2024 | 31°March, 2023
Method used Projected unit credit method
Discount rate 7.25 7.39 7.25 7.39
Salary Escalation / Future 9.00% 9.00% 5.00% 9.00%
Medical Cost Increase
Mortality Rate 1ALM (2012-14) 1ALM (2012-14) IALM {2012-14) IALM (2012-14)
Withdrawal rate up to o/ 110,
30/31-44/above 44 years 3%/2%/1%
Earnings per Share (EPS)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss - (Rs. in lakhs) 4,179.46 1,387.61
BaSIC/Dlll'lted wglgbted average number of equity shares 65,41,17,494 65,41,17,494
outstanding during the year
Nominal value of Equity Share (Rs.) 10 10
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 0.64 0.21
Financial Instruments
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as follows:
(Rs. in lakhs)
Carrying value Fair value
As at As at As at As at
Partlculars 31stMarch, | 31stMarch, | 3istMarch, | 31stMarch,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Financial Assets
At amortised cost
Non-current
Other non-current financial assets 18.46 38.43 18.46 3843
Current
Trade receivables 18,496.06 27,469.31 18,496.06 27,469.31
Cash and cash equivalents 1,449.68 2,947.08 1,449.68 2,947.08
Bank balance other than cash and cash 7
equivalents 15,332.90 14,360.14 15,332.90 14,360.14
Loans 0.83 0.18 0.83 0.18
Others current financial assets 2,175.87 2,571.99 2,175.87 2,54.99
Total Financial Assets 37,473.80 47,3873 | .. 37,473.80 47,387.13
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A

financial Liabilities

At amortised cost

Non-current
Borrowings 86,279.92 97,798.65 86,279.92 97,798.65

Current
Borrowings 16,148.65 28,728.08 16,148.65 28,728.08

Other current financial liabilities 2,991.68 3,915.82 2,991.68 3,915.82

Total Financial Liabilities 1,05,420.25 1,30,442.55 1,05,420.25 1,30,442.55

The management assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances
and other financial assets measured at amortised cost equals their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest
rates, specific country risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the
financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances, if any, have been taken into account for the expected losses
of the receivables.

Details of assets pledged as security

The carrying amount of financial assets and property, plant and equipment as at 31st March, 2024 and 31st March,
2023, that the Company has provided as security for obtaining borrowings and other facilities from the bankers are
as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars ‘ As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables 18,496.06 27,469.31
Cash & Cash Equivalents 834.11 450.71
Fixed deposits with banks 7,242.50 6,684.77
Property, Plant and Equipment (Gross Carrying value) 2,13,298.49 2,13,298.49
Total 2,39,921.16 2,47,903.28

Capital Management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain future development of the business.
The Company monitors the return on capital. The Company’s objective when managing capital is to maintain
an optimal structure so as to maximize shareholder value. The Company monitors debt equity ratio, which
is total debt divided by total equity. The objectives for managing capital are being achieved by way of
maintaining an optimal debt equity ratio as given in below table.

The capital structure is as follows:

. (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2024 31stMarch, 2023
Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of (a) . 75,296.50 71,123.06
the company .
As percentage of total capital {(a/c) 42.37% 35.99%
Current Borrowings (including current maturities) 16,148.65 28,728.08
Non-Current Borrowings 86,279.92 97,798.65
Total Borrowings (b) 1,02,428.57 1,26,526.73
As percentage of total capital (b/c) 57.63% 64.01%
Total capital (borrowings and equity) (c) 1,77,725.07 1,97,649.79
Debt equity ratio (b/a) Az, 1.36 1.78
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29.9 Related Party Disclosures {Ind-AS 24):
A) Names of the related parties

a.

C.

Holiding Company
PTC india Limited

Associate Company
RS india Global Energy Limited

e. Key management personnel

Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra

b. Entity under Comimon Control
PTC Foundation
Hindustan Power Exchange Limited (Formerly known as
Pranurja Solutions Limited)

d. Fellow Subsidiary Company
PTC india Financial Services Limited

- Managing Director

Sh. Ramesh Narain Mishra (w.e.f. 25% April, 2023) - Independent Director

Smt. Rashmi Verma {w.e.f. 25% April, 2023) - Independent Director
Sh. Harish Saran - Director/Nominee of Holding Company
Sh. Mahendra Lodha {w.e.f. 2™ August, 2023) - Director/Nominee of Holding Company
Dr. Pawan Singh (upto 2™ August, 2023) - Director/Nominee of Holding Company
Smt. Preeti Saran {upto 6% December, 2022) - Independent Director
B) Description of transactions with the related parties in the normal course of business:
(Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31stMarch,
2024 2023
Holding Company: Expenses incurred on the behalf of the 21.49 28.52
- PTCIindia Limited Company
Rent Expense 2.73 2.79
Financial Guarantee Fee Paid / booked 210.85 534.64
Sitting Fees paid 6.00 | 5.60
Independent Director - Smt. | Sitting Fees paid (including reimbursement - 3.20
Preeti Saran of expenses)
Independent Director- Sh. 4.45 -
Ramesh Narain Mishra
independent Director- Smt. 4.86 -
Rashmi Verma
Fellow Subsidiary Company: | Term Loan Repayment 540.57 540.57
- PTCindia Financial interest on Term Loan booked 435.20 456.08
Services Limited Refund of interest on interest Charged in - 7.07
Moratorium Period
Entities under Common CSR Contribution / Expenses 5.05 0.55
Control: PTC Foundation Rental Income and other reimbursements - 21.26
C) Outstanding balances as at year-end:
(Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Related Party Nature Asat As at
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Associate Company: investment  Outstanding  (Gross: 2,340.25 2,340.25
- RSIndia Global Energy without consideration of impairment of
Limited Rs. 2,340.25 lakhs)
Fellow Subsidiary Company: | Term Loan (Secured) 3,756.60 4,2859.77
- PTC India Financial
Services Limited
Holding Company: Financial Guarantee Fee Payable 643.33 827.30
- PTC India Lirited {Accrued expenses)
Key Management Personnel | Sitting Fees Payable 0.72 -
— Directors j
Notes:
1. Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. ) =~
2. The Transactions with the related parties as detailed above have been entered / conducted by the Company at arm’s
length.
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29.10 Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings and other payables. The main purpose of
these financial liabilities is tofinance the Company’s operations. The Com pany’s principal financial assets include trade
and other receivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations and other receivables.

The Company's activities expose it to market risk (interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's
primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on
its finandial performance. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristic

of each customer.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counterparty will not meet its obiigations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company's significant credit risk concentration is its trade
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective
of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality
of the counter parties, and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess, if any provisions are required.

Exposure to credit risk

The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment recognised represents the maximum credit
exposure. The maximum credit exposure is as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Other non-current financial assets 18.46 38.43
Trade Receivables 18,496.06 27,469.31
Cash and cash equivalents 1,449.68 2,947.08
Bank Balance other than disclosed above 15,332.90 14,360.14
Loans : 0.83 0.18
Other current financial assets 2,175.87 2,571.99
Total 37,473.80 47,387.13

The ageing analysis and loss allowance of trade receivables as given below has been considered from the date

the invoice falls due:
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Not due 1,832.42 1,277.52
Due from 0 to 180 days 2,071.72 2,850.54
Due from more than 180 days 14,591.92 23,341.25
Less: Loss Allowance - -
Total 18,496.06 27,469.31
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The
Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as passible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet
its liabilities when due. Company has enough receivables and fixed deposits to meet its financial obligations.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at 31st

March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023.
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars _ As at 31.03.2024
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings _ _ 16,148.65 12,001.73 74,278.19
Other Financial liabilities 2,991.68 Y - -
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Particulars As at 31.03.2023

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 28,728.08 11,598.66 86,199.99
Other Financial liabilities 3,915.82 - -

Market Risk (Interest rate risk)

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in case of company and financial instruments affected by market risk is
Borrowing and Interest. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate risk primarily arises from floating rate borrowing. However, company manages this risk by fixing rate of
interest for initial period in respect of certain loans. The Company's long-term borrowing is duly funded by its receivables

and deposits, which do not expose it to significant interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate is given as follows:

29.11.

29.12.

29.13

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit | Effect on profit
before tax before tax
+0.50 (i.e. Base rate + Spread +0.50%) {512.14) {632.63)
-0.50 (i.e. Base rate + Spread -0.50%) - 512.14 632.63
Operating Segments

The Company is engaged in generation and selling of the power / electricity and has no other business / segments and
has no overseas operations / units and as such there is no reportable segment as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS-108) dealing with the operating segments.

The balances in the accounts of the trade receivables, and other parties are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
Adjustment, if any wilt be accounted for on confirmation / reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the
management will not have a material impact.

Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited {APSPDCL), the state utility to whom the electricity is
supplied by the Company in Andhra Pradesh, during July 2019 asked the Wind Power Generators including Company to
either reduce the tariff of electricity supplied to it from Rs. 4.84 per unit (as agreed in the Power Purchase Agreement
/ PPA) to Rs. 2.43 per unit or face the termination of PPA. The said action of APSPDCL, was challenged and set aside by
the Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh vide its interim order and Hor'ble High Court had directed for resolution of
the said matter by Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (APERC), and ordered that till then the payment
to the Wind Power Generators should be made at an interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per unit.

Subsequently, Wind Power Generators including the Company challenged the authority of APERC for re-opening the
tariff before the higher bench of Hon’ble High Court, which vide its order dated 15.03.2022 has set aside the above said
Interim order passed by the Single Judge Bench of Hon'ble High Court and has directed the DISCOM to make the
payment of all the pending and future bills of Wind Power Generators including the Company, at the rate mentionedin
the PPAs, and the said payment of arrears/pending bills shall be made within a period of six weeks from the date of
order.

Subsequent to the above referred order dated 15.03.2022, State of Andhra Pradesh has opted for Ministry of Power
(MOP) — ‘Electricity (Late Payment Surcharge and Related Matters) Rules, 2022’ (LPS scheme) and cleared outstanding
dues in 12 instalments. All twelve instalments have been received during August, 2022 to Jjuly, 2023 period. Till date
APSPDCL had cleared payments against invoices raised for the power supply upto January, 2024. However, APDISCOM
has always been withholding and is still retaining a part of PPA tariff i.e. Rs. 0.50/Unit (GBI) while dearing the monthly
energy bills. The same is being protested by Wind Power Generators including the Company. Indian Wind Power
Assaciation (IWPA) (wherein Company is also member) had also filed pleading on stoppage of GBI withheld by APSPDCL,
submitted in AP High court. This matter is yet to be concluded at A.P.High Court. '
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Further, APSPDCL is limiting the CUF at 23.5% per annum for release of payment and withholding the amount against
the energy billed over and above this cap. This is being chalienged at approoriate forums {i.e. APERC &/or APTEL) by
developers and matter is yet to be concluded.

Special Leave Petitions (SLPs) were filed by APDISCOM at Hon’ble Supreme Court against the Hon’ble AP High Court
order dated 15.03.2022 on the Group-A (i.e. maintaining the PPA tariff) and Group B {i.e. authority of APERC for re-
opening the tariff considering reduced parameters) matters. Hon'ble Supreme Court during hearing held on 02.01.2023
dismissed APDISCOMS SLP in Group-A matter. However, Hon’ble Supreme Court has issued notices to few developers
in the matter of APDISCOMS SLP in Group-B matter. The hearings are to be scheduled shortly.

However, the management of the Company including its legal advisers are of the view that the said action of APSPDCL
may also not be legally sustainable.

Considering the above, the amounts of Rs. 14,654 lakhs due from APSPDCL included under ‘Note 8: Trade Receivables’
are considered good for recovery.”

29.14 Trade Receivables ageing schedule

i. As at 31st March, 2024 {Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Unbilled | Outstanding for following periods from due date of
dues transaction i.e. date of invoice / booking of revenue
Lessthan6 | 6 months-1 | ' 1-2 2-3 >3years Total
months year years years

(i) Undisputed Trade 1,717.24 3,904.14 1,505.09 | 3,351.88 | 3,591.33 | 6,143.62 | 20,213.30
receivables -
considered good

(i) Undisputed Trade - - - - - - -
Receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade - - - - - - -
Receivables -~ credit
impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade - - - - - - -
Receivables— '

considered good
(v) Disputed Trade - - - - - - -
Receivables ~ which
have significant
increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade - - - - - - -
Receivables — credit
impaired
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{Rs. in iakhs)

i As at 31st March, 2623
Particulars Unbilled | Outstanding for following periods from due date of
dues transaction i.e. date of invoice / booking of revenue
Llessthan 6 | 6 months-1 1-2 2-3 > 3 years Total
months year years years
(i) Undisputed Trade | 1,664.87 4,128.06 3,773.07 | 8,089.27 | 3,343.06 | 8,135.85 | 29,134.18
receivables -~
considered good
(if) Undisputed Trade - - - - - - -
Receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade - - - - - - -
Receivables — credit
impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables—
considered good
(v) Disputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivables — credit
impaired
29.15 Ratios
Sr. Ratio 31st 31st Numerator/ Denominator Variation Reasons for
No. March, March, Variation> 25%
2024 2023
{(a) | CurrentRatio 1.97 1.46 Current Assets / Current liabilities | 34.93% | Due to decrease in
Current liabilities at
the end of year
(b) | Debt-Equity 1.36 1.78 Total Debt/Total Equity (23.60%) | -
Ratio .
{c) | Debt Service 114 1.00 PAT + non-cash operating 14.00% -
Coverage Ratio items + Interest
on Term Loans/Interest
on Term Loans + Lease
payments + Principal
Repayments of Long
Term Loans
(d) | Return on Equity | 0.0571 | 0.0197 Profit after tax / 189.85% | Due to increase in
Ratio Average Equity shareholder’s Fund Profit for the year
(e) | Trade 1.39 0.75 Net Credit Sales / 85.33% | Due to decrease in
Receivables Average trade receivables Trade receivables at
turnover ratio : the end of year
(f} | Net capital 1.72 1.78 Net Sales / Working Capital (3.37%)
turnover ratio
(g) | Net profitratio * 0.13 0.05 Profit after tax / Net Sales 160% Due to increase in
Profit for the year
(h) | Return on 0.1015 | 0.0792 EBIT / Capital Employed 28.16% | Due to increase in
Capital Profit for the year
employed SN S
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29.16 Additional Information .

a.

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending agaiﬁqétwtﬁe
Company for holding any Benami property.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity, including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

- directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

- directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey
or any other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

The Company has not done any transaction with Struck off Companies during the year ended 31° March, 2024.

The title deed of immovable properties of the Company are held in the name of the Company.

The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lenders.

29.17 The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary.

As per our Report of even date attached

For S. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
Gautam Bhutani sd/- sd/-
Partner Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
M. No. 524485 Managing Director Director

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th May 2024

DIN: 06836268

sd/-
Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 07670865

sd/-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF '‘PTC ENERGY LIMITED’

AN ey e N e . N A e e e e e e R O e e e e

ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of PTC Energy
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Parent Company”) and its Associate Company,
namely, R. S. India Global Energy Limited, (Parent Company and its Associate Company
together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at
31t March, 2024, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements including a summary of the material accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Group as at 31t March, 2024 and its consolidated profit (including
Other Comprehensive Loss), its consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report Thereon

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures, but does not include the consoldiated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s report.
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In connaction with our audit of the consoldiatad financial statemants, our responsidbility is to
read the om r information identified above when it becomes availabla and, in doing so,
consider whather the other information is materially inconsistent with the consoldiated
financial _-»Le’cer nenis or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit oF otheryisa

appears 1o be materially missiated.

When we read the Board’s Report, including annexurss, if any, therson, if we concludea that there
is & material misstaternent therein, we are required o communicaie the matier Io those charged
with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Theose CTharged with Governancze for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of these consolidated finandal statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated finandial position, consolidated finandal performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
india, including the Indian Accounting Standards {“Ind AS™) notified under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended

from time to time.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that
give 8 frue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Parent Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consoldiated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concem basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsibie
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consoidiated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these consolildated financial statements.
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identify and assess thes risks of material misstatemeant of the consolidated finandal
statements, whather due to fraud or error, design and perform audilt procedures
rasponsive o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
rasuliing from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 2oy, as fraud may Invoive
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overrids of
internal controi.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relavant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our obinion on
whether the parent company has adequate internal finandial controis system in place
and the operating effectivenass of such controls.

Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of
‘accounting estimatas and related disclosures made by management.

- Conciude on the appropriatenéss of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consoldiated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to madify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the conosolidated
finandal statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the finandal information of
the entities or business activities within the Group 1o express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the finandal statements of such entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For
the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic dedsions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified

misstatemen;s in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide tiwse charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
o
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out the position regarding Associake Company, for 1@r audited nor managerment
accounts for the fAnandal year snded 315 March, 2024 were available with the Parent
Company for the consolidation purposes. However, since the Parent Company has fully
provided for diminufion in Investment held in the said Associaiz Company and doss not
have any further obligation ovar and above the cost of the investment, in the viaw of tha
managemant there is no impact thereof on these consolidated financial statements,

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statement is not modifiad in respect of above
matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms
of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, considering non -
availability of the audited accounts of the Associate' Company as detailed in “Other
Matter’ section above, we have nothing to report in this regard.

N

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforasaid consolidated financial statements.

b.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Parent
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

€. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
{inciuding Other Comprehensive Income), the Consoclidated Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report ars In agreemant with the relevant books of account maintainad by the
Parent Company for the purpose of preparstion of the consolidated financiai
statements.

d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards (*Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time;

e.  on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Parent Company and taken on record by its Board of Directors, none of the
directors of the Parent Company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
finandial statements and operating effectiveness of such controis of the Parent
Company, audited by us, refer to our separate report in Annexure-‘A’. As the
Audit Report and financial statements / information of the Associate Company are
not available, as detailed in *Other Matter’ above, we are unable to comment on
the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements and their operating effectiveness in respect of the Associate

Company.
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ii. The Parent Company has not enterad into any long-term contracts including

derivative contracts.

ii. Thers has been no amount, required to be

ransferred, to the Inwvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowladge and

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Group to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indiractly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever
by or on behailf of the Group ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Benefidiaries;

{b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Group from any person or eniity,
including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Group shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Funding Party {(“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considerad reasonabie and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
of Rule 11(e), as provided under {a) and (b) above, contain any material

misstatement.

No dividend was declared or paid during the year; hence, the said clause is
not applicable.
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vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Parent Company
has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of
our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from 015t April, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
31st March, 2024.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
Gautam Bhutani
Partner
Place: New Delhi M. No. 524485
Dated: 24™h May 2024 UDIN - 24524485BKEQV04048
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Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [Pthe Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy
Limited (“the Parent Company”) for the year ended 315t pMarch, 2024, in conjunciion with
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Parent Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Parent Company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controis based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting” {the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAT"). These responsibilities include the design, impiementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliabie financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parent Company’s internal finandial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the
‘Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Charterad
Accountants of India and deemad to be prescribed under saction 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the intermal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over finandal reporting induded
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selectad depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial controis system over

financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

A

management and Directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance .

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Parent Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements were operating effectively as at 315t March, 2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Parent Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
Gautam Bhutani
Partner
Place: New Delhi M. No. 524485
Dated: 24 May 2024
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

{Amount in X Lakhs)

. Note As at As at
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
A | ASSETS
| | Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,47,706.42 1,56,834.83
b) Investment accounted for using the equity method 4 - -
c) Financial Assets
i) Other non-current financial assets 5 18.46 38.43
d) Non-current tax assets (net) 6 299.32 415.02
e) Other non-current assets 7 1,055.60 1,108.50
1,49,079.80 1,58,396.78
Il | Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i) Trade receivables 8 18,496.06 27,469.31
ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 1,449.68 2,947.08
iii} Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents | 10 15,332.90 14,360.14
iv) Loans 11 0.83 0.18
v) Other current financial assets 12 2,175.87 2,571.99
b) Other current assets 13 322.90 589.72
37,778.24 47,938.42
TOTAL ASSETS (I + i) 1,86,858.04 2,06,335.20
B | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| | Equity
a) Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b) Other equity 15 9,884.75 5,711.31
75,296.50 71,123.06
11 | Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 16 86,279.92 97,798.65
b) Provisions 17 70.32 55.59
c) Deferred Tax liabilities (net) 18 6,009.66 4,574.36
92,359.90 1,02,428.60
1l | Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 19 16,148.65 28,728.08
ii) Other current financial liabilities 20 2,991.68 3,915.82
b) Other current liabilities 21 59.35 95.54
¢) Provisions 22 1.96 44.10
19,201.64 32,783.54
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (I + I} + 111) 1,86,858.04 2,06,335.20

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sdf-
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th May 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Limited
sdf- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director

DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865

sd/- sd/-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Amount in X Lakhs)
icul Note Year ended Year ended
Particulars No. | 31stMarch, 2024 31st March, 2023
I { INCOME
Revenue from operations 23 32,248.95 29,676.50
Other income 24 1,286.57 795.55
Total Income () 33,535.52 30,472.05
il | EXPENSES
Direct expenses 25 4,546.27 4336.42
Employee benefits expense 26 379.69 391.42
Finance costs 27 13,033.02 14,132.07
Depreciation 3 9,131.59 9,159.17
Other expenses 28 828.17 569.60
Total Expenses (il) 27,918.74 28,588.68
It |Profit before tax (1- 1) 5,616.78 1,883.37
IV | Tax expense: 18
- Deferred tax 1,437.32 495.76
V | Profit for the year (111-1V) 4,179.46 1,387.61
Vi | Other Comprehensive Income
- ftems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement (loss) / gain on defined benefit plans (8.04) 6.41
Income tax effect on above 2.02 (1.61)
Total Other Comprehensive (Loss) / income (V1) (6.02) 4.80
Vil | Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V + VI) 4,173.44 1,392.41
Vill| Profit for the year attributabie to:
- Owners of the parent 4,179.46 1,387.61
- Non- Controlling interest - -
IX | Other Comprehensive (Loss)/Income for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent (6.02) 4.80
- Non- Controlling interest - -
X | Total Comphrehensive profit for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent 4,173.44 1,392.41
- Non- Controlling interest - -
X! | Earnings per equity share 29.6
Basic 0.64 0.21
Diluted 0.64 0.21

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N
sd/- sd/- sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Partner Managing Director Director
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DiN: 07670865
sd/- sd/-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Place: New Delhi Chief Financial Officer ~ Company Secretary
Date: 24th May 2024
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[Date: 24th May 2024

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2024
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax 5,616.78 1,883.37
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 9,131.59 9,159.17
Interest Income on fixed deposits and other interest {1,224.57) (644.90)
Finance costs 13,033.02 14,132.07
{Liabilities/provisions no longer required written back (14.78) -
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) (0.23) -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 26,541.81 24,529.71
Adjustment for working capital changes:
Trade receivables 8,973.25 17,049.12
Loans, other current financial assets, other non-current and current assets 883.69 (92.15)
1Provisions, other current financial liabilities and other current liabilities (985.32) (942.24)
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 35,413.43 40,544.44
Direct Taxes Refund / (Paid) (Net) 115.71 (32.34)
{Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 35,529.14 40,512.10
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (5.00) 29.90
Proceeds from 5ale of Property, Plant and Equipment 2.04 -
Receipt of Interest Income 1,076.04 559.60
Movement of term deposits with bank (having maturity of more than 3 months) (972.76) (7,944.31)
Net Cash generated from / (used in) Investing Activities (8) 100.32 (7,354&;.
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
(Repayment) of long term borrowings (net) (11,298.16) (10,940.13)
(Repayment)/Proceeds from working capital loans (net) (12,800.01) (9,089.90)
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities - (59.96)
Payment of interest portion of lease liabilities - (4.17)
Interest paid on borrowings {13,028.69) {14,128.65)
|Net Cash used in Financing Activities ) {37,126.86) (34,222.81)
Net (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1,497.40) {1,065.52)
Cash and Cash equivaient (Opening Balance) 2,947.08 4,012.60
Cash and Cash equivaient (Closing Balance}) 1,449.68 2,947.08
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents {Closing Balance)
Balance with banks
i} in current accounts
- held as TRA with lender banks 884.11 450.71
- others 212.60 251.37
i} in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months 352.97 2,245.00
1,449.68 2,947.08
The above Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS 7 - Statement
of Cash Flows.
Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.
Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N
sd/- sd/- sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Partner Managing Director Director
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865
sd/- sd/-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Place: New Delhi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2024

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Balance as at 1st April, 2023

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during
the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2024

65,411.75

65,411.75

For the year ended 31st March, 2023

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Balance as at 1st April, 2022

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during
the Year

Balance as at 31st March, 2023

65,411.75

65,411.75

B. OTHER EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Amount in X Lakhs)

) Reserves and Surplus| Other Component of
Particulars , . . Total
-Retained Earnings Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 5,710.61 0.70 5,711.31
Profit for the year 4,179.46 - 4,179.46
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans (net of tax) - (6.02) (6.02)
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 9,890.07 (5.32) 9,884.75

For the year ended 31st March, 2023

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Particulars Reser\{es and Su‘rplus Other ComPonent of Total
-Retained Earnings Equity

Balance as at 1st Aprit, 2022 4,323.00 (4.10) 4,318.90

Profit for the year 1,387.61 - 1,387.61

Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans (net of tax) - 4.80 4.80

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 5,710.61 0.70 5,711.31

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th May 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Limited
sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director
DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865
sd/- sd/-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2024

1. GROUP INFORMATION

PTC Energy Limited (the ‘Parent Company’) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in
india, having its registered office at 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066,
and is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. The Parent Company was formed in August,
2008 with the objectives to carry out the business of generation and supply /distribution / transmission
of power and to provide advisory services in energy sector. The Parent Company has presently seven
Wind Power Generation Plants (Wind Mills) for generation of power, which is sold to the State
Government / Electricity Distribution Companies.

The Parent Company, has one Associate Company namely ‘R.S. India Global Energy Limited’. Associate
Company is the entity over which the Parent Company has significant influence but not control,
generally accompanying a shareholding between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

The Accompanying consolidated Financials Statements relate to PTC Energy Limited (‘the Parent
Company’) and its Associate Company (together referred as “the Group”).

The Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2024 were approved by the
Board of Directors of Parent Company and authorized for issue on 24™ May 2024.

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation
a. Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time,
and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern basis and on the accrual basis
of accounting. All the assets and liabilities are classified as current and non-current as per the
Group’s normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in Division Il of Schedule il to the
Companies Act, 2013.
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b.

e

Historical Cost Convention

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except, tertain
financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (‘Rs.’), which is the Group’s
functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian Rupees has
been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimal places, unless stated otherwise.

Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is: -

- expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settie a liability for at
least 12 montbhs after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

Aliability is classified as current when it is:

- expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting date.

All other liabilities are dassified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are dlassified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operating Cycle:

The operating cydle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization

In cash and cash equivalent. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about
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these estimates and assumptions could result in outcomes that requires material adjustments to
the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in future period/s. These estimates and
assumptions are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the date of Statement of
Financial Position, or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about
conditions existing as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying values of assets and liabilities within the next financial year/s are given below.

i

Useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment

The Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on a pro-rate basis on straight line or
written down value basis over their respective useful lives. Management estimates the
useful lives of these assets as detailed in Note 2.4 below. Changes in the expected level
of usage, technological developments, leve! of wear and tear could impact the economic
useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future depreciation charges
could be revised and could have an impact on the financial position in future years.

Retirement benefit obligation

The cost of retirement benefits and present value of the retirement benefit obligations in
respect of Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Post-Retirement Medical is determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of
the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases.
Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term
nature, these retirement benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining the
appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long-term
government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration of
these obligations. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table for the
specific countries. Future salary increases and pension increases are based on expected
future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the assumptions
used, including a sensitivity analysis are given in Note 29.5.

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax
laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual resuits and the assumptions made, or
future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income
and expense aiready recorded. The Group establishes provisions, based on reasonable
estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as experience

of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity-

and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may arise on a wide
variety of issues depending o the conditior - nrevailing in the respective domicile of the

companies. %
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V.

vi.

Fair value measurement of financial instrument

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where
this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
ludgementsinclude considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, creditrisk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of
financial instruments.

Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group’s past history,
existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. It is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks spedific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. if no such transactions can
be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated
by valuation multiples, or other fair value indicators.
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2.2 Principles of Consolidation
The Consolidated Financial Statement have been prepared on the following principles:

i)

ii)

The financial statement of the Associate Company are drawn up to the same reporting date
as of the Parent Company.

The Investment in the Associate Company is accounted for using the Equity Method of
accounting. Under Equity method of accounting, the investment is initially recognized at cost,
and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Parent Company’s share of the post-acquisition
profits or losses of the investee in profit and loss, and Parent Company share of other
comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividend received
or receivable from Associate is recognized as reduction in the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Parent Company share of loss in an equity accounted investment
equals or exceed its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term
receivables, the Group doesn’t recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or
made payments on behalf of other entity.

Accounting policies of the equity investee are changed wherever considered necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. The Carrying amount of the
equity accounted investment are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy

described in note 2.9 below.

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Parent Company include the result of its
Associate Company, “R.S. India Global Energy Limited”, a Company incorporated in India, in
which the Parent Company is holding 48% of total equity capital.

2.3 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i)
(a)

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, all financial assets are recognized at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. However, trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction

- price. -
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{b} Classification and subsequent measurement

(1)

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the foilowing
categories:

Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC!); and
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Where financial assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized
entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss (i.e. fair value through profit and loss), or
recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income).

The classification of financial assets depends on the Group’s business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is to hold financial
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows (rather
than to sell the asset prior to its financial maturity to
realize its fair value changes); and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount
outstanding.

This category is most relevant to the Group. After initial measurement, such financial assets
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the finandial asset. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the
expected credit losses. The EIR amortization is included in interest income is the statement of
profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit
or loss. This category generally applies to trade receivables, deposits with banks, security
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(2)

(3)

deposits, cash and cash equivalents, investments in associates and advances/loans to
employee/others etc.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
{FVTOCI):

A financial instrument shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if both of the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  The Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI) on principal amount outstanding.

Financial instruments included within FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting period at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCl) except for the recognition of interest income, impairment gains
and losses and foreign exchange gain and losses which are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. The Group as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any
such instruments.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Fair Value through Profit and Loss is a residual category. Any financial instrument, which does
not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income is classified as FVTPL. Financial instruments included in FVTPL
category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements i.e. gain or loss and interest income, if any, are recorded in Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Group as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such
instruments.

{c) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the following:
- Financial Assets measured at amortized cost;

- Financial Assets measured at FVTOCL
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Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

- the 12 months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those defauit
avents on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date); or

- full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
defaults events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost i.e. trade
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits and advances/ loans to the
employees/other etc.

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at FVTOCI, the Group as at
the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such instruments.

Under the simplified approach, the Group does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

The trade receivables are initially recognized at the sale/recoverable value and are assessed
at each Statement of Financial Position date for collectability. Trade receivables are classifi ed
as current assets, if collection Is expected within twelve months as at Statement of Financial
Position date, if not, they are classified under non-current assets. For recognition of
impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months {Expected Credit Loss) ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. If in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts
to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on

timely basis.
(d) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Group’s Statement of
Financial Position) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been expired/transferred, or
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b.

(i)

The Group retains the contractual right to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Group has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substantially transferred
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is
derecognized. When the Group has not transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Group has
not retained control of the financial asset. When the entity retains control of the financial
asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the
financial asset.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and

other payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Group’s financial liabilities
include borrowings, security deposits and other payables.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial Habilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributabie to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These gains/ losses are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Group may transfer the cumuiative
gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the
statement of profit and ioss. The Group has not designated anyfinancial liability as at fair value
through profit and loss.

Borrowings & Security Deposits

Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the repayment amount is
recognized in profit or loss over the period of the llability and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
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profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Other payables

Other payables are obligations incurred by the Group towards purchase of
assets/equipment’s/other items and availing the services that have been acquired or availed
in the ordinary course of business. Other payables are classified under current liabilities, if
payment is due within 12 months as at Statement of Financial Position date, if not, they are
classified under non-current liabilities. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii} Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

2.4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis (inclusive of the cost of

~ installation and other incidental costs till commencement of commercial operations) net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. It also includes the
initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it
is located.

Subsequent costs are added to the existing asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,

as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are
incurred.
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Cost of leasehold improvements (fixtures / structure on the property taken on lease) is amortized
over the period of jease.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method in the case of Plant & Equipment i.e. Wind Mills and on written down value method in the
case of other assets, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manner
prescribed in Schedule { of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on the assets provided o the employees at their residences, as assistance for working
from home, due to COVID-19 pandemic situation, is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method considering the useful life of four years and three years in the case of ‘Office Equipment and
Furniture & fixtures’ and ‘Computers’ respectively, as considered appropriate by the management
based on usage pattern and internal assessment, and the management believes that the useful lives
in these cases best represent the period over which these assets are expected to be used. Hence the
useful lives of these assets is different from the lives as prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies

Act, 2013.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and necessary adjustments are made accordingly, wherever required. The property,
plant and equipment costing upto Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year of addition.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet
are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the consolidated financial statements
using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange
rate prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange
rate prevaient at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on translation are
recoghised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss during the

period.
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2.6

2.7

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of 3
qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized
as expenses in the periodinwhich they are incurred. To the extent the Group borrows funds generally
and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the Group determines the amount of
borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a capitalization rate. to the expenditure
incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined based on the weighted average of
borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group which are outstanding during the period,
other than borrowings made specifically towards purchase of the qualifying asset. The amount of
borrowing costs that the Group capitalizes duringa period does not exceed the amount of borrowing
costs incurred during that period.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contalns, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangementis dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right
to use the asset or assets, for a period of time in exchange for consideration even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement,

The Group has taken certain assets on Operating Lease. Operating Lease is a contract, which conveys
the right to Lessee, to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time, the lease term, in
exchange for consideration. The Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease on
inception.

The lease term is either the non-cancellable period of the lease and any additional periods when
there is an enforceable option to extend the lease and it is reasonably certain that the Group will
extend the term, or a lease period in which it is reasonably certain that the Group will not exercise a
right to terminate. The lease term is reassessed if there is a significant change in circumstances.

Atcommencement, or on the modification, of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative stand-
alone prices.

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The
right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct
costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore
the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.
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The right-of-use asset is depreciated using straight-line / written down value method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term. If the lessor transfers ownership of the underlying
asset to the Group by the end of the lease term or if the Group expects to exercise a purchase option,
the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset, which is
determined on the same basis as the Group’s other property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use
assets are reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the
lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the total lease payments due on the
commencement date, discounted using either the interest rate implicit in the lease, if readily
determinable, or more usually, an estimate of the Group’s incremental borrowing rate on the
inception date for a loan with similar terms to the lease. The incremental borrowing rateis estimated
by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is
a change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination 6ption or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment. When the lease liability
is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-
of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-

use asset has been reduced to zero.

In accordance with Ind AS 116, the Group does not recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
for leases of low-value assets and short-term leases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12 months or less
and containing no purchase options. Payments associated with these leases are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Revenue

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction
price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. Ind AS 115, Revenue
from contracts with customers, outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue
arising from contracts with customers.

The Group recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out
in Ind AS 115:

Step 1: identify the contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two
or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every

contract that must be met.
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Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract : A performance obligation is a promise in a
contract with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services
to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract
that has more than one Performance obligation, the Company allocates the transaction pricetoeach
performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The Group recognises revenue from the following sources:

a. Group's revenues arising from sale of power generated from its Wind Mills, is recognised when
the control is transferred to the beneficiary, which is generally on the transfer of power, on the
rates and terms and conditions mutually agreed, the associated costs and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefit associated with
the transaction will flow to the Group. Itis measured at fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, after deduction of volume rebates etc.

b. The Generation Based Incentive / Subsidy, from the Indian Renewable Energy Development
Agency (IREDA), is recognised on the transfer of power at the rates as notified by the
Government.

¢. Surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as to its collectability exists.

d. Interest income is recognized on time proportion ba5|s taking into account the amount
outstanding and applicable interest rates.

e. Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

. Insurances claims are recognised to the extent the Group is reasonably certain of their ultimate
receipt.

8- Otherincome/revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit
will flow to the Group and it can be reliably measured. -
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2.9 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, using external and internal sources, whether there is an
indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired and also whether there is an indication of
reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous period/s. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group determines the recoverable amount
and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

The recoverable amount is determined:

- inthe case of an individual asset, at the higher of the asset’s fair value less cost of sell and value
inuse; and '

- inthe case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent cash
flows) at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sell and value in use.

In assessing value In use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that effects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to that asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is
used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly
traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

An impairment loss for an asset is reversed, if and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined {net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation)
had no impairment loss being recognized for the asset in prior year/s.

2.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the consolidated balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,
demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.11 Statement of Cash Flows

For the purpose of Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
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months or less and other short term investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vailue.

2.12 Employee Benefits

a. Short Term Employee Benefits:

All Employee benefits payabie within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as
short-term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, allowances and performance related pay etc.,,
and the same are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related services.

b. Defined contribution plan:
The Parent Company’s approved provident fund scheme and pension fund scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Parent Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
paid/payable under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is
recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

¢. Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity Scheme and the Post-Retirement Medical Benefit are the Parent Company’s defined
benefit plans. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans are
determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at the balance
sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings
through OCl in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to Statement
of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods

~d. Other Long-Term Benefit

The liability towards encashment of the employees’ long-term compensated absences, which are
encashable during the service period and balance at the time of retirement / separation of the
employees is determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at
the balance sheet date. Re-m easurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings
through OCl in the period inwhich they occur. Re-measurements are not redassified to Statement
of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

a) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as

a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation, at the balance sheet date......
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if the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

b} Contingent Liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence'of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group
or a present obligation arising as a result of past event that probably will not require an
outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

2.14 Income Taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

a. Current Tax

Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid to
or recoverable from the taxation autherities in accordance with the tax regime inserted by
the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019 in the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the Income
Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India, by using tax rates and the tax
laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

b. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow ali or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply inthe year when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date. '
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2.15 Earnings per share {EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit / loss of the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonusissue, bonus element in arightissue, share split and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding
change in the resources.

For the purpose of calculating dilyted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the ( { Financial for the year ended 31st March, 2024

3. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (As at 31st March, 2024)

X Lakhs)

s GrosS carTying amount Net carrying amount

No. Particulars Asat Additions during| Sales/Disposal/ Asat Asat Fortheyear Sales/Disposal/ Asat Asat Asat
01042023 | theyear Adjustments | 31.03.2024 02.04.2023 Adjustments | 31.03.2004 3103.2024 31.03.2023

| 1 JLand - Freehold {Refer Note 3.1} 1,857.90 N - 1,857.90 - - - - 1,857.30 1,857.90
| 2 IPlant & Equipment - Wind Mills (Refer Note 3.1) 211,440.59 - - 21144059 56,477.95 9,12342 - 65,601.37 145,839.22 153,962.64
|3 |Offica Equipments 14.51 068 15.59) 9.60 9.01 241 {4.08) 734 2.26 550
|4 [Fumiture & Fotures 6.69 (o.ui 585 a73 0.53 0.69) 4 112 190
__5_ c_nm_&r_s 21.46 432 {3.34) 22.44 14.57 35.13] (3.18}} 16.52 5.92 6.8%
|| GRAND TGTAL (AvB) 213,341.15 500 9.70] 21333638 56,506.32 9,131.53 | 17.35) 65,629.96 147,706.42 156,834.83

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS {As at 31st March, 2023)

N Gross carrying amount Depreciation Nanmmc;:tw
m_m Asat Additions during | Sales/Disposal/ Asat Asat Forthe year Saies/Olsposal/ Asat Asat Asat

01042022 |  theyesr | Adjustments | 31.03.2003 01.04.2022 Adustments | 3103203 3103.2023 31.03.2022

1 [Land - Freshold {Refer Nate3.1) 1,857.30 - - 1,857.90 - B < - 1,857.50 1,657.90

2_|Leasshold Improvements .40 147 7.87) P 150 235 B.75H - B 230
{3 |Plant & Equipment - Wind Mills (Refer Note 3.1) 211,440.55 - N 211,440.59 47,354.53 9,123.42 f 55477.95 154,962.64 164,086.06
|4 [Office Equipments 13.76 140 10.55) 1451 .03 355 R 9,01 5.50 7.67
[ 5 JFumiture & Fixtures 6.69 N - 669 406 073 479 1.50 263

6 18.85 3.92 (132 7146 1222 361 {125 1457 5.89 5.68
[ ToTAL-A 213,334.20 679 [© 21334115 47371840 9,13356 m‘ll X M T )
|7 Jight of Use Assets 76.82 . {76.82) 18.72 2551 {24.33) - - 58.10
[ {oTAL-8 76.82 - (7682) - 8.2 B6 A33) - - 5810
| | GRAND TOTAL As#) A0 5] 23,34115 39712 5,159.17 87| 5650632|  isessess | 16602390
3.1 Pledged as collateral againsttha b from banks {Refer Nate 29.7.b)

e
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
{Amount in % Lakhs}

NOTE-4 INVESTMENT ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD Note No As at 3ist March, 2024 As at 31st Miarch, 2023
(valued at cost, unless stated otherwise) Nos. [ Amount Nos. i Amount
In Equity Instruments of Assaciate company- unquoted - fully
paid up _
R.S. Indla Globai Energy Limited 2,34,02,542 - 2,34,02,542 -
Total investment in Assoclate - -

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - -
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments - -

Proportionate (%) of Sharehoiding

4:1 Name of the Company and Country of Incorporation Princlpal Activities Asat As at
3ist March, 2024 31st March, 2023

R § india Global Energy Limited

Primarily in wind energy sectar; 48 48

42 The summarised financial information as required by Ind AS 112 - "Disclosures of Interest in Other Entities” is not disclosed as the financial statements of the associate

company are not available with the Parent company.

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE-5 OTHER NON-CUI?RENT FINANCIAL ASSETS As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
{unsecured, considered goad)
Entry tax recoverable 18.46 3843
Tatal ather non-current financial assets 18.46 38.43
Eaa s e ————
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE-6 NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Advance income tax (Net of provistons) 299.32 415,02
Totai non-current tax assets {net) 299.32 415.02
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE-7 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Prepaid rent 1,055.60 1,108.50
Total other non-current assets 1,055.60 1,108.50
{Amount in < Lakhs)
NOTE-8 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Note No. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
{unsecured, considered good) ! reh,
Receivables against sale of electricity 81 18,128.89 27,190.42
Recelvables against Generation based Incentive 8.1 238.99 81.27
Receivables against Revenue from Contracts 82 12818 197.62
———
Total trade receivables 83 m‘)ﬁ 27l469.31

8.1 Fully recoverable in the ordinary course of business, and presently there is no need for any provision towards their recoverability. Also refer Note 29.15 in respect of the

receivables from certain parties.

8.2 The surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers has been recognised to the extent, there is no significant uncertainty as to its collectabiiity, in
accordance with the Accounting Policy No. 2.8.c. .

8.3 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank (Refer Note 29.7.b).

8.4 Refer Note 29,10 for information about credit and market risk of trade recelvables and note 29,16 for ageing of trade receivables.
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NOTE-9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balance with banks

i} in current accounts:
- held as TRA with lender banks
- others

i) in term deposits with original maturity upte 3 months

Total cash and cash equivalents

9.1 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank {Refer Note 29.7.b)

NOTE - 10 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balance with banks - in term deposits

- with original maturity more than 3 but less than 12 months

- with original maturity more than 12 months
- held under lien

- held under Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA}
Total bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

10.1 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank {Refer Note 29.7.b)

NOTE - 11 LOANS
{unsecured, considered goad)

Loan/Advance to Employees
Totai loans
NOTE - 12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{unsecured, considered good)
Interast accrued on Term Deposits
Security Deposits
Insurance claim receivable
Accrued unbilled revenue for sale of electricity
Accrued unbifled revenue for GBi
Other receivables

Total other current financial assets
NOTE - 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid rent

Prepaid expenses

Total other current assets

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Note No. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
3.1 834.11 450.71
212.60 1,096.71 251.37 702.08
352.97 2,245.00
1,449.68 2,947.08
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
4,737.59 7,559.59
3,231.00 -
121.81 115.78
10.1 7,242.50 6,684.77
15,332.90 14,360.14
{Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
0.83 0.18
0.83 0.18
{Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
288.09 139.56
54.98 71.01
55.56 312.97
1,560.45 1,510.74
156.79 154.13
60.00 383.58
2!175.87 2&71.59
{Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
52.25 52.25
270.65 537.47
322.90 589.72



PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Motas to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2624

{Amount in X Lakhs)

MOTE - 14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL As at 3ist March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Nos. | Amount os. i Amount
Authorised:
Equity Shares of X 10/~ each 1,500,000,000 150,000.00 1,500,000,000 150,000.00
issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity Shares of X 10/- each 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75

14.1 Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to equity shares:

The Parent Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/~ per share. All shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, voting rights and
other terms. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. The equity shareholders are entitled to dividend rights according to their paid up portion of the share
capital. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board.-of Directors is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The repayment of equity
share capital in the event of fiquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent reguiations. In the svent of liquidation, normally the equity
shareholders are eligibie to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in praportion to their shareholding.

14.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:

{Amount in X Lakhs)

15.2 The other comprehensive incomne/(loss) tiil date, which is available for set off or adjustabie only against such income/loss in future.

I
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particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
articufal Nos. ] Amount Nos. { Amount
At the beginning of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,4%4 65,411.75
At the end of the year 65,41,17,494 | 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
14.3 Shares held by Holding Company:
{Amount in X Lakhs)
|particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Nos. | Amount Nos. | Amount
PTC India Limited* 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
Totai 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
* includes six equity shares held in the name of Its six nominees, holding 1 share each,
14.4 Details of Sharehalders haiding more than 5% shares:
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Name of the Sharehoider Nos. Percentage of Nos. Percentage of
: Shareholding : Sharehoiding
PTC India Limited* 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17,494 100.00
Total 65,41,17,494 100.00 | 65,41,17,494 100.00
* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, holding 1 share sach,
14.5 Details of Shareholding of Pi /s:
Shares held by pr /s at the end of the year
S.No. Promoter name No. of shares % of total shares % Change during the year
1. PTC india Limited* 65,41,17,494 100.00 No change
* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, holding 1 share each.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 15 OTHER EQUITY Note No. As at 315t March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
Reserves and Surplus
Retained Earnings 151
As per last account 5,710.61 4,323.00
Add: Profit for the year 4,179.46 9,890.07 1,387.61 5,710.61
Other items of Other Comprehensive income/(Loss) 15.2
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (net of tax)
As per last account ) 0.70 (4.10)
Less / Add: (Loss) / income for the year (6.02) (5.32) 4.80 0.70
Total other equity 9&.75 S|711.31
15.1 The profit / loss earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distribution paid to the shareholders, if any. ~



PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemenis for the year ended 31s¢ March, 2024

NOTE - 16 BORROWINGS

Secured

Term loans from:
- Banks

- Others

Total

Less: Amount disclosed under the head
"Borrowings - Current”

Totai borrowings

16.1 Term loans from Banks:

16.1.i Term loans from Banks Comprises of:

o

=9

-

30 MW Gamaesa Projact at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- ICICl Bank Limited
- State Bank of India

50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank of india

~ ICICI 8ank Limited

- Punjab National Bank (earlier Oriental Bank of Commerce)

49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimaliayapalii, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of india

- ICiCl Bank Limited

- South Indian Bank Limited

. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh

- State Bank of india

. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka

- Canara Bank
- Central Bank of India
- Indusind Bank Limited

40 MW inox Project at Payalakuntia, Andhra Pradesh
- South Indian Bank Limited
- Indusind Bank Limited

Total

{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No As at 313t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
) Current | Non Current Current ! Non Current
16.1 8,168.10 56,529.21 7,996.08 64,649.01
16.2 3,430.57 29,750.71 3,382.01 33,149.64
11,598.67 86,279.92 11,378.09 97,798.65
19 11,598.67 - 11,378.09 -
- 86,279.92 N 97,798.65
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
) Non Current | Current Non Current | Current
16.1.1 3,075.23 516.18 3,585.44 516.18
16.1.2 1,278.78 193.92 1,471.28 193.92
16.1.3 3,585.16 603.77 4,185.48 603.77
16.1.4 5,060.02 811,57 5,868.34 81157
16.1.5 3,100.85 566.00 3,663.72 566.00
16.1.6 2,051.46 377.37 2,427.65 377.36
16.1.7 3,765.57 604.64 4,366.67 604.64
16.1.8 4,856.09 779.95 5,633.30 779.95
16.1.9 15,426.98 1,932.00 17,348.59 1,803.00
16.1.10 3,051.20 392.00 3,440.88 392.00
16.1.11 3,114.37 392.00 3,504.40 392.00
16.1.12 3,135.42 387.94 3,516.78 387.94
16.1.13 2,815.00 355.00 3,169.08 330.00
16.1.14 2,213.08 255.76 2,466.80 237.75
56,529.21 8,168.10 64,649.01 7,996.08
N
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16.1.ii Terms of Repayment: Amount of installments
i tefef::c:;:: er | {Total :{?nyagtrterl de.:::'::::):::ﬁ of Installments due as at Last instaliments du
" i L nstalimants v | cenot: trom time | 315t March, 2024 ments dua on
totime)
a. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
-~ ICICI Bank Limited 10.35% 56 129.00[ 28 March, 2031
- State Bank of India 11.50% 56 48.48] 29 June, 2031
b. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 12.05% 53 150.94 29 June, 2031
- ICICI Bank Limited 10.70% 53 202.89 29 June, 2031
- Punjab Natlonal Bank (earlier Orlental 8ank of Commerce) 10.70% 53 141.50 29 June, 2031
c. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimalayapalll, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of indla '12.05% 53 94.34 29 June, 2031
- ICICI Bank Limited . 10.70% 53 151.16 29 June, 2031
- South Indian Bank Limited 10.70% 53 194.99 23 . June, 2031
d. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
[- State Bank of India , 10.25% , 59 | ::;IC;‘:;SS 36 March, 2033 1
€. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
2 Quarterly 1,25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.75% of the faciilty
Canara Bank 10.65% 8 Quarterty 2.00% of the Faciity 30 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility|
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facllity
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility !
Central Bank 10.65% 8 Quarterly 3.00% of the Faciity 30 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility!
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
_— 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
indusind Bank Limited 10.65% 8 Quarterly 3.00% of the faciity 30 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facliity
f. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
; 12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the fadllity|
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility|
4 Quarterly 1.80% of the faclity
South Indian Bank Limited 11.45% 12 Quarterly 2.00% of the facilty 32 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility|
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility|
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the fadility|
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility|
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the fadility|
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facllity
4 Quarterty 1.70% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility|
indusind.Bank Limited 11.45% 12 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility 32 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility!
" 1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facillty|
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facllity!

.
16.1.ili The terms of repayment, as detailed In 'para - 16.1.il" above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detaif as mentioned In 'para- 16.1.1' above are
based on the actual disbursements made so far.
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16.2 Term loans from Others:

{Amount in X Lakhs)
16.2.i Term loans from Others Comprises of: Note No As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
) Non Current | Current NonCurrent | Current
a. 20 MW Inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
- Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 16.2.1 3,829.77 587.80 4,414.15 587.79
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- PTC India Financiai Services Limited- Related Party 16.2.2 3,216.03 540.57 3,749.20 54057
c. 40 MW inox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
- Tata Capitai Limited (Formerly Tata Cleantech Capital Limited) 16.2.3 5,5990.45 689.44 6,679.49 640.89
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalii, Andhra Pradesh
- India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.24 5,134.39 275.27 5,406.36 275.27
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
- India infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.2.5 2,352.14 194.46 2,544.02 194.46
f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Babieshwar, Karnataka -
- Adltya Birla Finance Limited 16.2.6 9,227.93 1,143.03 10,356.42 1,143.03
Total 29,750.71 3,430.57 33,149.64 3,382.01
16.2.1i Terms of Repayment: Am(mm ofinstaliments
Effective [in lakhs) {Facility
Repayable Instaliments due as at
Interest rate per denates tha number of Last Instaliments due on
{Total No. installments)| . 0 om time 315t March, 2024
to time)
a. 20 MW inox Project at Nipanlya, Madhya Pradesh
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 9.32%, 9.52%
7 | 46. 30 ,
(20 MW Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh) 8 9.78% 57 (Quarterly) 146.95 September, 2031
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
|PTC india Financial Services Limited | 1075% | 56{Quarterly) | 135.14 | 28 | March, 2031
¢, 40 MW inox Project at Payalakuntia, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facllity
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
- T 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
X 32 2
Tata Capital Limited {Formerly Tata Cleantech Capital Limited) 13.40% 12 Cuarterly 2.00% of the fadility March, 203.
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2,26% of the facility |
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 187% of the fadllity
india Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 10.70% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facility 37 June, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2,89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
e. SOMWG Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh )
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facility
India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 10.70% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facility 37 - June, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.,89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility -
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16.1.1 ICICI Bank Umited (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh}

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interest/ charge, including but without iimitation upon;

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b} First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment Including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothacation;

<] Assignment over alf or any of the rights under the Project Documents inciuding Power Purchase g d i policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, cl and all benefits incid thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecatian on all current assets of project {present and future) including but not limited to book debt, ing cash-flows, ivables,

i , of whats: nature and wk arising;
&) Inrelation to The Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Dabt Service Reserve Account ( DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facllity availed/ to be avalled by the Borrower to the extent approved by
lenders, :

16.1.2 State 8ank of India (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh}

Primary Security: The TL Facility, together with interest, liquidated damages, costs and whatsoever payabie to the Lenders and their trustses shail be secured inter alla
by:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢} Assignment aver all or any of the rights under the Project D including Power Purct agr di insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not parmitted by governmentauthorities / law;

d) First Charge by way of hypethecation on all current assets of project(p and future} including but not limited to baok debt, operating cash-flaws, receivabies,
i of wh nature and wh arising;
e} In relation to the Project ail bank accounts including but not limited to the Dbt Service Reserve Account ( DSRA]j and Trust & Retention Accounts,

The above mentioned security shall rank pari-passu basis with the Lenders of the RTL facility.

16.13 Bank of india (SO MW, Motagavalli}

The Facifities, interest ther=on and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured In favour of the Lender/security trustee Inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assi / securityi t/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immavable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh In relation to the Project;

b) First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant % machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessaries of the

Project by way of hypothecation;

4

° Assignment over all or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agi A its, i policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titlas, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authoritias /law;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

&) Negative flen on alf other current assets of the Bomower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
f} In relation to the Project, all the bank accounts ineluding but ot limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (e} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ tc be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.14  icIC Bank Limited (S0 MW, Molagavalli}

The Facilities, interest thereon and afl other amounts outstanding in raspect thereof ars secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter ala by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ / ity | t/ charge, including but without li upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b} First charge over ail the movable property, plant and equipment indluding but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypathecation; )

o Assignment overail or any of the rights under the Projact Documents including Power Purchase ch , I policies reiating to the power piant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, deﬂnncesandallbemﬂ!slnddsmlthamwofﬁn%hct'mmwmemmnotpennmedbyzwemmemanhoﬂﬂu/hw;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cast-flows and receivables of the Project (presant and future);
e} Nenﬁnilemmtﬂothu'currentmofﬂleaonwer(pfuemandfumre)exdudnloperndn(mh-ﬂowundrnmb!m;
f) In refation to the Project, ali the bank accounts Including but not lIqudhotheDothsrvbsRmvaAuountIDsWandTnB:& Retention accounts.

Abmmembned&qu-ityexupt(a)mbeshamdmparipassuhaslswithunlw&bt/LC/LUT’andBGfadﬁtyavai-dlmbemikdbymuBormmrfortthiudw
the extent approved by lenders.
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16.15

Puniab National Bank {earlier Orientai Bank of Commerce) (50 MW, Molagavalili}

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alla by a first ranking
/b hecation/ { security i t/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the antire immovable proparties of the Borrawer located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;
b} Flrst charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment Including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and accessarles of the

Project by way of hypathecation;
c) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents incheding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance poficies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” excapt ta the axtent not permitted by government autharities / faw;

d) First charge by way of hypathecatian on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);
e} Negative lien on alf other current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding aperating cash-flows and receivables;

16.16

) In relation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.
Above mentioned Security except {e} to be shared on par! passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and 8G facility availed/ ta be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

of india {49.3 MW, Xandima

1.) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated d pr ing fee, premla on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatscever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

b} Hypoth over afl the bie property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessaries of
the Project;
c) Assignment averall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agr 4 ts, i policies relating to the power pfant,

rights, tities, parmits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental therato of the "Project” axcapt to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) Hypothecation an operating cash- flows and raceivables of the Project (present and future);
&) Negative lien on all current assets of the Barrower {present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

16.17

) Hypothecation of Project including but not limited te Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).

2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ta be availed by the Borrawer to the extent
approvad by the lendars.

ICIC1 Bank Limited {49.3 MW, Kandmalgﬂmﬂﬂ

1.) The Facility together with aif interest, liquidated o g fee, pramia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulatad
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustes ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovabie properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;
b) Hypathecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but nat limited to plant & machinery, machinety spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project;

c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase ag , pelicies relating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to zhe exxem not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);
a) Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower {p and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

) Hypott of Project including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).
2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LCAAUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.

16.18 South indian Bank Umited {49.3 MW, Kandimallayapalli}

1.) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated o pr ing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipufated
In or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;
b) Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equiprment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of *

the Project;
c) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agr poficies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, dlearances and ali benefits incidental thersto of the *Project” except to the extant not permitted by government authorities /taw;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);
) Negative fien on all current assats of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f) Hypott of Project juding but not Bmited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {(DSRA).
2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/AUT and BG facility availed/to be avalled by the Borrower to the extant
approved by the lenders.
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16.1.9 Stat of Indfa {49. venkonda

The Security for the iending shall inter-alia, Include:

a) Flrst charge over all inmovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future, except common facilitles;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of alf present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ete; .

¢) First charge on the borrower’s book debtts, operating cash flows, bles, { of wh nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Project;
d) First charge on ali intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;
e) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but nat limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retentlon account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),

specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation/ assignment of security interest of all the Borrower’s project rights and rights pertaining to the common faclities {including Right of Way, if any, for
transmission line up to the delivery point for electricity, access roads, evacuation rights), titles, intarest, banefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of
cradit, {includi o bank g recelved from EPC Contractor to the extent issible by law}) and i policies issued in favour of the

Borrower, specific to the Project.

16.110 Canara Bank (S0 MW, Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alla, include:
a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assats of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and accassories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

<) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, ivables, issi of whi nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project; 5 .

d) First charge on alf intangibles induding but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Projact;

¢) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account [TRAJ and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA},

specific to the Project;
f) Hypoth ion charge/ass of interest of aii the Borrower's project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission iine up to the delivery point for
! ity), titles, i , benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrawer,
specific to the Project.

16.1.11 Central Bank of indla {50 MW in Bableshwar)

The Security for the lendlng shall intar-alia, include:

a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future mavable assets of the Project Including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

) and accessories, fumniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

Flrst charge on the borrower’s book debts, op: ng cash flows, ivabl i revenue of wh nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncaiied capital, prasent and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

o) First charge on aif accounts of the horrower Including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f) Hypoth charge/assi of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (inciuding Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, lettar of credit, guarantes and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.1.12 Indusind Bank Limited {50 MW i Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future; .
b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and , fi e, fixtures, vehiclas, etc;

¢) First charge on the b 's book debts, operating cash flows, ivables, , of wh nature and wh arising, present and future
specific to the Project; :

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

©) First charge on ail of the b Inch "1,butnotﬂmitedto&cmwAmmtlTnm&Retmﬁonawoum(TRA)andDathaMmﬂmmAcmmt(Dsm),
specific to the P;

) Hypoth charge/assi of interest of all the Borrower’s profect rights {Including Right of Way, if any, for transmission Jine up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantes and insurance policies issued In favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Projact.

- ~
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16.1.13 South Indian 8ank Limited {40MW/ in Payalakuntla)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a} First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) Flrst charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project Including but not fimited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessaries, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

¢} First charge on the borrower’s book dehts, aperating cash flows, recelvablas, Y of wh nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge an ait Intangibles including but not iimited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and futura of the borrower specific to the Project

e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retentlon account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA},
specific to the Project;

)t F ion charge/ of interest of all the Barrawer’s project rights, titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project decuments, latter of credit,

guarantee and Insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

16.1.14 indusind Bank Limited {40 MW in Pavalakuntia}

The Security for the iending shali inter-aifa, inciude:
a) First charge over allimmovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and accessories, furniturs, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, raceivables, issi of wh nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on ail intangibles including but not limited to goadwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific ta the Project;

€) First charge on alf accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Deht Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f) Hypoth harge/assig of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights, tities, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit,
guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

16.2.1 Ry i Limited (20 MW in Nipanjya, Mandsaur District, Madhya Pradesh

The entire Rupee Term Loan together with interest, costs, expenses and all other monies whatsoever accruing out of the Loan Agreement are secured in the form and

manner as under.
a) By Mortgage: Exelusive first charge by way of mortgage of all immovable assets pertaining to the project {20MW wind in Nipaniya).
AND

b) By Hypothecatian: First Charge by way of hypothecation of all the Borrower's ble properties, inciuding plant and hinery, spare, equi tools and
3 i fixtures, vehicles, stocks and all other movable assets, created,/ to be created in the project (20 MW Wind in Nipaniva) {and also first charge by

way of hypothecation/assignment of all the book debts, bills, r bles, monies including bank claims of all kinds and stocks including consumables and
ather general stores, arising out of the project. Only baok debts, bils, bles and stocks excluding stores relating to plant and machinery shall be subject to the first
charge in favour of Working Capital Lenders and second charge in favour of REC.
AND

c) By Assignment: A first charge by way of assignment or creation of security interest including ail rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and d ds wk of the
project-

a) in the Praject d / as ded, varied or ! d from time to time;

b) in the Clearances refating to the project {investor approval etc) and
<) alf insurance Contracts/insurance Proceads;

16.2.2 PICindia Financial Services Limited (30 MW in Jaara, Madhya Pradesh}

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interest/ chargs, including but without limitation upon:

a) Firstcharge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge over aii the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypathecation;

o Assignment over ail or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits, approvals, dlearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the *Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / faw;

| ) tuahl

d) First Charge by way of hypathecation on ali current assets of project{present and future) including but not limited to book debt, op "3 X 3
Issi of wh natura and wh arising;
e) in relation to The Project all bank accounts including but not imited to the Debt Servica Resarve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retantion Accounts.
Abave rnentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LC and BG facility avalled/ to be availed by the Borrower.
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16.23 Tata Capital Umited (Formerly Tata Cleantech Capital Limited) (40 MW Payalakuntia)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
a) First charge over all immavable properties/ assets of Projact, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of alf present and futura movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, taols

and accessorles, furniturs, fixtures, vehicles, etc;
c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, recelvables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Project;

d) First charge an all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e) First charge on ail of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Project; .

f) Hypothecatlon charge/assi of interest of all the Borrawer’s project rights, titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit,

guarantee and insurance pollcies issued In favour of the Borrower, specific to the Project.

16.24 Indha | re Finance Co mited {49.3 MW Kandimailayapalli

1) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of : i

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower In ralation to the Project;

b) Hypathecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accassorias of
the Project;

c) Assignment overail or any of the rights under the Projsct Documents including Power Purchase ag) de | poiicies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits Incidental thereto of the “Praject” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / taw;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and raceivables of the Project {present and futura);

) Negative lien on ail current assets of the Borrowar ( and future) excludi & cash- flows and receivables;

f) Hypoth of Project including but not limited to Trust and Retention accaunt and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).

2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LCAUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.

16.25 Indb Infrast, re Finance Company Limited (50 Molagavalii

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amaunts outstanding In respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee Inter alla by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypoth / ass) / security i / charge, including but without I upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable proparties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project; .

b) First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

°) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Profect Documents Including Power Purchase agi ) d Ji policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidentai therets of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities ] aw;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

b f)

2) Negative lien on all other currant assets of the Borrower ( and future) fing operating ws and 3
1) In relation to the Projact, ail the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (OSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

i,

Above mentioned Security except (e) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availedy to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by ienders.

16.26 Aditya Birla Finance Limited {50 MW, Bableshwar)
The Security for the lending shall inter-alfa, include:
a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehiclas, etc;

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, perating cash flows, ivables, i of whi nature and whersver arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

) First charge on ail of the b Including but not limited to Escrow t/ Trust & R (TRA)andDetherviceRment(DsﬂA),
specific to the Project;

) Hypotk charge/: of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance poficles issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

[
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. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka

2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
. A - 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
Birl & 10.65% 30
Aditya Birla Finance Limited % % Quarterly 3.00% of the fadiiity September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facliity
S Quarterly 2.30% of the facility

16.2.iH
based on the actual disbursements made so far.

The terms of repayment, as detailed in 'para - 16.2:ii' above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detail as mentioned in 'para- 16,2.i" above are

{A in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 17 PROVISIONS Note No. As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Provision for employee henefits 295
- Gratuity 22.92 19.57
- Leave Encashment 40.31 34.06
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit 7.09 1.96
Total provisions 70.32 55.59
{Amount in X Lakhs}
NOTE - 18 INCOME TAXES As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
(a) Deferred tax {assets)/liabiiities relates to the following:
Deferred Tax Liabilities
- Property, Plant and Equipment 14,750.39 12,93845
Deferred Tax Assets
- Employee benefits expense (18.19) {25.09)
- Unabsorbed depreciation carried forward (8,722.54) {8,339.00)
- Others -
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities recognised 65009.66 4,574.36
{b) Movement in porary differences during current and previous year:
Property, Unabsarbed
Particulars Plant and |depreciation carried Employee::neﬁt Others Total
Equipment forward ¥
Balance as on 01.04.2022 11,128.09 (7,027.93) (22.69) {0.47} 4,077.00
Credited / (Charged) to Statement of Profit or Loss 1,810.36 (1,311.07) {4.01) 047 495.75
Debited to Other Comprehensive income - - - 1.61 - 1.61
Balance as on 31.03.2023 12,938.45 (8,33930) {25.09) - 4,574.36
Balance as on 01.04.2023 12,938.45 (8,339.00) (25.09) - 4,574.36
Credited / (Charged) to Statement of Profit or Loss 1,811.94 {383.54) 892 - 1,437.32
Debited to Other Comprehensive Income - - (2.02) - (2.03)
Balance as on 31.03.2024 14,750.39 (8,722.54) (18.19) - 6,009.66
.~
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A

{c) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the aceounting profit as follows:

{Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Accounting profit before tax expense 5,616.78 1,883.37
Enacted tax rates in India 25.168% 25.168%
Taxed at india's statutory income tax rate 1,413.63 474.01
Tax Effect of:

Non-deductible expense 5.11 3.94
Expense disailowed eariler now allowed as per income Tax Act, 1961 {12.75) (0.22)
tmpact of deprediation as per income Tax Act, 1961 {1,811.89) (1,804.95)
Impact of allowance of finance costs as per income Tax Act, 1961 2237 24.49
Carry forward of income tax losses for the current year 383.54 1,311.06
Other non-deductible items (0.01) (8.33)
Deferred tax impact for the year 1,437.32 495.76
Tax expense as per Normal Provisions of income Tax Act, 1961 1,437.32 495.76
Current Tax - -
Income tax expense recognised in Consalidated Statement of Profit and Loss 1,437.32 495.76
{Amount in 2 Lakhs)
NOTE - 19 BORROWINGS Note No. As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Secured
Line of Credit/Short Term Loans 19.1 - 7,300.00
Current Maturities of Borrowings i 16 11,598.67 11,378.09
Working Capital Demand Loan 19.2 4,549.98 7,049.99
Unsecured
Working Capital Demand Loan 19.3 - 3,000.00
Totai Borrowing 16,148.65 28,728.08

19.1 Loans from ICICI Bank of Rs. Nif (Previous year: Rs. 7,300 lakhs) was backed by Corporate Guarantee of Promoter

Guarantee has been released during the year.

(PTC India Limited). Loan has been paid and Corporate

19.2 Loans from Federal Bank of Rs. 4,549.98 lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 7,049.99} is backed by Corporate Guarantee of Promoter (PTC India Limited).

19.3 Unsecured Loan from Federal Bank has been paid during the year.

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES As at 31st March, 2024 As at31st March, 2023
Interest accrued 20.23 15.90
Creditors for assets 1,364.09 1,364.60
Accrued expenses 1,521.44 2,474.34
Payable to employees 85.20 *60.98
Payabie to Directors 0.72 -
Total other current financlal liabilities 2,991.68 3,915.82
m m

20.1 There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under section 125 of the Com

panies Act, 2013 as on 31st March, 2024 / 31st

March, 2023.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE-21  OTHER CURRENT UABILITIES Note Na. * As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
Statutory liabilities 5935 95.54
Total other current Habilities 59.35 85.54
b
{Amount in X Lakhs
NOTE-22  PROVISIONS Note No. As at 315t March, 2024 As at 31t March, 2023 :
Provision for employee benefits 29.5
- Gratuity 058 19.65
- Leave Encashment 0.87 24.40
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit 051 0.05
Total provisions 1.96 S 44.10
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{Amount in % Lakhs}

For the year ended on

NOTE - 23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Note No For the year ended on
) 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Sale of praducts
- Sale of power generated from Wind Mills 29,028.60 24,533.89
Other operating revenue
- Generation based incentive 23.1 2,857.01 2,490.06
- Late Payment Surcharge 8.2 132.58 1,894.08
- Recoveries of revenue loss from Wind Mill Contractors 130.76 3,220.35 758.47 5,142.61
Total revenue from operations 32,248.95 29,676.50

23.1 Receivable from Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency {IREDA). Also Refer Accounting Policy No. 2.8.b.

{Amount in X Lakhs)

MOTE - 24 OTHER INCOME Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
: 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Interest income on:
- Term deposits 1,213.37 616.73
-~ Income tax refund 11.15 27.67
- Others 0.05 1,224.57 0.50 644.90
Rental iIncome through sub-letting - 11.64
Other non-operating revenue
- Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back 14.78 -
- Insurance claim related to Business Loss 241 45,62 136.46
- Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment {net) 0.23 -
- Gain on termination of lease - 254
- Miscellaneous Income 1.37 62.00 0.01 139.01
Total other income 1,286.57 795.55

24.1 Lodged in the earlier year/s towards business interruption, but was not recognised in the said year as the Company was not reasonably certain of its ulimate

recovery. The said claim had since been recovered; hence, recognised accordingly in terms of the Accounting Policy No. 2.8.f.

(Amount in R Lakhs)
NOTE - 25 DIRECT EXPENSES For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Electricity Charges 268.95 264.52
Inspection Charges - CEiG 10.43 10.43
Rent on Project Lands 52.24 40.51
Repair & Malntenance - Wind Mill 49.79 45.60
Operation and Maintenance - Wind Miil 4,164.60 3,975.12
Other miscelianeous expenses 0.26 0.24
Total direct expenses 4,546.27 4,336.42
: {Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
NOTE - 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
i 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Salaries, wages, bonus, gratuity, leave encashment, 348,95 352.00
allowances etc.
Contribution to provident and other funds etc. 29.5.c 17.87 25.14
Staff welfare expenses 12.87 14.28
Total employee benefits expense 379.69 39142
N
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{Amount in % Lakhs}

NOTE - 27 FINANCE COSTS Note No. Far the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Interast expense on:
- Term loans 11,292.01 11,321.76
- Lease liability 29.3 - 4,17
- Working capital loans 1,181.80 12,473.81 2,205.66 13,531.59
Other finance costs 7.37 6.55
Other borrowing costs 551.84 593.93
Total finance costs 13!033.02 14,132.07
(Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 28 OTHER EXPENSES Note No. For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Rent 29.3 183.69 35.82
Legal & professional charges 147.24 93.68
Insurance . 313.71 312.79
Rates and Taxes . 5.70 10.02
Travelling and conveyance expenses 29,71 17.42
Repairs & Maintenance- Building 22.70 9.86
Bank charges . 0.29 0.46
Directors' Sitting Fee 17.94 10.38
Business development 4.47 11.75
Electricity Expense 1057 3.70
Communication Expenses 2.78 2.46
CSR Expenditure 29.4 5.05 0.55
Payments to the auditors:

- Statutory Audit Fee 3.41 341

- Limited Review Fee 3.07 3.07

- Tax Audit / GST Audit Fee 1.02 1.02

- Certification work 132 152

- Qut of pocket expenses 0.65 9.47 0.51 9.53
Property, plant and equipment written off - . 4,14
Other miscellaneous expenses : 74.85 47.04
Total other expenses 828.17 569.60
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29.1  Contingent Liabilities:

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2024 | 3ist March, 2023
A, Contingent Liabilities

i. Claims against the Parent Company not acknowledged as
debts - Disputed liabilities not adjusted as expenses in the

Accounts being in appeals towards; (Refer ‘Note — a’ below)

- Stamp duty 143.37 143.37
- Entry tax 2,475.44 2,475.44
- Income tax 29.90 29.90
Total 2,648.71 2,648.71

(@) The Parent Company is contesting these demands and the management including its advisers are of the
view that these demands may not be sustainable. Pending resolution of the respective proceedings, itis
not practicable for the Parent Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of
the above as it is determinable only on receipt of judgements/decisions pending with various
forums/authorities.

29.2  Disclosure required under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006: -
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

i. Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier covered under MSMED Act.

- Principal - -

- Interest - -

ii. Amount of interest paid by the Parent Company in terms of Section - -
16 of the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year.

iii. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in - -
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
MSMED Act.

iv. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -

v. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable evenin the ' - -
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of
MSMED Act, 2006
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29.3 Laases

The Parent Company has taken office premises on Operating Lease in its normal course of business which contain
extension option after the initial contract period. The amounts recognized on account of leases are as under:

i. Amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Interest expense on lease liability - 4.17
Expense towards short-term lease payments 183.69 35.82
(Note 28)
Amortization of Right-of-use assets - 25.61

29.4  Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by
the Parent Company. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art
and cuiture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The contributions towards
CSR were on the activities which are specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013. The detail of the amount
spent during the year is as under:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

Amount lying pending / shortfall for the earlier year/s - -
Amount required to be incurred during the year 5.05 0.55
Amount incurred during the year:

- Contribution to a Trust / NGO / Society namely M/s PTC
Foundation (Related party - Entity under Common Control)
towards the projects:

i. Mid-day meals to students of Government & Govt. aided
School in Mangalagiri, A P under the Schedule VIl of CSR. - 0.55

ii. Strengthening Eye Care Services at Ramakrishna Mission
Free Tuberculosis Clinic and Medical Centre (RMFTC &
MC) by deploying three medical equipment (i) Ultrasound 5.05
A-Scan Biometer Model Echorule-Pro, {ii) Infinity
Ultrasonic Hand piece, (iii) Fiber trays and forceps for
cataract surgery at Ramakrishna Mission at Karol Bagh,
New Dethi” being run by Ramakrishna Mission, New Delhi
{RKM)

(The projects for which contribution has been paid as detailed

above have been completed during the year)

Amount lying pending / shortfall as at year end - -

Reasons for Amount lying pending / shortfall as at 31.03.2024 NA NA

29.5 Employee Benefits

(a) Defined Benefit plans:

Gratuity: Payable on separation as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 as
amended, @ 15 days’ pay, for each completed year of service to
eligible employees who render continuous service of 5 years or
more, subject to maximum limit of Rs. 20 lakhs.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefit: The scheme under which, after completion of a continuous- specified
period of employment, the employees and their spouses are eligible

for medical facilities after their retirement. ~
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Other Long-Tarm Benefit:

Employees of the Parent Company are entitled to accumulate their earned / privilege leave, which is payabie / en-
cashable as per the Parent Company’s policy, while on service or on their separation. During the year, amount of
Rs. 13.37 lakhs {Previous Year: Rs. 12.55 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards the
provision /payment of the said benefit.

o)

{c}  Defined Contribution plan: )
The Parent Company’s approved Provident Fund and National Pension Scheme are the defined contribution plans.

The Parent Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable under such schemes. During the
year, amount of Rs. 17.87 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 25.14 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss towards employer’s contribution to these schemes/funds as under:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 3ist March, 2023
{Rs. In lakhs) {Rs. In lakhs)
Employer’s contribution towards Provident Fund 11.15 14.81
Employer’s contribution towards National Pension Scheme 6.72 10.33
{d)  Other disclosures of Defined Benefit plans are as under:
i)  Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Plans/Obligations:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Present Value of Defined Benefit 39.22 39.22 201 1.58
Obligation at the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustment (1.07} (1.13) - -
(Liability paid to PTC India Limited -
Holding Company)
Interest cost 2.90 2.85 0.15 0.12
Current Service Cost 2.34 4.72 - 0.27
' Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - - -
Demographic Assumption
Benefits Paid (20.02) - (2.47) -
Actuarial Loss / (Gain) arising from Change 0.50 (0.42) 3.75 (0.07)
in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss arising from (0.37) (6.02) 4.16 0.11
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Present value of the Defined Benefit 23.50 39.22 7.60 2.01
Obligation at the end of year
i) Net Defined Benefit recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Particulars
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
> 2024 2023 2024 2023
Current Service Cost 2.34 4.72 - 0.27
Interest cost . 2.90 2.85 0.15 0.11
Net Defined Benefit recognized in 5.24 7.57 0.15 0.38
Statement of Profit and Loss .y
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iii)

Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.

A

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Gratuity Post-Retirement Medicai
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - - -
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial Loss / (Gain} on arising from 0.50 {0.42) 3.75 {0.07)
Change in Financial Assumption
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on arising from {0.37) (6.02) 4.16 0.10
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Net actuarial Loss / (Gain) 0.13 {6.44) 7.91 | 0.03
iv. Sensitivity Analysis*
a} Impact of the change in the discount rate
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Present value of the Defined Benefit 23.50 39.22 7.60 2.01
Obligation at the end of year
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (1.72) {1.53) {1.37) {0.44)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 1.88 1.68 1.40 0.46
b) Impact of the change in the salary increase
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023 - 2024 2023
Present value of the Defined Benefit 23.50 39.22 7.60 2.01
Obligation at the end of year -
a) Impact dué to increase of 0.50% 1.01 0.87 1.37 0.44
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% {0.93) {0.81) (1.40) (0.46)

*Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.

*Sensitivities as to rate of increase of pension in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life

expectancy are not applicable.

v. Maturity Profile.

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Year Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
- 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Oto 1year 0.58 19.65 0.51 0.05
1to 2 Year 0.50 0.44 7.09 1.96
2to 3 Year 0.43 0.43 - -

3 to 4 Year 0.36 0.36 - -1«

4105 Year 0.33 0.31 - -
5 to 6 Year 0.33 0.28 - -
6 Year onwards 21.00 Lo 17.76 - -
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vi. Expected contribution for the nest Annual raporting period

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Yaar ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 | 3ist March, 2023 | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2323
Service Cost 244 3.13 - -
Net interest Cost 1.70 2.90
Expected Expense for the 4.15 6.02
next annual reporting period

29.6

29.7
a.

vii}  Actuarial Assumptions:
Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are: s
Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 31° March, 2023 31st March, 2024 31° March, 2023
Method used Projected unit credit method
Discount rate 7.25 7.39 7.25 7.39
Salary Escalation / Future 9.00% 9.00% 5.00% 9.00%
Medical Cost Increase
Mortality Rate IALM (2012-14) 1ALM {2012-14) 1ALM (2012-14) 1ALM (2012-14)
Withdrawal rate up to : o o
30/31-44/above 44 years 3%/2%/1%
Earnings per Share (EPS)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss - (Rs. in lakhs) 4,179.46 1,387.61
Basw/DIh‘Jted W('elghted average number of equity shares 65,41,17,494 65,41,17,494
outstanding during the year
Nominal value of Equity Share (Rs.) 10 10
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 0.64 021
Financial Instruments -
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as follows:
{Rs. in lakhs)
Carrying value Fair value
| As at As at As at As at
la
Particulars 31stMarch, | 31stMarch, | 31stMarch, | 3istMarch,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Financial Assets
At amortised cost
Non-current
Other non-current financial assets 18.46 38.43 18.46 38.43
Current
Trade receivables 18,496.06 27,469.31 18,496.06 27,469.31
Cash and cash equivalents 1,449.68 2,947.08 1,449.68 2,947.08
Bank balance other than cash and cash
equivalents 15,332.90 14,360.14 15,332.90 14,360.14
Loans 0.83 0.18 0.83 0.18
Others current financial assets 2,175.87 2,571.99 2,175.87 2,57f99
Total Financial Assets 37,473.80 47,387.13 I _37,473.80 47,387.13
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29.8

Financial Liabilities

At amortised cost

Neon-current

Borrowings

Current

Borrowings

Other current financial liabilities

86,279.92

16,148.65
2,991.68

97,798.65

28,728.08
3,915.82

86,279.92

16,148.65
2,991.68

97,798.65

28,728.08
3,915.82

Total Financial Liabilities

1,05,420.25

1,30,442.55

1,05,420.25

1,30,442.55

The management of Parent Company assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents,
other bank balances and other financial assets measured at amortised cost equals their carrying amounts largely due

to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Parent Company based on parameters such as
interest rates, specific country risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk
characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances, if any, have been taken into account

for the expected losses of the receivables.

Details of assets pledged as security

The carrying amount of finandial assets and property, plant and equipment as at 31st March, 2024 and 31st March,
2023, that the Parent Company has provided as security for obtaining borrowings and other facilities from the

bankers are as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Financial Assets .
Trade Receivables 18,496.06 27,469.31
Cash & Cash Equivalents 884.11 450.71
Fixed deposits with banks 7,242.50 6,684.77
Property, Plant and Equipment (Gross Carrying value) 2,13,298.49 2,13,298.49
Total 2,39,921.16 2,47,903.28

Capital Management

The Parent Company'’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain future development of the
business. The Parent Company monitors the return on capital. The Parent Company’s objective when
managing capital is to maintain an optimal structure so as to maximize shareholder value. The Parent
Company monitors debt equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity. The objectives for managing
capital are being achieved by way of maintaining an optimal debt equity ratio as given in below table.

The capital structure is as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at Asat

31st March, 2024 31istMarch, 2023
Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of {a) 75,296.50 71,123.06
the Parent company
As percentage of total capital (a/c) 42.37% 35.99%
Current Borrowjlgg@ncludinggrrent maturities) 16,148.65 28,728.08
Non-Current Borrowings _ 86,279.92 97,798.65
Total Borrowings {b) 1,02,428.57 1,26,526:73
As percentage of total capital {b/c) 57.63% 64.01%
Total capital (borrowings and equity) (¢) 1,77,725.07 1,97,649.79
Debt equity ratio 131 (b/a) 136 1.78




28.9

Related Party Disclosures {Ind-AS 24):

A} Names of the related parties

a.

<.

d.

Holding Company
PTC India Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Company

b. Entity under Comron Control

4

PTC Foundation
Hindustan Power Exchange Limited {Formerly known as
Pranurja Solutions Limited)

PTC India Financial Services Limited

Key management personnel
Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra

Sh. Ramesh Narain Mishra (w.e.f. 25* April, 2023)
Smt. Rashmi Verma (w.e.f. 25% April, 2023)

Sh. Harish Saran

Sh. Mahendra Lodha (w.e.f. 2 August, 2023)
Dr. Pawan Singh (upto 2™ August, 2023)
Smt. Preeti Saran (upto 6% December, 2022)

- Managing Director

- Independent Director
- Independent Director

- Director/Nominee of Holding Company

- Director/Nominee of

- Director/Nominee of Holding Company

Holding Company

- Independent Director

B) Description of transactions with the related parties in the normal course of business:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023
Holding Company: Expenses incurred on the behalf of the 21.49 28.52
- PTC India Limited Parent Company
Rent Expense 2.79 2.79
Financial Guarantee Fee Paid / booked 210.85 534.64
Sitting Fees paid 6.00 5.60
Independent Director - Smt. | Sitting Fees paid (including reimbursement - 3.20
Preeti Saran of expenses)
Independent Director- Sh. 4.45 -
Ramesh Narain Mishra
Independent Director- Smt. 4386 -
Rashmi Verma
Fellow Subsidiary Company: | Term Loan Repayment 540,57 540.57
- PTCindia Financial Interest on Term Loan booked 435.20 456.08
Services Limited Refund of Interest on Interest Charged in - 7.07
Moratorium Period
Entities under Common CSR Contribution / Expenses 5.05 0.55
Control: PTC Foundation Rental Income and other reimbursements - 21.26
C) Outstanding balances as at year-end:
{Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Related Party Nature As at As at
31stMarch, 2024 | 31stMarch, 2023
Fellow Subsidiary Company: | Term Loan (Secured) 3,756.60 4,289.77
- PTClIndia Financial
Services Limited
Holding Company: Financial Guarantee Fee Payable 643.33 827.30
- PTCindia Limited (Accrued expenses)
Key Management Personnel | Sitting Fees Payable 0.72 -
— Directors

Notes:
1.
2.

Related party relationship is as identified by the Parent Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

The Transactions with the related parties as detailed above have been éntered / conducted by the Parent Company
'S

at arm’s length.
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29.10

Financial Risk Managament

The Parent Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise Ioans and borrowings and other payables. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Parent Company’s operations. The Parent Company’s principal
financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its
operations and other receivables.

The Parent Company's activities expose it to market risk (interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Parent
Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse
effects on its financial performance. The Parent Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristic of each customer.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Parent Company's significant credit risk concentration is its trade
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective
of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Parent Company assesses the credit
quality of the counter parties, and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess, if any provisions are
required.

Exposure to credit risk

The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment recognised represents the maximum credit
exposure. The maximum credit exposure is as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars : As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Other non-current financial assets 18.46 38.43
Trade Receivables 18,496.06 27,469.31
Cash and cash equivalents 1,449.68 2,947.08
Bank Balance other than disclosed above 15,332.90 14,360.14
Loans 0.83 0.18
Other current financial assets 2,175.87 2,571.99
Total 37,473.80 47,387.13

The ageing analysis and loss allowance of trade receivables as given below has been considered from the date
the invoice falls due:

{Rs. in iakhs})

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Not due 1,832.42 1,277.52
Due from 0 to 180 days 2,071.72 2,850.54
Due from more than 180 days 14,591.92 '23,341.25
Less: Loss Allowance -~ -
Total 18,496.06 27,469.31
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Parent Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due.
The Parent Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity
to meet its liabilities when due. Parent Company has enough receivables and fixed deposits to meet its financial

~ obligations.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financiai liabilities as at 31st

March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023. .
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2024
) Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 16,148.65 12,001.73 74,278.19
Other Financial liabilities : 2,991.68 - -
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 ~.
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 28,728.08 11,598.66 86,199.99
Other Financial liabilities 153 3,915.82 i - -
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Market Risk {Interast rate risk)

Market Risk comnprise only Interestrate risk in case of Parent company and financial instruments affected by market risk is
Borrowing and Interest. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wil}
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Parent Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Parent Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate risk primarily arises from floating rate borrowing. However, Parent company manages this risk by fixing rate
of interest for initial period in respect of certain loans. The Parent Company’s long-term borrowing is duly funded by its
receivables and deposits, which do not expose it to significant interast rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate is given as foilows:

Particulars As at As at
3istMarch, 2024 3istMarch, 2023

Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit before tax

+0.50 (i.e. Base rate + Spread +0.50%) (512.14) (632.63)

-0.50 (i.e. Base rate + Spread -0.50%) 512.14 632.63

29.11. Operating Segments

The Parent Company is engaged in generation and selling of the power / electricity and has no other business / segments
and has no overseas operations / units and as such there is no reportable segment as per Indian Accounting Standard
{Ind AS-108) dealing with the operating segments.

29.12. The balances in the accounts of the trade receivables, and other parties are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on confirmation / reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the
management will not have a material impact.

29.13 a. The Parent Company in the year 2008-09 and 2009-10, had made an investment of Rs. 2,340.25 lakhs equivalent to 48%
in the total equity of the company namely ‘R.S. india Global Energy Limited’ (RSIGEL), and therefore, the said Company
is an associate of the Parent Company. Based on an independent investigation into the affair of RSIGEL, the Parent
Company condluded in the year 2014-15 that the said associate and its promoters had misrepresented various facts to
induce it to make such investment, therefore the Parent Company has fully provided for the diminution in value of
investment held in the said associate. Further, PTC Group and R S group had entered into a Settlement Agreement on
July 29, 2019 and the impact thereof, if any required, will be taken once the matter is materialized/ finalized.

b. Further, the financial statements of the associate are not available since 2014-15, including for consolidation purposes.
However, in the view of the management, since the Parent Company has made full provision for diminution in the value
of investment held in the associate and the Parent Company does not have any further obligation over and above the
cost of investment, there will be no impact thereof on these consolidated financial statements

29.14 Additional information pursuant to para 2 of general instruction for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
as on 31st March, 2024.

Name of the | NetAssetsi.e, total assats Share in profit or foss Share in other Share in total comprehensive
entity in the minus total liabilities comprehensive Income/ income
group : {Loss)
As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount
consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
net assets profit or loss other total
. comprehensive comprehensive
Income/ {Loss) income
Parent
PTCEnergy 100% 75,296.50 100% 4,179.46 100% (6.02) 100% 4,173.44
Limited )
Associate
Indian
R.SIndia - - - - - - - -
Global Energy ™~
Limited (Refer
Note 29.13.b)
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29.13

Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited {APSPDCL), the state utility to whom the eleciricity is
supplied by the Parent Company in Andhra Pradesh, during July 2019 asked the Wind Power Generators inciuding
Parent Company to either reduce the tariff of electricity supplied to it from Rs. 4.84 per unit {as agreed in the Power
Purchase Agreement / PPA) to Rs. 2.43 per unit or face the termination of PPA. The said action of APSPDCL, was
challenged and set aside by the Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh vide its interim order and Hon'ble High Court
had directed for resolution of the said matter by Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission {APERC), and
ordered that till then the payment to the Wind Power Generators should be made at an interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per

unit.

Subsequently, Wind Power Generators including the Parent Company challenged the authority of APERC for re-opening
the tariff before the higher bench of Hon’ble High Court, which vide its order dated 15.03.2022 has set aside the above
said interim order passed by the Single Judge Bench of Hon’ble High Court and has directed the DISCOM to make the
payment of all the pending and future bills of Wind Power Generators including the Parent Company, at the rate
mentioned in the PPAs, and the said payment of arrears/pending bills shall be made within a period of six weeks from

the date of order.

Subsequent to the above referred order dated 15.03.2022, State of Andhra Pradesh has opted for Ministry of Power
{MOP) — ‘Electricity {Late Payment Surcharge and Related Matters) Rules, 2022’ {LPS scheme) and cleared outstanding
dues in 12 instalments. All twelve instalments have been received during August, 2022 to July, 2023 period. Till date
APSPDCL had cleared payments against invoices raised for the power supply upto January, 2024. However, APDISCOM
has always been withholding and is still retaining a part of PPA tariff i.e. Rs. 0.50/Unit (GBI) while clearing the monthly
energy bills. The same is being protested by Wind Power Generators including the Parent Company. indian Wind Power
Association (IWPA) (wherein Parent Company is also member) had also filed pleading on stoppage of GBI withheld by
APSPDCL, submitted in AP High court. This matter is yet to be concluded at A.P.High Court.

Further, APSPDCL is limiting the CUF at 23.5% per anndm for release of payment and withholding the amount against
the energy billed over and above this cap. This is being challenged at appropriate forums (i.e. APERC &/or APTEL) by
developers and matter is yet to be concluded.

Special Leave Petitions (SLPs) were filed by APDISCOM at Hon'ble Supreme Court against the Hon'ble AP High Court
order dated 15.03.2022 on the Group-A (i.e. maintaining the PPA tariff) and Gi'oup B (i.e. authority of APERC for re-
opening the tariff considering reduced parameters) matters. Hon’ble Supreme Court during hearing held on 02.01.2023
dismissed APDISCOMS SLP in Group-A matter. However, Hon’ble Supreme Court has issued notices to few developers
in the matter of APDISCOMS SLP in Group-B matter. The hearings are to be scheduled shortly.

However, the management of the Parent Company including its legal advisers are of the view that the said action of
APSPDCL may also not be legally sustainable.

Considering the above, the amounts of Rs. 14,654 lakhs due from APSPDCL included under ‘Note 8: Trade Receivables’
are considered good for recovery.”
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28.18 Trade Receivabies ageing schedule

i. As at 31st March, 2024 {Rs. im lakhs)

Unbilled
dues

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of
transaction i.e. date of invoice / booking of revenue

Particulars

lessthan 6
months

6 months -1
year

1-2
years

2-3
years

> 3 years

Total

(i} Undisputed Trade
receivables
considered good

1,717.24

3,904.14

1,505.09

3,351.88

3,591.33

6,143.62

20,213.30

(if) Undisputed Trade
Receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk

{iii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables - credit
impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables—
considered good

(v} Disputed Trade
Receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade
Receivables — credit

impaired

As at 31st March, 2023

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Unbilled
dues

QOutstanding for following periods from due date
transaction i.e. date of invoice / booking of revenue

of

Lessthan 6
months

6 months -1
year

1-2
years

2-3
years

> 3 years

Total

() Undisputed Trade
receivables
considered good

1,664.87

4,128.06

3,773.07

8,089.27

3,343.06

8,135.85

29,134.18

(i) Undisputed Trade
Receivables ~ which
have significant
increase in credit risk

{iii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables — credit
impaired

(iv} Disputed Trade
Recejvables—
considered good

(v) Disputed Trade |
Receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade |

Receivables — credit
impaired

156



29.17 Ratios
Sr. Ratio 3ist 3ist Numerator/ Denominator Variation Reasons for
No. March, March, Variation> 25%
2024 2023
{a) | Current Ratio 1.97 1.46 Current Assets / Current liabilities | 34.93% | Due to decreasein
' Current liabilities at
the end of year
{b) | Debt-Equity 1.36 1.78 Total Debt/Total Equity (23.60%) -
Ratio
{c) | Debt Service 1.14 1.00 PAT + non-cash operating 14.00% -
Coverage Ratio items + Interest
on Term Loans/interest
on Term Loans + Lease
payments + Principal
Repayments of Long
Term Loans
{d} | Returnon Equity | 0.0571 0.0197 Profit after tax / 189.85% | Due to increase in
Ratio Average Equity sharehoider’s Fund Profit for the year
(e) | Trade 1.39 0.75 Net Credit Sales / 85.33% Due to decrease in
Receivables Average trade receivables Trade receivables
turmnover ratio at the end of year
{f) | Net capital 1.72 1.78 Net Sales / Working Capital {3.37%)
turnover ratio :
{8) | Net profit ratio 0.13 0.05 Profit after tax / Net Sales 160% Due to increase in
Profit for the year
{h) | Returnon 0.1015 0.0792 EBIT / Capital Employed 28.16% Due to increase in
Capital Profit for the year
employed

29.18 Additional Information

a.

The Parent Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against
the Parent Com pany for holding any Benami property.

The Parent Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period.

The Parent Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

The Parent Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity, including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

- directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Parent company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Parent Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Parent Company shall:

- directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Parent Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey
or any other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

The Parent Company has not done any transaction with Struck off Companies during the year ended 31% March, 2024.
The title deed of immovable property of the Parent Com pany are held in the name of the Parent Company.

The Parent Company Is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institytion-or any other lenders.
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29.19 The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary.

As per our Report of even date attached

For S. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
Gautam Bhutani sd/- sd/-
Partner Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
M. No. 524485 Managing Director Director

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24" May 2024

DIN: 06836268

sd/-
Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer
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DIN: 07670865

sd/-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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